Certified: --

B-6-22
FILED WITH THE CLERK OF THE

NASSAU COUNTY LEGISLATURE
SEPTEMBER 26, 2022 1:35PM

NIFS ID: B90618R5-000 Department: Public Works
Capital: X Service: Roof Reconstruction Requirements-B90618R5-B06-22
Contract ID #: B90618R5 Term: 2 year contract with optional 2 year extension
NIFS Entry Date: Contract Delayed:
Slip Type: New 1) Mandated Program: No
CRP: 2) Comptroller Approval Form Attached: Yes
Blanket Resolution: 3) CSEA Agmt. & 32 Compliance Attached: | Yes
. .o .o 4) Significant Adverse Information
Revenue: Federal Aid: State Aid: Identified? (if yes, attach memo): No
Vendor Submitted an Unsolicited Solicitation: 5) Insurance Required: No
Vendor/Municipality Info: Department:
Name: Metropolitan Construction ID#:300270643 Contact Name: James Moore
Systems Inc.
Main Address: 234 Union AvenueHolbrook, NY 11741 Address: NCDPW
Contract Specific Address: 234 Union Avenue 1194 Prospect Avenue
Holbrook, NY 11741 Westbury, New York 11590
Main Contact: Thomas Martin
Phone: (51 1-6862
Contract Specific Contact: Thomas Martin one: (516) 571-636
Main Phone: (631) 580-0582 Email:
Contract Specific Phone: (631) 813-8116 jmoore@nassaucountyny.gov,cpetrucci@nassaucountyny
.gov,ekobel@nassaucountyny.gov,ldionisio@nassaucount
yny.gov

Contract Summary

Purpose: Encumber funding for Roofing Requirements Contractor to repair or replace various types of roofs at Nassau County

buildings.

Method of Procurement: The contract was publicly bid in accordance with Municipal Law 103. Two (2) firms bid on this

contract and it was awarded to the lowest responsible bidder.

Procurement History: This contract was competitively bid. The contract is being awarded after a request for sealed bids was
published in Newsday on September 29, 2021, the NYS Contract Reporter from September 29 to November 9, 2021 and in
eProcure from October 1, 2021 to November 9, 2021. The sealed bids were publicly opened on November 9, 2021. The lowest bid

received was from Metropolitan Construction Systems.

Description of General Provisions: This is a single prime contract with a two (2) year duration. The Contract may be extended

for another two (2) years, on the same terms, upon mutual agreement between the Contractor and the Department and upon written




authorization from the Commissioner of Public

Works.

Impact on Funding / Price Analysis: Funding for this contract comes from multiple sources. This includes an annual cap of one

million, five hundred thousand dollars ($1,500,000.00) for a total of $3,000.000.00 for 2 years.

Change in Contract from Prior Procurement: None

Recommendation: Approve as Submitted




Advisement Information

Fund | Control | Resp. Center Object Index Code Sub Object Budget Code Line Amount
PWCAPCAP 00004
CAP 00 PWCAPCAP 00004 90618 000 01 $1,500,000.00
Project Number 90618
Project Detail 000
TOTAL $1,500,000.00
Additional Info Funding Source Amount
Blanket Encumbrance Revenue Contract:
Transaction 103 County
Federal $0.00
Renewal State $0.00
% Increase Capital $1,500,000.00
% Decrease Other $0.00
Total $1,500,000.00
Routing Slip
Department
NIFS Entry James Moore 08/26/2022 10:09AM Approved
NIFS Final Approval Roseann D'Alleva 09/14/2022 12:28PM Approved
Final Approval Roseann D'Alleva 09/14/2022 12:28PM Approved
DPW
Capital Fund Approval Roseann D'Alleva 09/14/2022 12:29PM Approved
Final Approval Roseann D'Alleva 09/14/2022 12:29PM Approved
County Attorney
RE & Insurance Verification Andrew Amato 09/14/2022 01:28PM Approved
Approval as to Form Thomas Montefinise 09/15/2022 12:41PM Approved
NIFS Approval Daniel Gregware 09/15/2022 01:27PM Approved
Final Approval Daniel Gregware 09/15/2022 01:27PM Approved
OMB
NIFS Approval Nadiya Gumieniak 09/14/2022 04:34PM Approved
NIFA Approval Christopher Nolan 09/20/2022 03:34PM Approved
Final Approval Christopher Nolan 09/20/2022 03:34PM Approved
Compliance & Vertical DCE
Procurement Compliance Robert Cleary 09/23/2022 12:05PM Approved
Approval
DCE Compliance Approval Robert Cleary 09/23/2022 12:06PM Approved
Vertical DCE Approval Edward Powers 09/23/2022 01:42PM Approved
Final Approval Edward Powers 09/23/2022 01:42PM Approved
Legislative Affairs Review
Final Approval Christopher Leimone 09/26/2022 01:21PM Approved




Legislature

Final Approval | | | In Progress
DPW NIFS Field Entry

Final Approval | | | Pending
NIFA

NIFA Approval | | | Pending
Comptroller

Claims Approval Pending
Legal Approval Pending
Accounting / NIFS Approval Pending
Deputy Approval Pending
Final Approval Pending




RULES RESOLUTION NO. -2022

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO AWARD AND
EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF NASSAU ACTING ON
BEHALF OF THE NASSAU COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND
METROPOLITAN CONSTRUCTION SYSTEMS, INC.

WHEREAS, in accordance with all Federal, State and Local Law, the County of
Nassau on behalf of the NASSAU COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
[“Department”] has received competitive bids for contract B90618R5, for ROOF
RECONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS CONTRACT- VARIOUS LOCATIONS,
NASSAU COUNTY, NY [“Contract”], as more particularly described in the contract
documents, a copy of which are on file with the Clerk of the Legislature; and
WHEREAS, the firm of METROPOLITAN CONSTRUCTION SYSTEMS, INC.
[“Vendor”] has submitted the lowest responsible bid for the work described in
the contract in accordance with all Federal, State and Local Law as determined by the
Department, and
WHEREAS, the funding for this contract is from capital funds approved by the
Nassau County Legislature and included in the current four year capital plan, and
WHEREAS, the Department is representing to the Rules Committee that the term

of this requirements contract is two (2) years and the estimated expenditures under this



contract is $3,000,000.00. The contract may be extended for an additional two (2) years,
on the same terms, upon mutual agreement between the Contractor and the Department
and upon written authorization from the Commissioner of Public Works.

RESOLVED, that the Rules Committee of the Nassau County Legislature,
based on the representations of the Department and the recommendation of the
Commissioner of the Department, authorizes the County Executive to award and execute

the said contract with the vendor.



e et

BID BOND
FORM OF BID BOND
IMPORTANT The bidder shall instruct the Surety Company to USE THIS

ER LA ]
FORM PROVIDED as the use of ANY OTHER FORM may cause rejection ci the
bid.

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS,

that we, the undersigned Metropolitan Construction Systems Inc.

 Metzopolitan Construction Systems 100 _____——————

25 Principal; and Colonial Surety Company as surety, who
is Licensed to do business in the otate of New York, are nwereby firmly
pbound unto the County of Nassau in the penal sum of

ThreeHundredThousand dollars ($ 300,000.00 ) for the payment

e ——TTuly TC e

of which, well and truly to be made, We hereby Jjointly and severally
bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, sICCessors and
assigns.

gigned, this 8 day of November , 20 21

The conditions of—the"abeve_obligation ia such that whereas the
Principal has submitted to the County of Wassad a“certain_Bid_aLL§9h§§m___

hereto and hereby made & part nhereof, to enter into & contract in
writing for the work under Contract No B90618RS for the

. BOUOloRY

Roof Reconstruction @ Various Iocations Nassau County

NOW, THEREFORE, the conditions of this obligation are such that 1f the
principal shall not withdraw said proposal except bY mutual consent of
the County of Nassau within a period of forty-five (45) days after the
opening of bids and in the event of acceptance of the Principal's
proposal, if the principal shall,

a. when notified by the county, execute all necessary counterparts of
the contract as set forth in the contract documents in accordance
with the proposal as accepted; and

b. furnish ponds and other security as specified in the contract

documents for the faithful performance and proper Fulfillment of such

contract, which bonds or other security shall pe satisfactory in all
respects to the County; and

c. in all respects, comply with the provisions set forth in the

invitation to bid; or if the county of Nassau shall reject the

aforesaid proposal for a reason other than the principal's failure
to satisfy the county that he has the necessary skill, experience
and liquid assets required for the contract as stated in the
documents aforesaid, then this opligation shall be null and void:
otherwise LO remain in full force and effect.
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Provided, however, that this bond is subject to the following additional
conditions and limitations.

a. In the event that the Principal fails to submit a financial

statement when required by the County or in the event that an

examination of the principal indicates to the County that the
principal does not meet the financial requirements required by the
County, the undersigned will, upon demand, pay to the Ccunty of
Nassau, as liquidated damages for the Principal's failure to meet
such requirements, a Sum equal to the amount that would have been
required by a certified check if the same were delivered in
accordance with the provisions of the contract documents and
specifications herein stated.

p. In case the principal shall default in the performance of any
provision the undersigned will upon demand pay to the County of

Nassau the full amount of the damages sustained by the County of
Nassau by reason of gquch default, except however, it is expressly
understood and agreed that the liability of the surety for any and
all claims hereunder shall in no event exceed the amount of this

obligation as herein stated.

The Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that the
obligation of said Surety and its bond shall be in no way impaired or

'atIected_by~anymextensionmof_zime within which the County of Nassau may

accept such Bid; and said Surety does hereby waiﬁe,ndticewof~any~sueh_"mmmmm

extension.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Principal and the Surety have hereunto set
their hands and seals, and such of them as are corporations have caused
their corporate seals to be hereto affixed and these presents to be
signed by their proper officers, the day and year first set forth above.

Metropolitan Construction Systems Inc.

Contractor

{Corporate seal of
Contractor
Title if a corporation)

President

by _Mphio J\\{\dﬂu&z@m of Aoy 1, 5.

by (L.S.}
Title
by {L.S3.)
Title
Colonial Surety Company
o ) surety o

Title of QOfficer

’Aﬁgﬁé{:éi__ . {Corporate seal
Attest: ¢ = Witness {l..S.) of Surety)

Title of Officer
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(Acknowledgment by Contractor if a corporation)

STATE OF New York )
: )
8s.:
county op _Suffolk )

on this égil, day of ﬁd&vznakggr’ , 20 2| , before me perscnally
came “Thom s maRhh to me known,
who, being . did depose and say for himself, that he

resides in )
that he is Tne [YFSIOErY o0l 112 Lons fruthvh JYSlend Jne -
the corporation described in, and  which executed the foregoing
instrument; that he knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal
affixed to said instrument is such corporate seal; that ity was 80
affixed by order of the Board of Directors of said corporation,/fand that
he signed his name thereto by _like .Qrdol
AMY MASSIMINO
Notary Public - State of New York
Registration No. 02MAB417980~
Qualified in Suffolk County

(Acknowledgment by Contracto Miﬂo&mﬁ%ﬁﬂd@ﬁ&ﬁ&&ﬁm40025

STATE OF )
’ - )
S8. 0 _
COUNTY OF )

On this day of , 20 , before me personally
came to me known and known

to me to be a member of :

the firm described in and which executed the foregoing bond oI
obligation, and he acknowledged to me that he subscribed the name of
gaid firm thereto on behalf of said firm for the purpose therein

mentioned.

Notary Public

(Acknowledgment by Contractor if an individual.)

STATE OF )
)
88,4
COUNTY OF )
On this day of , 20 , before me personally
came to me

known and known to me to be the person described in and who executed the
foregoing instrument, and he duly acknowledged that he executed the
same.

Notary Public
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(Acknowledgment by Surety Company}

STATE OF New York )
)
55.
county op Suffolk
On this day oéﬁNOV&M‘OC/V , 20 2| , before me personally
came j’ui”g_ F}r. l’g to me

sworn, did depose and say that he resides

B e 1Yetipblien (st Jysend e
corporation descrlbed in dnd which executed the within instrument; that
he knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed to said
instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so affixed by the order
of the Board of Directors of said corporation, and that he signed his
name thereto by like order; and that the liabilities of said company do
not exceed its assets as ascertained in the manner provided by the laws

of the State of New York, and the said further said
that he is acquainted with and knows him
to be the of said company; that the signature
of the said subscribed to the within instrument is

in the genuine handwriting of the said
——and-was_subscribed_thereto_by_like_order of the Board of Directors, and

in the presence of him, the said

AMY MASSIMINO
Notary Public - State of New York

Registration No. 02MAB417930 <
Qualified In Suffolk County
My Commission Expires: 05/24/2025 Notgry Public
Page ©
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State of N el yf)m
County of SU %l K—

ANDNOW, this 8th dayof  November  in the calendar year of 2021 | before
me, a duly appointed and commissioned notary public, came the identified subscriber to the within
instrument or instruments, and/or the demonstrated attorney-in-fact for said signatory and
subscriber on said instrument or instruments, Julia Andrew, attorney-in-fact of
Colonial Surety Company , an insurance company duly organized and existing under
the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and which is authorized to conduct business in this
State, and that as such being authorized to do so, acknowledged that the within instrument or
instruments were executed as the authorized act ofhis disclosed principal for the purposes theremn
contained, and declared to be a person executing said instrument or instruments as attorney-in-fact
and with full capacity and competency, at the request of and on behalf of Colonial Surety
Company therein named and acknowledged to me that the aforesaid Colonial Surety Company had
authorized the execution by the aforesaid attorney-in-fact of said instrument or instruments with
the intent to be legally bound as required by common and statutory law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

A Notary Public of l\!cw Noy K-,

My Commission Expires on __ S / FIRT VS

Notary Public in and for the

County of S' &‘FFDI K

State of N YI)YK

P
-—-—NOTARY‘PGB@?I/
AMY MASSIMINO
Notary Public - State of New York
Registration No. 02MAB6417930

Qualified in Suffolk County
My Commission Expires: 05/24/2025




Colpnial Surety Company, reinsured by Beazley Insuramce Conipany, Iic. the surety(fes) on the attached bouid, heveby certifies(y) the
foltewing:

(1} 'The surety(ies) meets (meet) the applicatile capitsl snd surplus requiremients of R.8.17:17-6 or R.8.17:17-7 a8 of the sursty's mosi current
arvaal filing with the New Jersey Department of Insurance,

(2) The capital and surplus, as determoined in accordance with the applicable laws of this Staie, of the surety{les) participating in the issnance of
thieatiached hond is (are) in the following Amounts as of the calendar year ended Decemaber 31, 2020 {most recent calendar year which capital
and sorplas amennts are avalinbie), which amougts have been certified by Jobnsom Lambert & Co,, One Lawson Lane, P.0. Box 525,
Burlington, VT 04402 and KEMG 345 Park Ave New York, NY and are included in the Annual Statement on fife with the Pennsylvania
Depariment of Inswcasice, 1345 Strawberry Sguare, Harrisburg, PA 17120 and State of Connecticut Department of Insurance, 153 Market 8t.,
Hartford, CT 06103,

Colonial Surety Company % 54,368,756
Beasley Inswranes Company, Ing. 249,251,605

(3) With respect to each surety participaiing & the issuance of the attached bond that has received from the United States Seeretary of the
Treasury a certificate of anthority pursuant to 31 1.8.C. ' 9303, tho underwriting limitation established therein on July 1, 2021 {most recent
calendnr year avaiiable} is an follows:

5 O andes(y) Limitati
Colonial Surety Compeny § 5457,000
Beazley Insurance Company, Inc. 24,925,000

{4) The ranount of the bond to which thik statement and certification is attached is Three Hundred Thousand Dellars Aud Zero Cents $300,000.00

(5) If, by virtue of oae or mare contracts of reinsurance, the smount of the bend indicated under item {4) above exceeds the tolal undervriting
limitation of all sureties ox the Yond as sei forth in item (3) above, then for ench such cohtract of veiusurance:

(#) The name and address of wach such reinsurer under that confract and the amount of the reinsurer’s participation in the conéeact i a5
follows:

Relnsurer Address _
Colonial Surety Company 123 Tice Blvd, Sulte 250, Woodchif Lake, NYO767T NfA
Beazley Insurance Conipany 30 Baftersas Park Road, Farmington, CT 06032 N/A

{b) Each surely that is party io auy such coniraet of reinsyrance cerfifies that each reinsurer fisted under item (5)(2) safisfies the credit for
relnsgranee vequiverent established under P.1.. 1993, ¢ 243C.17:51B-1 et seq.) and any applicable regnlations in efféct as of the date on which
the rond 16 which this statement snd certification is aitached shall have been filed with the appropriate pubHe agency.

CERTIFICATE
[to be completed by an anthorized certifying
agent for each surety on the bond)

1, Wayne Nonziata, as President for Cofonial Burety Company, 2 corporation domiciled in the State of Pennsylvania, DOHERERY CERTIFY
that, to the best of my knowledge, the foregoing statementis made by me are troe, and ACKNOWLEDGED that, if any of those statements

made by me are false, this bond is VOIDASLE.
. 4 4
gl Z

Wayns Nunziata
Prosident

Dated: November 08, 2021




COLONIAL SURETY COMPANY

Duncannon, Pennsylvania
Adiminigtrative Offica: 123 Tlee Boulevard, Woodcliff Late, New Jersay 07677

GENERAL POWER OF ATTORNEY

Kriow all Men by These Fresents, That COLONIAL SURETY GOMPANY, a corporation duly organized and existing under the kiws
of the Comimonwealth of Pennsglvgma and having an adminlstrative office In Woodciiff Lake, Bergen County, NJ does by these presents
wake, constitute and sppolnt__Julia Andrew of Holbrook, NY
Its true and lawial Attorney(g)-in-Eact, with full power and authority hereby conferred In He name, place and stead, to execute,
acknowladyge and deliver.

Bid Bonds and Consent of Surety Only

aid to bind the Company theraby as fully and fo the same extent ae If such blda wers signed by the Prealdent, sealed with the corporate
saal of the Company, hareby ratifylng and confirming all that the said Attorney(s)-In-Fact may do in the premises. Safd appointment is matle
um:lar and by authority of the followlng resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of the Colontal Surety Company at a meeting held on the
26th day ot July, 1850,

“He it Resolved, that tha President, any Vice-Prealdent, any Secretary or any Assistant Secretary shall be and I$ hereby vested with
full power and authority te appolnt eny one or more sultable peraons as Attorney(s)-In-Fact to represent and act for snd on behalf of the
Campany subjact to the following previsions:

"Cosifon I, Attorney-ir-Fact. Attorney-in-Fact may be given full power and authority for end in the name of and on behaif of the
Company, to executs, acknowledge and deliver, bid bondas and consent of surety anly, revagnizances, contracts, agreements of indemnity
and other conditional or obligatory undertakings and any and ali notices and documents canceling or terminating the Company's Iiabiilty
merﬁnder, and any such instruments so execuled by any such Attorney-n-Fact shall be hinding upon the Company aa If aigned by the
Pregident.”

"y Witness Whereo!, Colonlal Surety Company has caused thess presents to be signed by ta ) President
and it corporate seal 10 be hereto affixad the 25th day of Eebruary » AL, 2021,

®sur9ty% ' COLONIAL SURETY COMPANY
State of New Jersey W—\% M i i 27/
Ingorporalad “ . . .
e &1 s By W oy Py M
County of Bergen * 19.30 * Wayne Nunziala, President -
) >
npgyhoc
On this 25th day of __February ; in the year 2021, before me
Theress Spinelll , & hotary poblie, personaily appeaved
Wayne Nunziata , perzonally known to me to be the person who
executed the within Instrument as Presldent , on behalf of the corporation therein named and

acknowledged to me that the corporation exeouted it.

TRERESA SPINELLL
ARNotary Fublic of New Sersey
My Commission Explres September g, 2025

Theresa Spinell Nofary Putlic

I, the undersigned Fresident of Colonkal Surety Company, hereby sertify that the above and faregoing is a full, true and correct
;::py of the Original Power of Attornoy issued by sald Company, and do hereby further cerfify that the sald Power of Attornay la still in
farce and effent.

GIVEN under my hand and the seal ufzs1aid Gompany, at Woodcliff Lake, New Joresy this 8th — _day of

November 2, 20
(7. ade

Waynd Nunziata, President

Odginal pinted wiih Bius andfor Black Ink,

Far vesification of the authenticily ol thés Power of Attarnsy you may el (2013 5739780 and ask
for the Power of Altornay clerk. Pigase rafer to thie abbva named individusl(s) and detalis of the
bond bawhich the power ia attached.

Farm §-100-101 {Rev 02/21)



Colonial Surety Company
Duncannon, Pennsylvania
-Inc 1930-

Balance Sheet as at December 31, 2020

Cash & Invested Assets: Liabilities:
Cash $6,654,784  Outstardding Losses & Loss 86,492,242
Expenses
Cash Equivalents 10,504,734 Unearned Premiums 10,182,564
Common Stocks* 751,310 Funds Held 10,500,023
Bonds* 48,663,115 Reinsurance Payable 976,315
Accrued Expenses 416,306
Total Cash & Invested Assets $66,573,943 Income Taxes Payable 680,319
Dividends declared and unpaid to 1,500,000
Stockholder
Miscellaneous Liabilities 355,256
Total Liabilities $31,103,025
Other Assets:
Accrued Investment Income $468,466 Capital & Surplus:
Premiums Receivable 3,008,843 Common Capital Stock $ 4,000,000
Funds-Held — Collateral-——— 10,833, 770—Additional- Paid-in-Gapital 1,000,000
Reinsurance Recoverable 1,202,351 Unassigned Surplus 49,568,766
Net Deferred Tax Assets 519,616
Miscellaneous Assets 3,064,802 Total Capital & Surplus $54,568,766
Total Admitted Assets $85,671,791
Total Liabilities, Capital & $85,671,791
Surplus

*Bonds and stocks are valued on basis approved by National Association of Insurance Cominissioners.

STATE OF NEW JERSEY }
88.:
COUNTY OF BERGEN  }

I, Wayne Nunziata, President of Colonial Surety Company, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and

correct copy of the Financial Statement of said Company, as of December 31, 2020,

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, I have signed this statement at Woodcliff Lake, New Jersey, this 25th day

of March, 2021,

Wayne Nunziata * President

N - i F f
THERESA SPINELLI Theresa Spinelli Notary Public

A Notary Public of New Jersey
My Commission Expires September 9, 2025
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FINANCIAL STATEMENT

ATTENTION: Insert the “Financial Statement” after this page in with
your bid submission.
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METROPOLITAN CONSTRUCTION SYSTEMS, INC.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

BRESCIA, CPA, P.C.

" Accountants & Consultants



METROPOLITAN CONSTRUCTION SYSTEMS, INC.

'REPORT INDEX

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020
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Jil% BRESCIA, CPA, P.C.

Accountants & Consultants

53 North Park Avenue, Suite 50
Rockville Centre, N.Y. 11570
Tel (516} 594.5665
Fax (516) 594-0003

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEY REPORT

TO THE STOCKHOLDER'S AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
METROPOLITAN CONSTRUCTION SYSTEMS, INC.:

We have reviewed the accompanying Financial statements of Metropolitan Construction Systems, Inc. , which
comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2020, and the related statements of changes in stockholders' Equity,
statement of operations, and cash flows for the year then ended and the related notes to the financial statements. A
review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management's financial data and making inquiries of
company management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of
an apinion regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statemenis
Management is responsible for the preparation & fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and

maintenance_of internal_control_relevant to_the_preparation_and_fair presentation of the financial statements that are free_

from material misstatement whether due to frand or error.,

Accountant's Responsibility

COur responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and
Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. Those standards
require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance that there are no material modifications that should be
made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. We believe that the results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion,

Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on our reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying
financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Supplementary Information

The supplementary information included in Schedules 1 and 2 are presented for purposes of additional analysis and is
not a required patt of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was
derived from, and relates directly fo, the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements. The supplementary information has been subjected to the review procedures applied in our review of the
basic financial statements. We are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the supplementary
information. We have not audited the supplementary information and do not express an opinion on such information.

e

BRESCIA, CPA, P.C.

Rocklville Centre, New York
June 14, 2021



METROPOLITAN CONSTRUCTION SYSTEMS, INC.

BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2020

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents - Note 2

Accounts receivable - net of allowance for
doubtful accounts of $119,186, Notes 2 and 6
Contract assets - Note 2 and 3

Prepaid expenses and sundry receivables

Total Current Assets

EQUIPMENT, NET OF $774,679 ACCUMULATED
DEPRECIATION - NOTES 2, AND 4

OTHER ASSETS:
Employee loans
Shareholder loan - Note 10

TOTAL ASSETS

See Accountants' Review Report and the accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements.
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METROPOLITAN CONSTRUCTION SYSTEMS, INC,

BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2020

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Current portion of long-term debt - Note 7
Line of Credit - Note - 6
Accounts payable
Contract liabilities - Note 2 and 3
Accrued employee benefits - Note 9
Accrued expense
Taxes payable

Total Current Liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:
Long-term debt, less current portion - Note 7
Paycheck Protection Program Loan - Note §
Deferred Corporate Taxes - Note 2

Total Liabilities

STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY:
Common Stock - Note 13
Retained Earnings

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

See Accountants’ Review Report and the accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements.
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METROPOLITAN CONSTRUCTION SYSTEMS. INC,

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
AND RETAINED EARNINGS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

GROSS INCOME FROM CONTRACTS - NOTE 2

COST OF CONTRACTS

INCOME FROM CONTRACTS

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE

Gain on disposition of assets
Interest and LOC fees

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES - NOTE 2

NET INCOME
RETAINED EARNINGS

Beginning of period
Less: Current year shareholder distribution

End of period

See Accountants' Review Report and the accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements.
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METROPOLITAN CONSTRUCTION SYSTEMS, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash used
in operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Realized gain on disposition of assets
(Increase) decrease in:
Accounts receivable, net
Contract assets
Prepaid expense and sundry assets
{Decrease) increase in:
Accounts payable
Contract liabilities
Accrued expenses
Deferred taxes

Total adjustments
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Decrease in shareholder loan
Increase in employee loan's
Proceeds from disposition of assets
Distribution to Shareholder
Purchase of autos, trucks & equipment

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from paycheck protection program loan
Paydown of line-of-credit
Paydown of debt

Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

Beginning of period

End of period

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INF
Interest paid
Taxes paid

See Accountants' Review Report and the accompanying Notes 10 the
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NOTE1 -

NOTE 2 -

METROPOLITAN CONSTRUCTION SYSTEMS, INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NATURE OF BUSINESS

Description of Business and Operations:

Metropolitan Construction Systems, Inc. (an S-Corp.), ("the Company") incorporated in
New York State in 2004 and serves as a roofing contractor for institutional, governmental,
and commercial projects in the New York Metropolitan and Long Island area. Construction
work is generally performed under fixed price contracts.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Basis of Accounting:

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements:

Changes to U.S. GAAP are typically established by the Financial Accounting Standards
Board ("FASB") in the form of accounting standards updates ("ASU™ to the FASR's
Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC"). The Company considers the applicability and
impact of all ASU's. The Company, based on its assessment, determined that any recently
issued or proposed ASUs not listed below are either not applicable to the Company or
adoption will have no or minimal impact on the accompanying financial statements.

Implementation of New Revenue Recognition Guidance:

In May 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update "ASU" 2014-09,
"Revenue from Contracts with Customers" (Topic 606), as amended by subsequent ASUs
(collectively, "ASC 606") which amends the existing accounting standards for revenue
recognition and establishes principles for recognizing revenue upon the transfer of promised
goods or services to customers based on the expected consideration to be received in
exchange for those goods or services. The Company adopted this ASU effective January 1,
2019 using the modified retrospective transition .method. The Company recognized the
cumulative effect of initially applying the new revenue standard to all contracts not yet
completed or substantially completed as of January 1, 2019 as no change to beginning
retained earnings. The impact of adoption on the Company's opening balance sheet was
primarily related to reclassification of retainage on contracts that was previously disclosed on
contract receivables and cost and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted
contracts to "Contract assets” and reclassification of billings in excess of costs and estimated
earnings on uncompleted contracts and accrued losses on contracts in process to "Contract
liabilities".

Accountants & Consultants
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METROPOLITAN CONSTRUCTION SYSTEMS. INC.,

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

The effect of the changes made to the Company's January I, 2019 balance sheet for the
adoption of ASC 606 were as follows:

Adjustment

Balance Sheet
ASSETS:
Funds retained on contracts
Cost and estimated earnings in
excess of billings
Coniract assets

Balance Sheet
LIABILITIES:

Billings in excess of cost and
estimated earnings
Contract liabilities

Revenue Recognition Policy:

On January 1, 2019, the Company adopted accounting standards update "ASU" No.
2014-19, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606) using the modified
retrospective method for contracts that were not completed as of that date.

Revenue associated with installation contracts are recognized over time as the
Company's performance obligation is fulfilled which creates or enhances customer-controlled
assets or creates or enhances an asset with no alternative use, for which the Company has an
enforceable right to receive compensation as defined under the contract. To determine the
amount of revenue to recognize over time, the Company estimates profit by determining the
difference between total estimated revenue and total estimated cost of a contract. The profit
and corresponding revenue are recognized over the contract term based on costs incurred
under the cost-to-cost method. The Company utilizes the cost-to-cost method as it believes
costs incurred best represents the amount of work completed and remaining on projects, and
is the most common basis for computing percentage of completion in the industry. For
purposes of recognizing revenue, the Company follows the five-step approach outlined in
Accounting Standards Codification "ASC" 606-10-25, As the cost-to-cost method is driven
by incurred cost, the Company calculates the percentage of completion by dividing costs
incurred to date by the total estimated cost. The percentage of completion is then multiplied
by estimated revenues to determine inception-to-date revenue.

% BRESCIA, CPA, P.C.
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METROPOLITAN CONSTRUCTION SYSTEMS, INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

Revenue Recognition Policy (cont'd):

Revenue recognized for the period is the current inception-to-date recognized revenue
less the prior period inception-to-date recognized revenue. If a contract is projected to result
in a loss, the entire contract loss is recognized in the period when the loss was first
determined and the amount of the loss is updated in subsequent reporting periods. Because
the Company's billings are based on contract terms and do not coincide with the Company's
progress on a project, revenue recognition also includes an amount related to a contract asset
or contract liability. If the recognized revenue is greater than the amount billed to the
customer, a confract asset is recorded. Conversely, if the amount billed to the customer is
greater than the recognized revenue, a contract liability is recorded. Additionally, the contract
liability includes a Hability for the excess of costs over revenues for all contracts that are in a
loss position.

Contract costs incurrent to date and expected total contract costs are continuously
menitered-during-the-term-of-the -contract—Changes-in-the-job-performance; jobs tonditioms

and final contract settlements are factors that influence management's assessment of total
contract value and the total estimated costs to complete those contracts, and therefore, profit
svenue recognition. Additionally, the Company estimates costs to complete on fixed
price contracts which are determined on an individual coniract basis by evaluating each
project's status as of the balance sheet date, and using the Company historical experience with
the level of effort required to complete the underlying project. Claims and change orders are
also measured based on our historical experience with individual customers and similar
contracts, and are evaluated by management individually. A change order is a modification to
a contract that changes the provisions of the contract, typically resuliing from changes in
scope, specifications, design, manner of performance, facilities, equipment, materials, sites, or
period of completion of the work under the contract. A claim is an amount in excess of the
agreed-upon contract price that the company secks to collect from its clients or others for
client-caused delays, errors in specifications-and designs, contract terminations, change orders
that are either in dispute or are unapproved as to both scope and price, or other causes. The
Company includes these estimated amounts of variable consideration to the extent that it is
probable there will not be significant reversal of revenues.

Some of the Company's contracts may have contract terms that include variable
consideration such as performance bonuses or liquidated damages. In accordance with ASC
606-10-32, the Company estimates variable consideration by using one of two methods. In
contracts which there is a binary outcome, the "most likely amount" method is used, In
instances in which there is a range of possible outcomes, the "expected value" method is used.
In accordance with ASC 606-10-32-11, the Company includes the estimated amount of
variable consideration in the transaction ptice only to the extent that it is probable that a
significant reversal in the amount of the cumulative recognized revenue will not occur when
the final outcome of the variable consideration is determined.

8
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METROPOLITAN CONSTRUCTION SYSTEMS, INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

Revenue Recognition Policy (cont'd):

In contracts in which a significant reversal may occur, the Company uses constraint in
recognizing revenue on variable consideration,

Although the Company often enters into contracts that contain liquidated damage
clauses, the Company rarely incurs them, and as such, the Company does not include amounts
agsociated with liquidated damage clauses until it is probable that liquidated damages will
occur. These items are continually monitored by management throughout the reporting
period

For time and material contracts in which the Company has the right to consideration
from the customer in an amount that corresponds directly with the value to the customer of
the Company's performance completed to date, revenue is recognized at the point in time
when services are performed and contractually billable,

Service Revenue:

The Company reports income from services using the accrual basis of accounting, in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Recognition of cost:

Contract costs include all direct material and labor costs and those indirect costs related
to contract performance, such as indirect labor, supplies, tools, repairs and depreciation costs.
Selling, general and administrative costs are charges to expense as incurred.

Coniract Receivables:

The Company carries its contract receivables at cost less an allowance for doubtful
accounts. The Company estimates the allowance based upon a review of outstanding
receivables and historical collection information by customer,

Certain contracts require a percentage of receivable held until the completion of the
project. Contract retentions are generally due within 30 days after the completion of the
project and acceptance of the owner. Where the contract provides for guarantee retainage
provisions, such retainage is generally due within one year of completion and acceptance of
the project.

Receivables more than 90 days old are considered past due. Contract receivables are
written off when they are determined to be uncollectible.

[IY] BRESCIA, CPA, P.C.
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METROPOLITAN CONSTRUCTION SYSTEMS, INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates,

Cash Equivalents:

All highly liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less are
classified as cash equivalents.

Inventory:

H

Inventory, which consists primarily of materials to be utilized on jobs, is valuated at the
lower of cost or market determined by the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method. Inventory
valuation is submitted by management.

Property and Equipment;

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is computed on the straight-
line and accelerated methods over the estimated useful lives of the assets. The difference
between the two methods is deemed to be deminimus. Maintenance and repairs are charged
to operations as incurred and major improvements are capitalized, The cost of assets retired
or otherwise disposed of and the accumulated depreciation thereon are removed from the
accounts or credited to operations.

Advertising Costs:

Advertising and promotion costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense totaled
$-0- for the year ended December 31, 2020.

10
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NOTE2 -

METROPOLITAN CONSTRUCTION SYSTEMS, INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

Deferred Taxes:

NOTE 3 -

Bad Debits:

Contract reccivables are written off when deemed uncollectable and charged against
income as bad debts.

CONTRACT ASSETS & LIABILITIES:

NOTE 4 -

Contract Assets:
- Funds retained on contracts
- Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings

Contract Liabilities:
- Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment consist of the following:

Leasehold Improvements
Furniture and fixtures
Equipment
‘Transportation equipment

Less: Current depreciation
Prior accumulated depreciation

11
BRESCIA, CPA, P.C.

Accountants & Consultants




METROPOLITAN CONSTRUCTION SYSTEMS, INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5- COSTS AND ESTIMATED EARNINGS ON UNCOMPLETE

Costs incurred on uncompleted contracts
Estimated earnings

Less: Billings to date

Included in accompanying balance sheet under the
following captions:
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of
billings on contracts in progress
Billings in excess of costs and estimated
garnings on contracts in progress

All obligations of the Company for the above Line-of-Credit are collateralized by assets of

the Company and guaranteed by the corporate shareholders.

NOTE 7- LONG-TERM DEBT:
Long-term debt consists of;
Auto financing obligations, payable in monthly
installments (currently $1,195.) including interest at
rate of 6.786%; maturing November 2024.
The loan is secured by a specific auto.

Less: Current portion

The following principal payments will be due:

Year Ending December 31,
2022
2023
2024

BRESCIA, CPA, P.C.
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METROPOLITAN CONSTRUCTION SYSTEMS, INC.

e e e e e S TRy A T e

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE § - PAYCHECK PROTECTION PROGRAM LOAN:

NOTE 9 - RETIREMENT PLANS:

NOTE 10 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

BRESCIA, CPA, P.C.
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METROPOILITAN CONSTRUCTION SYSTEMS, INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 12- SURETY BONDS:

The Company has executed a general indemnity agreement in favor of a surety in order to
obtain surety bonds for its construction contracts. The bonds under such agreement are
personally guaranteed by the principal stockholders of the Company.

NOTE 13- COMMON STOCK:
Common stock consists of the following:

NOTE 14 - BACKLOG:
The following schedule shows a reconciliation of backlog representing signed contracts in

Balance, January 1, 2020
New contracts and contract adjustments
Less; Contract revenue earned for the period

Balance, December 31, 2020

NOTE 15 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:

In preparing these financial statements, the company has evaluated subsequent events and
transactions for potential recognition ot disclosure in the financial statements through June
14,2021, the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

14
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METROPOLITAN CONSTRUCTION SYSTEMS, INC,

DIRECT COSTS AND INDIRECT COSTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

SCHEDULE 1 - DIRECT COSTS AND INDIRECT COST

Materials
Labor

Union/Fringe/Burden cost

Equipment
Depreciation

Auto & truck
Rubbish
Subcontractors

Bond insurance
Insurance

Licenses and permits

Plans & specs

Payroll processing
Workers compensation
Warranty

Total Direct Costs

See Accountants' Review Report

° BRESCIA, CPA, P.C.
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METROPOLITAN CONSTRUCTION SYSTEMS, INC.

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

SCHEDULE 2 - GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE. EXPENSES

Auto & truck

Bad debts

Bank charges

Computer

Contributions

Depreciation and amortization

Dues and subscriptions
Equipment lease
Employee benefits
Insurance

Freight & postage

Gifts, party & promotion
Legal & professional
Meals & entertainment
Office salaries

Officer salary

Office supplies & expenses
Payroll taxes

Pension expense

Pension fees

Rent

Real estate taxes

Repairs, building & equipment
Storage

Telephone

Travel

Utilities

Total General and Administrative Expenses

See Accountants’ Review Report
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CERTIFICATE OF SOLVENCY

ATTENTION: Insert the “Certificate of Solvency” after this page in with
your bid submission.

Page 15
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PROPOSAL

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION

COUNTY OF NASSAU
STATE OF NEW YORK

PROPOSAL

FOR
ROOF RECONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS CONTRACT
VARIOUS LOCATIONS IN NASSAU COUNTY, NEW YORK

CONTRACT NO.: B90618R5

TO THE COUNTY OF NASSAU:

Pursuant to and in compliance with your Notice to Bidders and the Instructions to Bidders relating thereto, the
undersigned hereby proposes to furnish all plant, labor, materials, supplies, equipment and other facilities
hecessary or proper for or incidental to the above Contract, as required by and in strict accordance with the Plans
and Specifications for the amount named in the Proposal hereinafter described.
In making this Proposal the Bidder hereby declares that all provisions of the Addenda which have been issued
by the County of Nassau have been complied with in preparing his Bids.

Name of Bidder: ﬂ/\e-}m.aola}a n Consiruchon Syv-l-ewgg Jhc.

(Individual, Firm or Corporation, as case may be)

Bidder’s Address: _ 234 Uni'an Aveen ve, Holb rook, NY 1j 7|
Telephone: L4 1-580-0582 Date: ll./ o8/ R

TR
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NOTE: IF BIDDER IS A FIRM, FILL IN THE FOLLOWING BLANKS:

Name of Partners ‘ Residence of Partners

NOTE: IF BIDDER IS A CORPORATION, FILL IN THE FOLLOWING BLANKS:

Organized under the laws of the State of: '\J(’»J \/Oif ko —_—

Name of President: /‘fom\ as Moarbn

Name of Vice President:

Vice President’s Domicile:

Corporate Officer: Title:

Corporate Officer’s Domicile:

Corporate Officer: Title:

Corporate Officer’s Domicile:

Nassau Gounty DPW : 45 of 496
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PROPOSAL

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION

THE BIDDER AFFIRMS AND DECLARES:

1.

That the above Bidder is of lawful age and the only one interested in this bid; and that no other person, firm
or corporation, except those herein named, has any interest in this bid or in the Contract proposed to be
entered into.

. That this bid is made without any understanding, agreement or in connection with any other person, firm or

corporation, making a bid for the same Work, and is in all respects fair and without collusion or fraud.

That said Bidder is not in arrears to the County of Nassau upon debt or contract, and is not a defaulter, as
surety or otherwise, upon any obligation to the County of Nassau. '

That no officer nor employee of the County of Nassau, or person whose salary is payable in whole or in part

from-the-County-Treasury-is,-shall be, or_become interested directly, or indirectly as a contracting party,

pattner, stockholder, surety or otherwise, in this bid, or in the performance of the contract, or in the supplies,
materials, equipment and work or labor to which it relates, ot in any portion of the profits thereof.

That he has carefully examined the site of the work and that, from his own investigations, has satisfied
himself as to the nature and location of the work, the character, quality and quantity of existing materials, all
difficulties likely to be encountered, the kind and extent of equipment, other facilities needed for the
performance of the work, the general and local conditions, and all other items which may, in any way, affect
the work or its performance.

The Bidder also declares that he has carefully examined and filly understands all the component parts of this
Contract; that he will exccute the Contract and will completely perform it in strict accordance with its terms
for the following prices.

That the Bidder, for allowance items, will make payment to the parties designated by the County when
directed by the County in the amount certified by the Engineer for the purposes indicated. It is also
understood and agreed that the Final Contract Payment for allowance items will be based upon such actual
payments, and not on the approximate amount cited herein.

Where the work performed under this Contract involves a trade or occupation licensed in the County of
Nassau by the Towns of Hempstead, Oyster Bay, or North Hempstead or by the Cities of Glen Cove or Long
Beach, the contractor shall be required to bave such a license.
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PROPOSAL

1. Rejection of Bids.

INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS

A. The Commissioner may recommend a reject of bid if:

The Bidder fails to furnish any of the information required by the bid documents; or if
The bidder misstates or conceals any material fact in the bid, or in the sworn written statement; or

The bid does not strictly conform to law or the requirements of this contract; or if

The bid is conditional; or if

A determination that the bidder is not responsible is made in accordance with law; or if

The bid, in the opinion of the Commissioner, contains unbalanced bid prices, unless the bidder can
show that the prices are not unbalanced for the probably required quantity of such items.

S e

B. Rejection of all bids and waiver of informalities.

The Commissionet, however, reserves the right to trecommend to reject all bids whenever he deems it in

the best interest of the County, and also the right to walve any informalities’in a bid.

II. Unit Price Contracts, Comparison of Bids.

111,

Bids on Unit Price Contracts will be compared on the basis of a total bid price, arrived at by taking the sum
of the Approximate Quantities of such item multiplied by the corresponding Unit Price, and including any
Lump Sum Bid on individual items, in accordance with the items set forth in the bid proposal.

Bidders are warned that the Approximate Quantities of the various items of work and material is estimated
only, and is given solely to be used as a uniform basis for the comparison of bids. The quantities actually
required to complete the contract work may be more or less than estimated. '

Lump Sum Contracts, Comparison of Bids.
Bids on fump Sum Contracts will be compared on the basis of the Lump Sum Price bid adjusted for
alternate prices bid, if, any.

IV. Apprenticeship Training Program

For all contracts in excess of $500,000 attach here verification letter regarding your firm’s having an
approved State of New York Apprenticeship Training Program.

Nassau County DPW - - . 49.0f 496 Contract No. B90618RE -
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PROPOSAL

MacBride Fair Employment Principles

NONDISCRIMINATION IN EMPLOYMENT IN NORTHERN IRELAND:
, MACBRIDE FAIR EMPLOYMENT PRINCIPLES '
In accordance with Chapter 807 of the Laws of 1992 the bidder, by submission of this
bid, certifies that it or any individual or legal entity in which the bidder holds a 10% or
greater ownership interest, or any individual or legal entity that holds a 10% or greater
ownership interest in the bidder, either: (answer yes or no to one or both of the foliowing,

as applicable),
(1) have business operations in Northem lreland,

Yes ___ No __lf
if yes:
(2) shall take lawful steps in good faith to conduct any business operations they
have in Northern Ireland in accordance with the MacBride Fair Employment
Principles relating to nondiscrimination in employment and freedom of
workplace opportunity regarding such operations in Northern Ireland, and
shall permit independent monitoring of their compliance with such Principles.

Yes ___No

«‘ -~ Medropoldna Gonstyuction K,ﬁe.m.s Tac.

(Confractor's Signature) (Name of Business)
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PROPOSAL

IRAN DIVESTMENT ACT — CERTIFICATION

Pursuant to New York State Finance Law §165-a, Iran Divestment Act of 2012, the Office of General
Services is required to post on its web site http://www.ogs.ny.gov/about/regs/docs/ListofEntities pdfa
list of persons who have been determined to engage in investment activities in Iran (“the List” , a8
defined in that Act. Under Public Authorities Law § 2879-c, Iranian Energy Sector Divestment, the
Authority, may not enter into or award a Contract unless it obtains a certification from a Bidder, who
shall check the box and make the certification in Subparagraph a, below, that they are not on the List.
If that certification cannot be made, the Authority may consider entering into a Contract, on a case by
case basis if the Bidder checks the box and makes the certification in Subparagraph b, below, that their
Iran investment is ceasing,.

For purposes of this provision, a person engages in investment activities in Tran ift (A) the person
provides goods or services of twenty miltion dollars or more in the energy sector of Iran, includin ga
person that provides oil or liquefied natural gas tankers, or products used to construct or maintain
pipelines used to transport oil or liquefied natural gas, for the energy sector of Iran; or (B) the petson
ts a financial institution that extends twenty million dollars or more in credit to another persen, for
forty-five days or more, if that person will use the credit to provide goods or services in the energy

sector-in-Trans

The Certification is as follows:

X a Certification that the Bidder is not on the List: Each person, where person
means natural petson, corporation, company, limited lability company, business
association, partnership society, trust, or any other nongovernmental entity,
organization, or group, and each person signing on behalf of any other party,
certifies, and in the case of a joint bid or proposal or partnership each party thereto
certifies as to its own organization, under penalty of perjury, that to the best of its
knowledge and belief that each person is not on the list created pursuant to paragraph
(b) of subdivision 3 of section 165-a of the State Finance Law, or,

b. Certification that the Bidder’s investment in Iran is ceasing: The person -
cannot make the certification in Subparagraph a, above, but asks the Authority to
consider them for award of the Contract by certifying, under penalty of perjury, that
the person’s investment activities in Iran were made before April 12, 2012; the
person’s investment activities in fran have not been expanded or renewed after April
12, 2012; and the person has adopted, publicized and is implementing a formal plan
to cease its inyestment getivilfes in Tran and to refiain from engaging in any new

| //{/?/'/.7'/ /]f\oma; Martin ~Yressdent

Signature/Date Print Name and Position
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CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION STATEMENT REGARDING
STORM WATER POLLUTION AT THE WORK SITE

1 certify under penalty of the law that I understand and agree to comply with the
terms and conditions of the pollution prevention plan for the construction site
identified in such plans as a condition of authorization to discharge storm water. I
also understand the operator (Nassau County) must comply with the terms and
conditions of the New York State Pollution Discharge Elimination System
("SPDES") general permit for storm water discharges from construction activities
and that it is unlawful for any person to cause or contribute to a violation of water
quality standards. Finally, [understand my contractual obligations in the matter as
outlined in the contract documents. :

CONTRACTOR’S NAME: Netvogoltaa Canstvuebian Lysteme Tnc .
TELEPHONE NUMBER: 631-S5R0- 0582
WORK SITE OR FACILITY NAME: \farious Nassau LocaKons

WORK SITE OR FACILITY ADDRESS OR
OTHER IDENTIFYING DESCRIPTION:

T A 11 fog) 2.1
frhature - Date

“Tromas Marhia — Presidet

Print Name and Title of Signer
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U.8. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIGE
OFFICE OF JUSTICE PROGRAMS
OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER

Certification Regarding
Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion
Lower Tier Covered Transactions
(Sub-Recipient)

This certification s required by the regulations Implementing Executive Order 12549, Debarment
and Suspension, 28 CFR Part €7, Section 67.510, Partisipants’ responsibilities, The ragulations
were published as Part VIl of the May 26, 1988 Federal Register (pages 19160-19211).
(BEFORE COMPLETING CERTIFICATION, READ INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE)

{1) The prospective lower fier participant certifies, by submissten of this proposal, that neither it
nor its principals are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared
ineligible, or volunterily excluded from participation In this transaction by any Federal
department of agency.

{2) Where the prospective lower tler participant is unable to certify to any of the statements In
this certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal.

vl _ A Mf"’\ 1 I
Tnomar ek a=Ffrevid e ) fog/ 2]
Name Title bf Authorized resentat midivy
Wgl21
Slgnature : Date
Metvopoldra Conyruehon \QM tems Tac.
Name of Organization - 4
234 Union Avenue  Hol brook, ANY 7w
Address of Organization 7
weson OJP FORM 4067141 {REV, 2/89) Pravious editions are obsolete
*‘\.
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Instructions for Cettification

1. By signing -and submitting this proposal, the prospective lower tier participant is providing the
cerlification set out below.

2. The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when
this transaction was entered into. If It is later deteymined that the prospective lower tler participant
knowingly renderad an erroneous certification, In addition to other remedies available o the Federal
Government, the department or agency with which this transaction originated may pursue avalilable
remedies, including suspenston andfor debarment.

3. The prospective lower tier pariicipant shali provide immediate written notice to the person to which this
proposal is submitted if at any time the prospective lower tier participant leamns that its certification was
erranecus witen submitted or has become errongous by reason of changed circumstances.

4.- The terms "covered transaction,” ndabarred,” "suspended,” "ineligible,” “lower tiar covered transaction,”
"participant,” "person,” "orimary cavered transaction,” *principal,” “proposes,” and "woluntarily excluded,” as
used In this clauss, have the meanings set out in the Dediniticns and Coverage sections of rules
implementing Executive Order 12549. :

§. The prospective lower tier participant agrees by submitting this proposal that, should the proposed
covered transaction be entered inta, It shatl not knowingly anter into any lower tler covered fransaction with
a person who s debarred; suspended, dectared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
covered transaction, unless authorized by the depariment or agency with which this transaction originated.

6. The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by subrmitting this proposal that it will include the
clause titled, *Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspenslon, ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion — Lower
Tier Covered Transaction,” without modification In all fower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations
for lower tier covered transactions. :

7. A paricipant In a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospéotive participant in a lower
tler covered transaction that it is not debarrad, suspended, Ineliglble, or voluntarily excluded from the
covered transacticn, unless it knows that the certificaticn is erroneous. A participant may decide the

method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals. Each participant may check the
Nonprocurement List.

8. Nothing'contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of reports in

order to render i good faith the certification required by thls clause. The knowledge and information of a
participant is not required fo exceed that which Is normally possessed by a orudent person In the ordinary
course of business dealings.

9. Except for {ransactions authorized under paragraph 5 of thesa instructions, if a pariicipant in a covered
transaciion knowingly enters Into a lower tier covéred transaction with a person who Is suspended,
debarred, ineligible, or voluntary excluded from participation in this fransaction, in addition to other
remedies available to the Federal Government, the department of agency with which this transaction
originated may pursue avallable remedies, including suspension andfor debarment.
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KENNETH G. ARNOLD, P.E.
COMMISSIONER

LAURA CURRAN
NASSAU COUNTY EXECUTIVE

COUNTY OF NASSAU
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
1194 PROSPECT AVENUE
WESTBURY, NEW YORK 11590-2723

YENDOR PORTAL ACKNOWILEDGMENT

Vendor Name: N\‘e"\foﬂo Wan &V\S ruchion S‘Y;(“l"elvl\.‘" I(\C .

Contract Title: ’2001‘: l(eransﬁf LeAvon Qeq wi reme/r\:r Cortvact-\/a ,' ous
Contract Number: g)q 0b | @p\s

Vendors doing business with Nassau County, including those responding to this solicitation, must register with the

County’s-Vendor Portal-in-order-to-submit the-mandatory-vendor-disclosure-forms required for wmaward pursuant (o
this solicitation. Vendors may register af www.nassaucountyny.gov by clicking the “Vendor Portal Registration”
button at the bottom of the webpage. Failure to do so may result in a delay of contract award.

The unders1gned hereby acknowledges that he/she hassegistered and has submitted the required disclosures on the

I fog)a

Date

Slgnature

’ll/aon!\CuJ N\OH" N

Print Name

If you attempted to register via the Portal but were unable to do so, please explain here: -
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LAURA CURRAN
NASSAU COUNTY EXECUTIVE
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Vendor Code of Ethics

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Chapter 1: DEFINITIONS
Chapter 2: LIMITATIONS AND REPORTING OF CONTACTS WITH NASSAU
COUNTY
Sectioti 2.01 Designated Point(s) of Contact:
Chapter 3; GIFTS OR CONTINGENT FEES
Section3.01 Zero Tolerance
Section.3.02 Personal Relationships
Section 3.03 Contingent Fees
Chapter 4: NEGOTIATIONS FOR FUTURE EMPLOYMENT
 Section4.01 Restrictions During the Procurement Process
Section 4.02 Restrictions Post Award

Chapter 5: CONFLICT.OF INTEREST

Section 5:01Financial Interest

Section 5.02 Personal Business Dealings
Section 5.03 Disclosure and Cooperation
Section 5.04 Confidential Information
Section 5.05 Prohibition Regardmg Bidding by Pasticipants in
Procurement Development
Chapter 6: FORMER NASSAU COUNTY EMPLOYEES
Section 6,01 Appearance Before Former Agency-Two Year Bar
Section 6,02 Appearance Before Former Agency-Life Time Bar
Chapter 7: NON-COLLUSION
Sectiont 7.01  Independent Bid Assessment
Section 7.02  Non-Communication, of Bid
Section 7.03  Bid Submission
Chapter & DISTRIBUTION AND CERTIFICATION
Section 8.01  Distribution of Vendor Code of Ethics and Vendor's
Participating Employee Acknowledgements
Section 802 Vendor Certifications |
Section 8.03  Subcontractor Certifications

Chapter 9: PENALTIES
Section9.01 Responsibility Determination
Section 9.02  Civil/Criminal Penalties
Chapter 10: REPORTING OBLIGATION
Section 10.01 Rﬂpdfh{ﬁg Gift Requests
- Séction 10.02 Reporting Material Changes
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Chapter 11: PROHIBITION ON HETALIATION .
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Vendor Code of Ethics

Chapter 1: DEFINITIONS
As used in this que, the following terms have the following meanings:

Adverse Job-Related Action includes any material alteration to existing
terms, conditions, and privileges of employment, such as dismissal,
demotion, suspension, compulsory leave, disciplinary action, creation

. of a hostile work environment, negative performance evaluation, any
action resulting in loss of staff, office space or equipment or other
benefit, reduction in compensation, failure to appoint, failure to
promote, or any transfer or assignment or failure to transfer or assign
against the wishes of the affected employee.

Contact means any oral or written communication with any Nassau
County Employee, other than the Designated Point(s) of Contact,

where it could be reasonably inferred that such contact was intended
to influence, or could reasonably be expected to influence, the subject
of a County procurement.

Designated Point(s) of Contact means the individual(s) designated by
the County to be a Vendor’s only contact with Nassau County
following the public advertisement of a solicitation or the issuance of
a request for a bid, proposal, or quote for small purchase, until the
award of a resulting contract and, where applicable, approval by the
County Legislature. This timeframe, further defined in the State
Procurement Lobbying Law, is also known as the Restricted Period.

Nassau Gounty Employee means any officer, official or employeé of
Nassau County.

Family Member means (i) a Nassau County Employee’s Spouse,
Domestic Partner, Child, Sibling or Parent; (ii) a person who is a
direct descendant {or the spouse of a direct descendant) of a
Sibling of the Nassau County Emplaoyee or a Sibling of the Nassau
County FEmployee’s Spouse or Domestic Partner; or (iii) a person
living in the same household as a Nassau County Employee.

Gift means the transfer, without equivalent consideration, of
anything  of benefit, tangible or intangible, having more than
nominal value, including, but not limited to, cash, loans, forbearance,

e el
jm;u_: LWLELT R A . MQQB G 0] 02 L BT MR LN L BT ]
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Vendor Code of Ethics

services, travel, gratuities of amy kind, favors, money, ‘meals,
refreshments, entertainment, hospitality, admittance to priva.téréliﬁlbs,
use of time-shares, . personal use of .the Vendor's facilities, promises,
tickets to entertainment or sporting evenfé,_ weekend t'riiihé;'gdlf
outings, loans of equipment, or ather thing or benefit,. _A,ﬁi_fp_géed_
not - be intended to influence or reward any 111d1v1dua1 or enury o

Nasgsau County Code nf Etlucs means Nassau County CharterSECtIDn
9218, and therules and regulations promulgated thereunder as may be
amended or modified. - o o -

Participating Employee means any Vendor employee who engages in

any _ written or oral comrﬁtini_catiqn of a non-clerical .or non-

administrative nature with Nas‘aau County ot ‘with a Nassau County
. Employes(s) as part of orin cdnnection with the procurement. .

Participating Nassau County '.'Eniployéé'.' méans any  Nassau County
Employee who the Vendor krows, has reason to know, or can
reasonably anticipate is involved in a specific procurement, in either a
direct or decision-making capacity, but not in a clerical capacity. This
includes but is not limited o the Dé_Sigﬁaied Point of Contact, the
project manager, the -projéct manager's. s-ﬁﬁf_’f___td the extent that ‘:chef:y are
involved in the procﬁrement,_' niemb’efs‘ of selection committees,
technical experts and xiég_oti_ating ’ceariris.__ S '

Primary Contracting Party means a Vendor who intends to directly
enter into or has a contract with Nassau County.

Retaliatory Action is defined as any A-dvéISe'jOB¥Relatéd _A‘cti_oh.take'n
by, or at the direction or request of, a Vendor ar'a Vendors' Employees
as a result of any individual's (i) good{é_ii_:h_ui‘ép_brt.'ivg_f__iph respect to a
viclation or potential violation of ‘this CGode or. the 1aW;I or (ii)
cooperation in any investigation of “unlawful conduct or misconduct
coniducted by Nassau County or by federal, stzi:ce_, or local law
enforcement officials. . o o '

State Procurement Lobbying Law means New York State Finance Law

Sé;dfiﬁiﬁlﬁ%j'—-éﬁd-'—1-39=k‘*;vai*1df“th'e#1ﬂules~and=1'eg1;1lations;pmmulgaied- :

thereunder as may be amended or modified.

Vendor means any individual or entity seeking to or doing business

T\ i/ N . e : a1 1101 — |
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Vendor Code of Ethics

with Nassau County within the scope of this Coede, including, without
limitation, contractors, consultants, suppliers, manufacturers seeking to
act as the primary contracting party, officers and employees of the
foregoing, as well as any subcontractors, subconsultants and suppliers at
all lower tiers. '

Chapter 2: LIMITATIONS AND REPORTING OF CONTACTS WITH INASSAU COUNTY

Section 2.01 Designated Point(s) of Contact

Each procurement solicitation issued by Nassau County will
identify the Designated Point(s) of Contact for that solicitation as
requied by the State Procurement Lobbying Law. Once the
Designated Point(s) of Contact is/are established, the Vendor and any
person or entity acting on the Vendor's behalf, including without

limitation, those providing compensated or uncompensated lobbying
advocacy, consulting or other services should ensure that its contacts
with Nassau County are in compliance with the requirements of
the State Procurement Lobbying Law,

Chapter 3: GIFTS OR CONTINGENT FEES

Section 3.01 Zero Tolerance

No Vendor may offer or give any Gift, directly or indirectly, to a
‘Nassau County Employee. Similarly, no Vendor may offer or give
any Gift, directly or indirectly, to any Family Member of a Nassau
County employee where such Gift is made because of the Vendor’s
relationship with the Nassau County Employee. Additionally, no
Vendor may accept a gift from a Nassau County Employee.

This Zero-Tolerance Policy applies regardless of actual intentions. In
other words, even if a Gift does not, or is not intended to, influence an
action or decision by a Nassau County Employes, it is prohibited by
this Code.

Section 3.02 Personal Relationships

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if a Vendor has a pre-existing family
or personal relationship with the Employee, a Gift that is wholly
unconnected with the Employee’s duties on behalf of Nassau County is

"'"—_-fw LWL LA L p@g@gs LT ML N 250 0 0 T T L Y
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Vendor Code of _Eth_i;:é

not nece_ssaril}r proh_ibited.

In dete1n11mng whether the gwmg of an 1tem was, mouvated by

personal rather than busmess coticerns, the f’ollowmcr fflctors are
consuilerecl o

Cfay the h1story of the relatlonsh1p between the donor and the yeci pient,

including but not limited to the mutuahty of glft glvm
(b) whether the 1tem was pald for by the clcunor

The glvmg of an item shall not. be conslderecl to be mouvated by a
family or personal relanonshlp 1f the donor seeks__to chal ge or cleduet
the value of the item as a, busmess expense o'r eeks re1mbursement
froma cllent

Howe\/er, regardless of the farmly or personal relatmnshlp between a
Vendor and an employee a G1ft is atrrctly forb1dden where it is being
given under c1rcumstances where it can. reasonably be inférred that it
was intended to influence the employee in the perfermance of his or
her official duties. o

Section 3.03 Contingent Fees

The Vendor will not employ or retmn any mclw:lclual or entity for the
purpose of soliciting or securmg a Nassau County contract upon’ any
agreement or understanclmg for a commlssron, percentage, ‘brokerage,
or fee that is conungent or clependent upon “the outcome of the
procurement. ‘ '

Chapter 4 NEGOTIATIONS FOR FUTURE EMPLOYMENT |

" Section 4.01 Restrictions During the Procurément Process

Vendors shall not discuss future ernplejfrherit with Participating
Nassau County Employees or their Family Members from the date
the procurement is advertised or solicited through 30 days following

the date that the procurement is awarded, even if "a" Participatifig”

Nassau County Employee contacts  the Vendor - regarding
employment, Questions regarding whether a particular Nassau County
employee. is a Participating Nassau County Employee for a specific
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Vendor Code of Ethics

procurement should be directed to the Designated Point of Contact for
the procurement.

Section 4.02 Restrictions Post Award

Vendors are prohibited from offering or discussing an employment
opportunity with a Nassau County Employee or his or her Family
Members before whom the Vendor has or expects to have a pending
specific matter including, but not limited to, negotiations,
performance evaluation, task order selection, approval of a voucher or
invoice, or approval of or agreement to a contract amendment,
change order, or deviation or waiver until:

(i) 30 days from the time the matter before the Employee is
closed, or

(i)30 days from the time the Employee has no further
involvement with the matter because of recusal or
reassignment,

Chapter 5: CONFLICT OF INTEREST
Section 5.01 Financial Interest

Neither the Vendor, nor any director, officer, principal, owner, or
partner thereof, as the case may be, may have a 109% or greater
interest, nor shall the Vendor, nor any director, officer, principal,
owner, or partner thereof, acquire a 109 or greater interest, either
directly or indirectly, in any company or firm that would
conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the Nassau
County contract.

The Vendor will not permit an employee having a 10% or greater
interest, either directly or indirectly, in any company or firm that
would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the
Nassau County contract to be employed in the performance of the
Nagsau County contract.

Section5.02 Personal Business Dealings

Neither the Vendor, nor any di_rector, officer, principal, owner, or
partner thereof, may have a non-County business dealing with a

m. i ‘ megﬁ
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Vendor Cod_é of 5'::7&%*;5;_::5i |

Pasticipating Nassau County Employce, where it can be reasonably
inferred that the purpose of the business dealing, at least in part, is to

influence the Participating Nassau County Employees action on a

pending County matter,
Section 5,08 Disclosure and Coépli'ﬁra_tion_

The Vendor shall dlsclose 1mmed1'1tely to the County any teal or
potentml conﬂ1ct of mterest of ‘which it becomés aware,  This
obhgatmn is ongoing and shall last throuoh the completlon of
pelfonnance of the conuact. The Vendor shall provlde to. Nassau
County, at the County’s request and - upon ‘stich forms as may be
firnished by Nassau County, a dlsclosure of o1gan1zat10nal financial,
contractual or other affiliations Wlth any - orgamzanon or entity that
has interests that may be substanUally affected by the procurement

sohc1tat10n or award. The Vendor shall fully cooperate in any
1nqu1ry or investigation umdeltaken by Nassau Coumy to determine

whether any such affiliations present a conflict of interest, or whether
any other provision of this Code has been leated The Vendor shall
fully cooperate with audits, mVesugatlons, e*(ammatlons and reviews
by the Nassau County Inspector General conducted pursuant to
section 187 of the Nassau County Chartm

Section 5.04 Conﬂdential Infafmsﬁon' i

At no time shall any Vendor Who obtalns conﬁdenual or propnetary |

Nassau County 1nformat10n in the course of doing or seekmg to do
business with the County d1sclose any such 1nf0rmat10n 1o any person
not authorized by Nassau COI.:Iﬂt}" to receive such information or use
such information for any personal gain except as necessary to fulfill its
contractual obligations to Nassau County ‘

If the Véndor receives from 'an}f"s'dtlf'Ce 'conﬁcl'ential or proprietary
Nassau County' information prior 10 the award of a résulting ‘contract

* and, where applicable, approva] by the’ County Leg1slature, without
“the éxplicit approval of the Designated Point of Contact, the Vendor

shall immediately so notify the Designated Point of Contact.

Nassau County confidential or proprietary information includes, butis

not limited to, internal cost estimates and proposals submitted by
other Vendors.
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Vendor Code of Ethics

Section 5.05 Prohibition Regarding Bidding by Participants in
Procurement Development

No Vendor who participates in the development of a scope of work,
solicitation documents, assessment criteria, contractual instruments or
technical specifications may participate as a bidder, sub-bidder,
proposer or sub-proposer on that particular procurement or perform
any work on that particular procurement or any other procurement
that would constitute an organizational conflict of interest or would
give that Vendor an unfair advantage over other bidders or proposers
on that procurement. This prohibition may be waived in writing by
the County Chief Procurement Officer upon a showing of good cause.

Chapter 6: FORMER NASSAU COUNTY EMPLOYEES

Section 6.01 Appearance Before Former Agency-Two Year Bar

Except as provided for in Section 2218(8) of the Nassau County Code
of Ethics, the Vendor will not permit a former Nassau County
Employes to appear or practice before any Nassau County agency,
gither prior to award or in the performance of a Nassau County
contract, for a period of two years after termination of the Nassau
County Employee’s services with the County.

Section 6.02 Appearance Before Former Agency-Life Time Bar

Except as provided for in Section 2218(8) of the Nassau County Code
of Ethics, the Vendor will not permit a former Nassau County
Fmployee to appear, practice, communicate or otherwise render
services before the agency that employed the officer or employee or
any other agency of Nassau County, either prior to award or in the
perfornance of an agency’s contract in relation to any case,
proceeding, application or transaction with respect to which
such former officer or employee was directly concerned and in
which he or she personally participated, or which was under his
or . her active consideration during the period of his or her
employment. This provision is a lifetime bar on projects that the
former Nassau County Employee previously worked on while
employed by the County.

@.’iatg&% . L1011 3 1 A K )
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Vendor Code of Ethics

Chapter 7: NON-COLLUSION -
Section 7.01 Independent Bid Assessment

The Vendor will calcutate the price(s) contained in any bid or proposal
indépeﬁdeﬁtly; without collusion, (_;_'ons_ﬁlltaticjn,'. "jczo'mmuIﬁcation, or
agrecment with any competing Veéndor for the purpose of restricting
competition. AR : &

Section 702 Nom-Communication of Bid

Unless otherwise required by law, the price(s) which the Vendor
quotes in its bid or proposal will not knowingly be disclosed by the
Vendar, directly or indirectly, to any ‘competing Vendor prior to the
closing date for bids or proposals. '

Section 7.03  Bid Submission

The Vendor will not make any attempt to induce any other individual
or entity to submit or not to submit a bid or proposal.

Chapter 8 DISTRIBUTION AND CERTIFICATION -

Section8.01 Distribution of Vendor Gode of Eebics and Vendor's
Participating Employee Acknowie‘dgements B

As 2 condition of being considered for the award of any contract above
the County’s small purchase threshold of $1_O,QO_0; the Vendor will
be required to distribute copies of the Nassau County Vendor Code
of Ethics to all Participating .;_Employées_ pnor ‘to any of those
employee’s participation in the prdcurerrie_nﬁ. ' “Th'e‘ ‘Code may be
distributed either in hard copy ot electronically as a separate PDF.

Additionally, as a condition of being cdﬁider_ed for_. the award of any
contract above the County’s small purchase threshold, the Vendor
_will be required to obtain an acknowledgement from cach of its

Participating Emp]byees (“Participating ~ Employee
Acknowledgements”) that they have received, read, understand, and

will comply with the Nassau County Vendor Code of Ethics.
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Vendor Code of Ethics

The Vendor’s responsibility for distributing copies of the Nassau
County  Vendor Code of Ethics and obtaining such signed
Participating Employee Acknowledgements is  ongoing  until
completion of performance of the contract and shall be retained for the
same period as the Vendor is required to retain other contract
documents in accordance with their contract with the County.

Receipt and retention of Participating Empioyee Acknowledgments by
the Vendor shall be subject to audit by Nassau County.

Section 8.02 Vendor Certifications

The vendor by signing the final contract thereby certifies and attests to the following:

(@) The Vendor has been provided with a copy of the Nassau

County Vendor Code of Ethics and will comply with all of the
provisions of the Code;

) All of its Participating Employees during the course
of
procurement or contract have been provided with a copy of
the Nassau County Vendor Code of Ethics prior to any of
those employees’ participation in the procurement;

© All Pariicipating Employees have completed the
" acknowledgement required by Section 8.01 of this Code;

@) The Vendor will retain all of the signed Participating
Employee Acknowledgements for the same period as the
Vendor is required to retain other contract documents in
accordance with their contract with the County;

@ The Vendor will continue to distribute the Nassau
County Vendor Code of Ethics, obtain signed
Participating Employee Acknowledgements as new
Participating Employees are added or changed during the
contract period, and retsin all of the signed
acknowledgements for the same period as the Vendor is
required to retain other contract. decuments in
accordance with their contract with the County.
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Section 2.03 Subcontractor Certiﬁcat‘tons

As & condition of bemg conmdered for the award of any contract above
the County's small - purchase- threshold - the. Vendor® will .obtain
certifications exécuted by authorized officials from"-all of its lower tier
subcontraciors, subconsultants and supphers (as well as from’ any other
subcontractors, subconsultants and supphers fmm whom that Vendor
is soliciting or has received proposals for work ona Nassau County
contract) whose employees have commumcatf:d or'may commumcate
with Nassau County Employees. Th1s obllgatlon is Ungmng and shall
last through the completion of perfmmance of the contract. Recelpt
and retention of lower tier certlficatmns by the Vendor shall be
subject to audit by Nassau County. . -~ -

pa gl
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Vendor Code of Ethics

Chapter 9: PENALTIES
Section 9.01 Responsibility Determination

For violation of any provision of the Nassau County Vendor Code of
Ethics, Nassau County may avail itself of every remedy in law or
equity, or as agreed to by parties in any contract, including but
not limited to declaring the Vendor non-responsible or in material
breach of the contract. '

Section 9.02 Civil/Criminal Penalties
Additionally, violation of the Nassau County Vendor Code of Ethics or

a provision thereof may subject the Vendor to criminal or civil
penalties under State or Federal law.

Chapter 10: REPORTING OBLIGATION

Section 10.01 Reporting Gift Requests

Notwithstanding the provisions of Chapter 4 above, the Vendor is
obligated t immediately report to Nassau County's Inspector
General and the County Chief Procurement Officer, any and all
requests made to the Vendor by any Nassau County Employee for a
Gift,

Section 10.02 Reporting Material Changes

The Vendor is under a continuing obligation to report any change in
circumstances that materially affects any prior report to Nassau
County to Department of Chief Contracting Officer, including but not
limited to disclosure of conflicts of interest and representations made
in the Contractor Responsibility Form.

Section 10.03 Reporting Violations and Overpayments

The Vendor is obligated to timely report in writing to  Nassau
County's Inspector General, in connection with the award,
performance or closeout of the Nassau County contract or subcontract,
any credible evidence of significant overpayments on the contract or
‘that a principal, employee, agent or subcontractor has committed a

TR 0N[4 I A
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Vendor Code of Ethics

violaton of law involving fraud, conflict of interest, bribery ‘or
‘gratuities. '

Chapter 11 PROHIBITION ON RETALIATION
Sectwn 11.01 Prohxbmon
To . facﬂltate the reportmo obhgfmons under Chaprer 10, ‘this code

strictly forbids all Vendors and Vendors Employees from taking any
Retaliatory Action against 1r1d1v1duals who make such reports

e TR : pageidst — e P
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Vendor Code of Ethics

CERTIFICATION REGARDING
DISTRIBUTION OF
NASSAU COUNTY VENDOR CODE OF
ETHICS

Bid/Proposal No.: @CiO'o IQKS

Project Descriptior: gcof Kﬂoﬂ,s Yuchon kqg’.{eme!\'\'f Cord‘fa ot -\ (oulf
The prospective lower tier participant m?m!ﬁgmw&ubcoﬁmctm
subconsultant, or supplier name) hereby certifies, by submission of this bid or

proposal  to G:n)n‘ht, of ‘\}\M:ag [prime contractor] in connection with the Nassan
County bid or proposal number referenced above, to the best of its knowledge and belief, that

all officers and personnel who have communicated or may communicate with Nassau County
employees during the course of the procurement and through the completion of performance of
the contract have been provided with a copy of the Nassau County Vendor Code of Ethics
prior to each of these employee’s participating in the procurement.

Executed this mday ofWOQ L.

By £ Signature of Authorized Official
/W\amm marha — PNI ic\en'\' Name and Title of Authorized Official
;m'\'j T N A Iﬂag@&@ - o mn—ﬁm'm e
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PARTICIPATING EMPLOYEE
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT REGARDING NASSAU
C()UNTY VENDOR COI)E OF ETI-IICS '

Compa'ny: MP’?]VO?O\(W Construchioa S;.(“!'erwf Iac.
Bid/Proposal No.: qu‘b LQRS |

1, Lou.,s,e v\/\a\cme X acknowledge that T have received and read the
Nassau County Vendor Code of Ethlcs on Il /oF 11—! and that 1 understand it and
will comply- ‘with  this  Code 'in .omy partwlpatmn in - procurements
betwaenmﬂvbm\\hn CMN' Qﬂwj&ﬂf&ndor 11ame) and Nassau County '

Executed this 'g'hda;y of MWGMb‘ef 20&1 S
By OM’Q_\ .. .. -Signature of En1pioyea

Louvise Malone — Mhemaistative £e55rasd Name and Title of Employee
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QUAL,IFICATION STATEMENT

Note: All blanks in the form are to be filled in. Where blanks are not
applicable to your firm, so indicate in each instance.

1. How many years has your firm been in the business under your present
business name?

2. How many years experience in the construction work of a similar

type as this contract has your firm had;

a. as a Prime Contractor 24

. b. as a Subcontractor i
3. TList below the construction projects your firm has under way as of

this date:
Contract Class Percent Name and Address of Owner

Amount of work Completed or Contracting COfficer

See atmched

(use additional blank sheets if additional space is necessary)

4, TList the projects which your firm as a firm has performed in the
past few years which you feel will qualify vou for this work:

Contract Class Percent Name and Address of Cwner
Amount of work Completed or Contracting Officer

Sée attached

(use additional blank sheets if additional space 1s necessary)

5. Have you:
a. ever falled to complete any work awarded to You? AJC)
If so: identify the project, the owner, the contract amount,
the circumstances and date of all such failures to complete.

., ever been defaulted on a contract? hJO
If so; identify the project, the owner, ner, the contract amount,
the circumstances and the date of all default actions

Nassau County, DPW 89 of 496 Contract No, BS0B18R
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c¢. ever been declared a non-responsible bidder by any
municipality or public agency?
If so; identify the project, the ownexr, the contract amount,
the circumstances and the date of all such declarations

d. ever been barred from bidding municipal or public
contracts?
If so; identify the municipality or public agency, the
circumstances, date and term of disbarment for all debarments.

(use additional blank sheets if additional space is necessary)

6 Has any officer;—partner—eor—principal—of your—firm—ever been—on

officer, partner or principal of some other firm:

a. that failed to complete a construction contract? AJQ
1f so, state name of individual and identify the name of firm,
the project, the owner, the contract amount, the clrcumstances
and the date of all such failures to complete for all
principals of the firm.

. that has ever bheen defaulted on a contract? Kjo
If so; state the name of the individual and identify the
name of the firm, the project, the owner, the contract amount,
the circumstances and the date of all default actions for all
principals of the firm.

c. that has ever been declared a non-responsible bidder by any
municipality or public agency?
TIf so; state the name of the individual and identify the name
of the firm, the project, the owner, the contract amount, the
circumstances and the date of all such declarations for all
principals of the firm.

Nassau Courity DPW : 91 of 496 . Contract Mo, -B90518
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d. that has ever been barred from bidding municipal cr public
contracts®? '
Tf so; state the name of the individual and identify the name
of the firm, the municipality or public agency, the
circumstances, date and term of debarment for all debarments
for all principals of the firm.

(use additional blank sheets if additional space is necessary)

7. Has any officer or partner of your firm ever failed to complete a

construction contract handled in his name? O
If so, state name of individual, name of owner and reason therefor:

8. Disclose any and all violations of the Prevailing Wage and
Supplemental Payment Requirements of the Labor Law of New York
State.

NA

9, Disclose any and all other Labor TLaw Violations, including, but not
limited to, child labor wiolations, failure to pay wages, or
unemployment insurance tax delinquencies within the past five years.

NA

10. In what other lines of business are you financially interested?

meﬁg
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il. What is the construction experience of the principal individuals'
of your firm?

Present Years of Magnitude In
Individual's Position or Construction and type . what
Name Office Experience of work Capacity
Apawas Marha  President 25 (owmercial Koofin Owner
swalepnofi

(uge additional blank sheets if additional space is necessary)

12. List below the equipment that you own that is availabkle for the
proposed—work;—giving—present—location—where—4t-maybe—inspected: —
Item Description, Size Years of Present
Capacity, Year, etc. Service Location

See atkadned

(use additional blank sheets 1f additional space is necessary)

NOTE: Should the equipment be moved from the above mentioned location,

the submitted hereby agrees upon request of the County to state
the new location where same may be found.

13. If any of the above equipment 1is covered by chattel mortgage,
conditional bill of sale, lien, or like encumbrance, state the
complete details as to nature and amount of encumbrance, the name
and address of the holder, etc.

N/A

(use additional blank sheets if additional space is necessary)

Nassau County DPW . © o 950(498 Contract No,_BS0618R
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14. In what manner have you inspected this proposed work?
Explain in detail.

N

(use additional blank sheets if additional space is necessary)

15. Explain your plan and lay-out for performing the proposed work.

N A

16. If a contract is awarded or a permit is issued, to your firm, who
will have the personal supervision of the work? Attach resume.

Sal Miaro

17. Insurance carried by your firm:

Type Company Limits of Coverage Term

;Sée- Ca&h}tbved
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The undersigned hereby declares: That the foregoing information
contained in this bid is a true statement, including, but not
limited to, the financial condition of the individual firm herein
first named as of the date herein given; the undersigned has read
that portion of the Instructions to the Bidders entitled
"gualifications and Responsibility of Bidders™ and that the
bidder acknowledges its affirmative obligation to transmit with
this statement any matters relevant and material to those
contractor qualifications and responsibility standards; that this
statement 1s for the express purpose of inducing the party to
whom it is submitted to award the submitted a contract or
issuance of a permit; that any depository, wvendor or cther agency
herein named is authorized to supply such party with any
information necessary to verify this statement; and that it
understands and agrees that any material misrepresentation or
omission of material fact may be deemed grounds for
disqualification of the bidder as "not responsible," and may also
subject the bidder to future debarment, penalties, and sanctions,
to the extent permitted by law.
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NOTE: The bids shall be sworn to by the person signing them, in one
of the following forms:

(Form of affidavit where Bidder is a corporation)
STATE OF NEW YORK )

Soffpllf )ss.:
COUNTY OF NASSAU )

//TilonﬂmS Marh

That he resi
in the City

deposes and says:
, Street,
Presydent  of

the corporation described in and which executed the foregoing
instrument; that he knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal
affixed to the said instrument is such corporate seal and was affixed
by order of the Board of Directors of said corporation; thatf he signed
his name thereto by like order; and that he has knowlefige of the
several matters therein stated and they are in all respegls true.

Subscribed and sworn to before me

this @ fh day ofNUV e 202} .

s’ Nothry

AMY MASSIMING
Notary Public - State of New York

EForm—of Affida—v—]:t—Whe—r—e—B:]:dder—jrS' —EFQ' T F@l‘llor‘l No 02MAB417930

STATE OF NEW YORK ) Qualified in Suffolk County

)ss.: iaal .
COUNTY OF NASSAU ! My Commission Expires: 05/24/2025

Being duly sworn, deposes and says:
That he is a member of .
the firm described in and which executed the foregoing bid; that he
duly subscribed the name of the firm hereunto on behalf of the firm:
and that the several matters therein stated are in all respects true.
Subscribed and sworn to before me
this day of ; 20

Notary

(Form of Affidavit where Bidder is an individual)
STATE OF NEW YORK )
}ss.:
COUNTY OF NASSAU )

Being duly sworn, deposes and says:
That he is the person described in and who executed the foregoing bid
and that the several matters therein stated are in all respects true.
Subscribed and sworn to before me
this day of , 20

Notary |
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PROPOSAL

DETERMINATION OF LOW BID. Determination of low Bid will be made by comparing the total Bid which
shall include the lump sum Base Bid price, unit price totals and allowances, plus the Add Alternate(s), minus the
Deduct Alternate(s) where applicable, taken in order, or none of them, whichever amount(s) shall be judged by
the Commissioner of Public Works to be in the best interest of the County. '
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PROPOSAL

MAJOR EQUIPMENT ITEMS: The Biddershall fill the name and address of the proposed system suppliers for
the major equipment items tabulated hereinafter. It is expressly understood that the furnishing of this
information will not relieve the Bidder of any requirements of the Contract Documents and failure to fill out

properly is grounds for rejection. Sé’e a "H"ﬂ clhe 0{

Specification - Manufacturer
Number Description and/or Suppliet
. Nassau County DPW . 105 of 498 . Contract No, B90618R5
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PROPOSAL

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION

PROPOSAL;: For all work in accordance with the drawings and specifications:

M(?-\sfo.aoh'l'an Congrochion &/&M Tnc.

(Individual, Firm or Corporation, as case may be)

Individual’s Social Security Number:

Firm or Corporation’s Federal ID Number: _

Firm or Corporation’s Municipal License ID Number:

gnsing Agency:

Date: |1 !08 !7—!

(Print): /\/Ir\omqs Martbn Title:_President

WHERE BIDDER IS A CORPORATION, ADD

ATTESY.

Secretary

(CORPORATE)
(SEAL)
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PROPOSAL

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION

Note: The Bids shall be sworn to by the person signing them, in one of the following forms:
{Form of Affidavit where Bidder is an Individual)
STATE OF NEW YORK)

) ss.:
COUNTY OF NASSAU)

Being duly sworn, deposes and says: That
he is the person described in and who executed the foregoing Bid and that the several matters therein stated are
in all respects true.

Subscribed and sworn to before me

This day of 20

Notary Public

(Form of Affidavit where Bidder is a Firm)

STATE OF NEW YORK)
}ss.
COUNTY OF NASSAU)

Being duly sworn, deposes and says: That
he is a member of . the firm described in and which executed the
foregoing Bid; that he duly subscribed the name of the firm thereunto on behalf of the firm; and that the several
matters therein stated are in all respects true.

Subscribed and swom to before me :

This day of 20

thaly Public

Nassau County DPW 108 of 406 Contract No. BA0518RS
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PROPOSAL

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION
{Form of Affidavit whete Bidder is a Corporation)

STATE OF NEW YORK)
) ss.
COUNTY OF NASSAU)

< ! ’Ig-ow\as N \as N Being duly sworn, deposes and says: That
he resides W&t heisthe _Poesideat
ich executed the foregoing instrument; that he

knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed to the said instrument is such corporate seal and was
affixed by order of the Board of Directors of said corporation; that he affixed his name thereto by like order; and
that he has knowledge of the several matters therein stated and they are in all respects true.

Subscribed and sworn to before me

This < day-of—fJovember 20-2%;

o

=~
u/ﬁotaryl‘)EE S

AMY MASSIMF\'{IO Vork

Notary Public - State ot New

Regigtration No. 02MAG417930
Qualified in Suffolk County

My Commission Expires. 05/24/2025

Nassau County DPW : 111 of 496 . Contract No, B20518R5
Roof Reconstruction Requirements Contract-Various
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Notice of Award
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r— METRCON-01 JKMIECIK
A » DATE (MM/DDIYYYY,
\CORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE T nporon)

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A GONTRACT BETWEEN THE |
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

SSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy({ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, sublect to the terms and conditions of the policy, certaln policies may require an endorsement. A statement on

this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lleu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER
PGIS dba Schaefer EnterFrises

77 Chambers Street, 3rd Floor
New York, NY 10007

R

ThoN, Exty: (877) 237-2481

[I% oy (866) 453-0676

Ek.s. info@seinewyork.com

INSURER(S] AFFGRDING COVERAGE NAIG #
iNsurer A : Great American Assurance Company 26344
INSURED INsURER & : Progressive Northwestern Insurance Company |42919
Metropolitan Construction Systems, Inc. InsuRER ¢ ; Starr Indemnity & Liability Co 38318
234 Unlon Avenue msurer o : New York State Insurance Fund 36102
Holbrook, NY 11741 msURER £ : STANDARD SECURITY LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 63078
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLIGIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABQOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDIGATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRAGCT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED B

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUGH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

Y THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

iy TYPE OF INSURANGE NS v POLICY NUMBER UMDY | (MBON Yev) LIMITS
A | X | COMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EAGH GCCURRENGE R 2,000,000
|| etamsmace [ X] occur GLP 3360501 71412021 | 711442022 | BRMSETORENTED 1 50,000
| MED EXP {Any one person) $
- PERSONAL &ADY INJURY—g————=2,000,000|
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 4,000,000
POLICY FESY PRODUGTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 4,000,000
OTHER: 8
B | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY C."EDMBIN%E()SINGLE LMIT T o 1,000,000
| X | any auto 00665860-2 5/3/2021 | 5/3/2022 | popILY INJURY (Per person) | §
OWNED SGHERULED
L | AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| $
N PROPERTY DAMAGE
X | RS ony HRONLY | (Per acotdent 5
5
C | |umereLavae | X | ocour EAGH OCGURRENCE $ 5,000,000
: X | EXCESS LiaB GLAIMS-MADE 1000587232211 711412021 ; 7M4/2022 AGGREGATE $ 5,000,000
pen | [ merenions $
D |workERs compENsATION X[ B [ [
AND EMPLOYERS® LIARILITY STATUTE ER
N -
A RO IE TORPARTNER/EXECUTIVE [ﬁ NIA Z 1320.275-9 2021 | 172022 | ) ol acoioent § 1,000,000
{Mandatory in NH) ' ) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEF] 3 1,000,000
If yes, describe under 1,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF GPERATIONS betow E.L. DISEASE - POLIGY LIMIT | § el
E [Disability R82426-000 1172021 1172022 |Statutory

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 104, Additional Remarks Schaduls, may be attached if more space is required)

Evidence of insurance,

CERTIFIGATE HOLDER

CANCELIATION

Metropolitan Construction Systems, Inc.

234 Unicn Avenue

Hoibrook, NY 11741

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXFIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

]
ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



Metropolitan Construction Systems Inc.
Work On Hand as of 11/9/2021

245 Rogers Way
Westhampton Beach, NY
11978

Long Island

$ 790,000.00

0%

790,000.00

270 Richards Street
Brooklyn, NY 11231

5 Boros

$ 2,324,000,00

0%

800,000.00

2505 Brucknerl Blvd
Bohemia, NY 11741

Long Island

$ 885,000.00

10%

796,500.00

Amazonh DYY?Y - Syosset
305 Robbins Lane
Syosset, NY 11791

Long Island

$ 1,919,000.00

0%

1,919,000.00

Beltnont Arena
2150 Hempstead Turnpike
Elmont, NY 11003

Long Island

$ 6,495,020.00

90%

649,502.00

Brackett - Northwell
Hospital
301 East Main Street
Bay Shore, NY11706

Long Island

$ 255,000.00

0%

255,000.00

Calverton National
Cemetery
210 Princeton Blvd

Long Island

$ 105,000.,00

0%

105,000.00

Calverfon NY 17933

Jamaica Armory
93-05 168th Street
Jamaica, NY 11433

5 Boros

$ 1,150,000.00

20%

920,000.00

JFK Logistics Center
130-24 South Conduit Ave
Woodmere, NY 11430

Long Istand

$ 2,500,000.00

50%

1,250,000.00

Mineola Station
Front St & Mineola Blvd
Mineola, NY 11501

3rd Track Constructors
900 Merchants Concourse -
Suite 414
Westhury, NY 11590

§ 1,744,457.50

50%

872,228.75

Nassau Community
College - Cluster C
Renovation
1 Education Drive
Garden City, NY 11530

Long Island

$ 1,663,000.00

75%

415,750.00

Nassau County Family
Court (Phase 11}
101 County Seat Drive
Mineola, NY 11561

Long Island

$ 578,000.00

0%

578,000.00

Stony Brook Pediatric
101 Nicolls Road
Stony Brool, NY 11794

Long Island

$ 101,000.00

0%

101,000.00

Terminal Logistics Center
130-24-South Conduit Ave
jamaica, NY 11430

5 Boros

$ 1,450,000.00

50%

725,000.00

$ 20,509,477.50

10,176,980.75



o4

METROPOLITAN CONSTRUCTION SYSTEMS INC.
COMMERCIAL ROOTF SPECIALISTS

Credit References

Allied Building Products Corp.
1 Enterprise Place
Hicksville, NY 11801
Tel: 516-733-2900
Fax: 516-932-0334
Contact: Demo Stefanou

AIA Sheet Metal Corp
682 Morgan Ave
Brooklyn, NY 11222
Tel: 718-384-0360
Contact: Jose Martinez

New Castle Building Products
325 Dufty Ave
Hicksville, NY 11801
Tel: 516-822-7663
Fax: 516-822-7670
Contact: Siobhan Finlay

234 Union Ave ~ Holbrook ~ New York ~ 11741
631-580-0582 Phone ~ 631-580-4240



Ry METROPOLITAN CONSTRUCTION SYSTEMS INC.
‘ ﬂUMEﬂEEC’I&L Rﬂﬂ‘F S-FE'ﬂI.ﬂuLIETE

The following list represents projects completed/in progress by our company in recent vears

Project Atlantic Yards B2

Location: Brooklyn, NY

Size: 50,000 SF

Contract: $1,098,500.00

System: Carlisle EPDM

GC: Turner Construction Company
Contact: Eric Van Hook {718) 701-6109
Owner: Atlantic Yards B2 Owner, LLC
Architect: Shop Architects P.C.
Completion Date: 12/11/2017

MWBE: N/A

Project The Gallery at Westbury
Location: Westbury, NY

Size: 220,000 SF

Contract: $2.400,000.00

System: JM Mod Bit and EPDM, Grace Waterproofing
GC: EW Howell

Contact: Paul O’Rourke (516) 921-7100
Owner: Equity One

Architect: Greenberg Farrow
Completion Date: 3/19/2015

MWBE: N/A

Project Empire Quilets

Location: Staten Island, NY

Size: 420,000 SF

Contract: $9,250,000.00

System: Hot Fluid Rubberized Roofing with Green Roofs
GC: Empire Outlet Builders LLC.
Contact: Don Capoccia (718) 422-9999
Owner: BFC Partners

Architect: Shop Architects P.C.
Completion Date: Winter 2019

MWBE: N/A

234 Union Ave ~ Holbrook, New York 11741 ~ Tel 631-580-0582 ~ Fax 631-580-4240



Completion Date:

MWBE:

234 Union Ave ~ Holbrook, New York 11741 ~ Tel 631-580-0582 ~ Fax 631-580-4240

|
‘ Project Riverside Center Building 1
i Location: New York, NY
i Size: 30,000 SF
|: Contract: $4,350,000.00
System: Soprema Cold Applied Waterproofing
GC: Tishman Construction Corporation Of New York
Contact; Don Leuthe (917) 647-1457
Owner: RCBI1 Nominee LLC
Architect: Hill West Architects
Completion Date: Fall 2019
MWBE: N/A
Project Macey's Roosevelt Field Mall
Location: Nassau, NY
Size: 150,000 SF
Contract: $2,466,000
System: GAFTPO
GC: N/A
Contact: Rob Bland (646) 276-0666
Owner: Macy's Corporate Services
Architect: GAF Architectural Information Services
Completion Date: November 2018
MWBE: N/A
Project Walt Whitman Mall (SIMON PROPERTIES)
Location: Huntington, NY
Size: 80,000 SF
Contract: $1,250,000
System: Sarnafil RhinoBond PVC
GC: EW Howell
Contact: Joe Barilla (516) 315-2321
Owner: Simon Properties
Architect: Perkins Eastman

3/12/2014
N/A



| Project SBU Student Union
! Location: Stony Brook, NY
; Size: 30,000 SF
| Contract; $1,200,000.00
{ System: TPO
GC: EW Howell
; Contact: Robert Isbit (631) 706-4828
f Architect: Spector Group
& Completion Date: Spring 2019
MWBE:; 8%
Project East Side Access
Location: Long Island City, NY
Size: 280,000 SF
Contract: $4,000,000.00
System: Cetco PVC Waterproofing
GC: Tutor Perini
Contact: Jason Benfield (240) 674-3111
Owner: MTA
Architect: MTA
Completion Date: 12/4/2017
: MWBE: N/A
Project: AT&T Rego Park
Location: Rego Park, NY
Size: 60,000 SF
Contract; $2,000,000.00
System: EPDM
GC: Ahearn Holtzman Inc.
Contact: Scott Harrison (914) 937-5995
Architect; Margulies Hoelzi Architecture

Completion Date:
MWBE:

234 Union Ave ~ Holbrook, New York 11741 ~ Tel 631-580-0582 ~ Fax 631-580-4240

December 2017
10%



Asset List

‘_Page: 1

Vel | heiDescion AssefTyps (S locaion | Chedkedout
;o Hammer Drill {C.. xxxx 58 West 10Th St 58 Wast 10Th St
g |02 Drills XXXX Shop 234 Union Ave
|1 [ 04 Wheel Barrow  xxxx Shop Shop
i | 05 Wheel Barrow XXXX Shop Shop
’ L 06 Wheel Barrow XXXX Shop Regency
| 1044 Rhino bond XXXX Mart Sears
| ; 1046 Samafil Dog X0 Shop Shop
| U 047 4ft. Brake XXXX Shop Shop
) f 1052 Milwaukie Cordl.. xxcx Shop Shop
i 1053 hand toals XXXX Shop Shop Y
l | 1085 Moon Buggy XXX Mart Sears
| \ 1056 Moon Buggy X0 Mart Mart
: 1057 Safety Stands XXXX Shop mart
"7 4088 Safety Stands XXXX Mart Sears
" 1050 Safety Stands ~ xxxx Shop Shop
1080 Safety Stands XXXX Shop Shop
_ 1061 Safety Stands XXXX Shop Shop
' 1062 Safety Stands XXXX Shop Shop
3} 1063 Safety Stands XXXX Mart Sears
I 1064 Safely Stands XXXX Shop Shop
" 1065 Ground Blower  xxxx Mart Sears
| 1066 Small Generator  xxx lona lona
| " 1067 Rhino XHXx Shop Shop
* 1068 Predator XXXX Shop Shop
7 1069 Predator Job Box  xxxx Shop Shop
. 1070 Predator Compr.. xxxx Shop Shop
' 1071 Predator Gener.. xxxx Shop Shop
L1072 Double Cutter X000 Shop Shop
T 1073 Single Cutter XXXX Mart Sears
1075 Dewalt 172" Drill  xxxx 58 West 10Th St 58 West 10Th St
;'_ " 1080 Cattle Gate XXXX Shop Shop
1081 Cattle Gate XXXX Shop Shop
7 1087 Cattle Gate Base  xxx Shop Shap
"~ 1088 Cattle Gate Base  xxxx Shop Shop
7. 1089 Cattle Gate Base  xxxx Shop Shop
I 1000 Catlle Gate Base  xxxx Shop Shop
1 1093 100Ib.Raller XXXX lona lona
- 1094 100ib.Roller XXXX Shop Regency
| 1095 Whesl Barrow  xxxx Shop Shop
- 1098 Wheel Barrow XXXX lona lona
{ 1098 Hammer Drill (C.. xxxx AMC AMC
- 1089 Hammer Drill {C.. xxxx Shop Shop
11 Job Box XXX Shop Shop
T 1100 4" Grinder XXXX Shop Shep



Asset List

| |.AssetTag |AssetDescription AssetType _ ISie’ ~ ~  location  [CheckedOw
' [ 1101 Cutting Shears  xxxx Roosevelt Roosevelt
I 1102 90 Degree drill  xxxx Shop mat
Po1108 Roofing Gun X0 Shop Shop
1104 Roofing Gun XXX Shop Shop
. 1105 90 Degrae drill XXXX Shop Shop
1107 Passlode Gun X00K Shop Shop
1109 Passlode Gun  xoxx Shop Shop
1110 Passlode Gun XHXX Shop Shop

1111 Passlode Gun XXXX Shop Shop

1112 Passlode Gun  xxxx Shop Shop
— 1113 SKilfsaw XKRK Shop Shop
1114 Skill saw O xaxx Shop Shop
1915 Skill saw XX Shop Shop
1116 Skill saw KXXX Shop Shop
- 1117 Skill saw XXXX Mart Sears
7 1118 Sawz all XXHX Mart Sears
1120 Sawz all XNXX Roosevelt Roosevelt
1121 Cordiess skill sa.. XXX Shop Shop
1122 Cordless skill sa.. xxxx Shop Shop
1123 Chipping hammer  xxxx Shop Shop
: 1124 Rhino Bond XXXX Dsaler Track 3400 New Hyde..
i _- 1125 Rhino bond XXX Mart Sears
| L 1126 Rhino bond XXKX Shop Shop
IRTY Rhino Bond Ma.. xxxx Shop Shop
; 1128 Rhino Bond Ma.. xxxx Mart Sears
T 1120 Rhino Bond Ma.. 30 Shop Shop —
fﬁ 1130 Rhino Bond Ma.. . xxxx Mart Sears
lllll 1131 Rhino Bond Ma.. oo Mart Sears
77777 1132 Rhino Bond Ma... xxxx Shop Shop
1133 Rhino Bond Ma.. Xxxx Shop Shop
P 134 20FT. Retractab.. xxxx atlantic yards atlantic yards
? 1135 40Ft. Retractable  xxxx NYU 370 J street  NYU 370 J street
" 1136 30FtRetractable  xxxx Shop Shop
B 1137 30Ft.Rretractable  xxxx AMC AMC
1138 16 Ft. Extension.. mx Shop Shop
1139 20Ft. Extension.. xxxx Shop Shop
T 1140 6Ft,. ladder 00K Shop Shop
i 6Ft. Ladder XXX Shop Shop
P 1142 6Ft. Ladder o0 NYU 370 J street  NYU 370 J street
1143 12Ft. AFrame  xxxx Shop Shop
1144 10FtLadder XXX Shop Shop
1 1145 24Ft. Ladder XXXX Shop Shop
L 1146 Ground Blower  xxxx Shop Shop
"""""" 1147 Moon Buggy XXXX Shop Shop



Asset List

AssotTag |AssetDesorplion AssetType iSite “locaon IChackedOut”
1148 Moon Buggy XXXX Shop Shop
| 1149 Tip cart XK Shap Shap
*‘ ) 1150 Tip cart XXXX Shop Shop
f 1151 Tip cart XXHX Shap Shop
i 1162 Tip cart XXXX Shop Shop
: 1153 Sheetrock cart XXX NYU 370 J street  NYU 370 J street
. 1154 Pallst forks XXX Shop Regency
1155 55 gallon drum..  xox Shop Shop
- 1156 Small generator  xx Mart Mart
1187 4" Grinder XXX Shop Shop
1158 Hammer Drill (C.. xuxx Mart Sears
1158 Hammer Drill (C.. sxxx Mart Sears
1160 Sawz all XXXX Mart Mart
1162 Safety harness XXXX Mart Mait
1163 Safety harmness XXXX Mart Mart
1164 Safety harness XHXX Shop Shop
1165 Safety Rope XXXX Mart Mart
1166 Safety rope XXXX Mart Mart
1167 Safety rope XXX Shop Shep
. 1188 Skill saw 200 Shop Shop
I 1169 Dewalt screw gu... xxxx Mart Sears
o 1170 Dewalt screw gu.. Xxxx Mart Mart
. 17 75Lb. Roller XXXX Shop Shap
Lo172 20Ft. Extension.. xxx Shap Shop
] 1173 28FLEXtension 1. xxxx Shop Shop
\M 1174 Pallet Forks XXX Mart Mart
175 Pallet Ferks XXXX Mart Sears
1176 Pallet Forks XXXX lona lona
f 1178 Smali Job Box XXX Shop Shop
:__ 1179 Jab Box XXX Shop Shop
©o1180 Safety Stands XXX Shop Shop
.r_,_ 7: 1181 Safety Stands 000X Shop Shep
1482 Safety Stands 00t Shop Shop
%M 1184 Job Box XXX Mart Sears
i 1185 Pancake Compr.. xxxx Mikey Mikey
1186 Generator XXX Mart Sears
T 1187 Generator X0 Shop Shop
1188 Generator XXXX lona lona
[ 1189 Generator XXKX Shop Shop
1190 Hand Blower XXX Shop Shop
R o) Hand Biower XXX NYU 370 J street  NYU 370 J street
i 1192 Hand Blower XXNX Shop Shop
i 1183 Low Boy Cutter  xomxx Mart Sears
1194 Power Washer XEXX Shop Shop

Page: 7



Asset List

Page; 10

]
i* \AssetTag | ‘AgsetType__ Tsite _ ‘locsion  IChemkedowt
r 1195 Rhino XXXX Shop Shop
l 1196 Pace Cart XXKX Shop Shop
' 1197 Dog XXXX NYU Langone NYU Langone
é B 1198 Dog XXXX Shop Shop
: 1199 Dog XXXX Shop Shop
l- o 1200 Husgvarna Dem.. xxxx Shop Shop
| " 1201 Miakata Demo..  xxxx Shop Shop
1202 Ridgid Air Comp.. xxxx Shop Shop
) 1204 Cattle Gate XXXX Shep Shop
kkkkk 1205 Small Generator  xex Shop Shop
“ 1266 Small Generator  xxxx Mart Sears
1207 Dual Bulk caulki.. xxxx Mart Sears
7 1208 Dual Bulk caulki.. xxxx Shop 350 Jay St.
| 1209 Hand Leister #25  xxxx Ryan Rugg. Ryan Rugg.
1210 Graco x45 Spra.. xmx NYU 370 J street  NYU 370 J street
L Graco x45 Com.. Xxxx NYU370 Jstreet NYU 370 J street
1212 Dual Bulk Cauki.. xxxx Shap Shop
1213 Dual Bulk Cauki.. xxxx Shop Shop
1214 Dual Bulk Cauki.. xxxx Shop Shop
1215 Sausage Caulki.. xox Shop Shop
a 12186 Sausage Caulki.. xxxx Shop Shop
. -2V Sausage Caulki. xxx Shop Shop
. 1218 MBR Caulking..  xxxx Shop Shop
L1210 MBR Caulking..  xox Shop Shop
1220 MBR Caulking..  xxxx NYU370 Jstrest NYU 370 J street
) 122i Dog XXXX Shop Shop
12 AJC Jack o Shop Shop
i 1223 AIC Jack AKX Shop Shop
i 1224 AIC Jack XXXX Shop Shop -
i 1225 Back Pack Blow.. xxxx Mart Sears
. 1226 Laser Level XXXX Shep Shop
- 1228 Torch XRXX Shop Shop
1229 55 Gallon mixer  000¢ Shop Shop
1230 Torch XX Shop Shop
- 1231 Torch XXXX Barclay Center 6th & Dean, Bro..
12 A 110 Melter XXX Shop Shop
- 1233 Ramsat Gun XX Mart Sears
T 1234 Job Box XXX Shop Shop
a 1235 Dog XXX Shop Shop
1236 Back Pack Blow.. xxxx AMC AMC
T 1237 20Ft Ladder  xxxx Shop Shop
138 Small Generator  xxxx AMC AMC
1289 Sawz Al XXX AMC AMC
: 1240 Safety harness KXXX Shop Shop



Asset List

| IAssetTag ~ lAssetDescripton AssstTye  Ste [locaion IchecksdOut |
1241 Safety harness XXXX Shap Shop
: } B 1242 Safety hamess XXX atlantic yards atlantic yards
= h 1244 5 gallon gag Ca.. xxxx Mart Sears
1‘ : 1245 5 gallon gas Ca.. xxxx Shop Shop
é B 1246 5 gallon gas Ca., xxxx Shop Shop
1247 5 Gallon gas Ca.. xxxx AMC AMC
1248 2CGallon gascan  xxxx lona lona
' 1249 2 Gallon gas can  xxxx Shop Shop
1250 2 Gallon gas can  xox Shop Regency
1251 5 Gallon Diesel.. xxxx Shop Shop
) 1252 5 Gallon Diesel.. xxxx Shop Shop
1253 5 Gallon Diesel.. xxix Shop Shop
. 1254 2 Gallon Diesel.. xxxx Shop Shop
1255 Baker's Scaffold o Shop Shop
B 1256 Baker's Scaffold  xxxx Shop Shop
i 1257 Baker's Scaffold  xxxx Shop Shop
f 1258 Baker's Scaffold  xxxx Shop Shop
! w 1259 J0Ft .Retractable  xxxx Shop Shop
f 1260 30FL Retractable  xxxx Shop Shop
E 1261 Safety Harness  xxxx Shop Shop
| 1262 Torch XXXX Shdp Shop
} 1264 Right Angle Drill.. xxxx Shop Shop
1265 Right Angle Drili.. xxxx Shop Shop
1266 Hand Blower (G..  xxxx Shop Shop
1267 Floor Fan XXXX Shop Shop
- 1268 Soldering [ron XXX Shop Shop
B 1269 Graco Spray Ma.. xxxx NYU 370 J street  NYU 370 J street
----- 1270 Ramset Gun XXXX atiantic yards atlantic yards
"‘1271 Hammer Drilt XXXX Shop Shop
' 1272 Hammer Drill XXXX Mart Sears
i 1273 Torch XXXX Shop Shop
1274 Torch XX NYU 370 J street  NYU 370 J street
[ 1278 5 Gallon Gas C..  x0 'NYU370 J street  NYU 370 J sireet
L 1277 5 Gallon Gas C..  xxxx Mart Mart
1278 Safety Harness  xxxx Shop Shop
! 1279 Diamond Cup G.. xxxx Shop Shop
1280 Graco Spray Ma.. xxxx Shop Shop
5 v1281 20" Fan XXXX NYU Langone NYU Langone
[ 1232 20 volt cordless..  xxxx Shop Shop
[ 1283 A/C Jack 00X Shop Shop
j 1284 AIC Jack XHXK Shop Shop
1285 Shop Vac 000X Shap Shop
1286 Shop Vac XA NYU 370 J street  NYU 370 J street
1287 Sawz All XXX Shop Regency

Page: 13



Asset List

_|AssetTag  |AssotDescripiion [AssetType  [Ste Ilocaon _ [CheckedGui |
| 1288 MBR Caulking..  xxxx Shop Shop
L 1289 Torch XXX Shop Shop
1280 Cobra XXXX Shop Shop
1291 55 gallon Drum..  xxxx NYU 370 J street  NYU 370 J strest
‘ 1202 Propane Cage -.. xxxx Shop Shop
! - 1283 Gas Cage - (NY.. xxxx NYU 370 J streat  NYU 370 J street
| | 1204 Gas Cage - (NY.. xxxx Mart Mart
1295 Moon Buggy XXXX Shop Regency
7 1296 Wheel Barow  xxxx Shop Shop
C 1297 20F1. Extension.. xxxx Shop Shop
128 5 Gaillon Diesel..  xxxx Shop Shop
1298 5 Gallon Diesel..  xxxx Shop Shop
\-‘—,. 1300 BackPack Blower  xxxx lona lona
1301 5 Gallon Gas can  xxxx Shop Regency
;;;;; 1302 Cobra XXXX Shop Shop
1303 Back Pack Blow.. o Shop Shop
1304 Wheel Barrow XXX Shop Shop
1305 Dog XXX Shop Shop
1306 Pallet Jack XHHK Shop Shop
é 1307 Ladder Jack XO00K Shop Shop
‘ 1308 Ladder Jack XXX Shop Shop
| 1309 Track fast XXX Shop Shop
1310 Track fast XXKK East Side Access East Side Access
L1311 Ladder Jack XXX Shop Shop
1312 Ladder Jack XXXX Shop Shop
é 1313 Ladder Jack XXXX Shop Shop
1314 Gas XXX Mart Mart
. 1315 Gas Can XK Mart Mart
1316 dewalt XXXX Shop Shop
1320 Safsty Stands o0 Shop Shop
" 1321 Dewalt Scew G.. 000 - Shop Shop
Rt Spot Lights XXX PS 343 PS 343
1323 Passlode Gun XAXX Shop Shop
1324 Safety Stands Shop Shop
1325 Safety Stands XXXX Shop Syocsset High Sc..
1326 Safety Stands XXXX Shop Shop
i 1327 Safety Stands XXAX Shop Syosset High Se..
1328 Safely Stands ~ xxxx Shop Shop
" 1329 Safety Stands ~ xxx Shop Shop
1330 Safety Stands XXX Shop Shop
1331 Safety Stands XXX Shop Syosset High Sc..
1332 Safety Stands XXX Shop Syosset High Sc..
‘ 1333 Safely Stands XXXX Mart Sears
i 1334 Safety Stands XXXA Shop Shop

Page: 16



Asset List

| iAssetTag " " Asset Description |AsselTyps ~ isite . Location " " IChecked Our "
} 1335 Dewalt Screw G.. xxxx Mart Sears
P 1336 Dewalt Screw G.. xxxx Shop Regency
1337 Dewalt Screw G. xxxx Shop Shop
1338 Stand Up XXXX Shop Shop
'w 1339 Stand Up XXXX Shop Shop
L 1340 Stand Up XXXX Shop Shop
T 1341 Stand Up XXXX Shop Shop
| 1342 Hammer Drill  xxxx Jeft Jeff
L1343 Stand up 00K Shop Shop
E 1344 Stand up XXXX Shop Shop
1345 Stand up XXKX Shop Shop
1346 Stand up XXKX Shop Shop
1347 5 Gallon Gas C.. xxxx Shop Regency
1348 Gas Can XXX St Francis 100 Port Washi..
1350 Dog XXX Shop Shop
o 13561 Moonbuggy XXX Shop Shop
1352 Job Box XXXX NYU 370 J street  NYU 370 J street
1353 Bulk Chaulking.. xxx Shop Shop
1354 Safety Harness  xxxx étlantic yards atlantic yards
' 1385 2 Gallen gas can  xxxx NYU 370 Jstrest  NYU 370 J street
1356 4" Grinder 00K Shop Shop
i 1357 4" Grinder XXXX Mart Sears
1358 Skill Saw XXXK Shop Shop
_ ' 1359 Ladder jack XXXX Shop Shop
I_ 1360 Safety Rope XXXX Shop Shop
I 1361 Safety Rope XXX Shop Shop
1362 Safety Rope 00X Shop Shop
1383 Safety Rope XKXX Shop Shop
1364 Safety Rope AXXX Shop Shop
| 1365 16FT. Stage XXX Barclay Center  6th & Dean, Bro.,
B 1366 20 Ft. Stage XXXX Shop Shop
{ " 1367 5Gal. Gas Can  xxac lona lona
o 1368 Catle Gate Base  xxxx Shop Shop
1369 Cattle Gate Base  xxx Shop Shop
- 1370 Cattle Gale Base  xxxx Shop Shop
L1371 Pallet Jack XXXX Shop Shop
T 1372 Spot Lights X000 PS 343 PS 343
1373 Wheel Barrow 200X Shop Regency
1374 Wheel Barrow XxXX Shop Regency
© 1375 Moon Buggy 00K PS 343 PS 343
1378 Safety Stands ~ xx Shop Shop
% 1377 Safety Stands XKXX Mart Sears
[ 1378 Safety Stands XXX Mart Sears
1379 Sawz All XHKX Shop Shop



Asset List

iPssetTag  AwsetDoscripion AssetTyps _ Sie [Locaion  checkedow ]
1381 Torch XXX NYU 370 J street  NYU 370 J street
l T_ 1382 Gas Can XXXX Shop Shop
_- L1383 Skill Saw XXXX Shop Shop
| 'm " 1384 Job Box XXX Shop Regency
| [ 1385 Wheel Barrow  xxxx Shop Regency
| | 1337 A 110 Melter 00X Shop Shop
i ' 1388 Back Pack Blow.. xxxx Shop Regency
| 1389 Drills XXAX Shop 234 Union Ave
1390 Rhino XXX Shop Shop
| 1301 AIC Jack X0 Shop Shop
| 1382 AIC Jack XXX Shop Shop
, B 1303 Generator (Winc.. xxxx Shop Shop
1394 8it. Ladder XXX Shop 350 Jay St.
| 1395 Dewalt 1/2 Drill  xxxx Shop Shop
E 1397 Impact Screw G.. xwox Shap Shop
i ) 1398 Cordless Drill {..  xxxx Shop Shop
| 1399 2Gal. Gas Can  xxxx Mart Sears
{1400 22'Little Giant oo Shop Shop
} 1401 Hand Leister #21  xsoxx Shop Shop
{1402 Twinny S XXXX Shop Shop
J 1403 Twinny S XK Shop Shop
P 1404 Skill Saw XXXX Shop Shop
1406 Waterstop Weldi.. xxxx Shop Shop
D 1407 Track Fast XXXX Shop Shop
L 1408 Induction Welder  xxxx Shop Shop
E1409 Induction Welder  xxxx Shap Shop
1410 Safely Harness XXXX atlantic yards atlantic yards
h 1411 Safety Harness  xxxx atlantic yards atlanfic yards
1412 Safety Harness  xxxx atlantic yards atlantic yards
1413 Safety Harness  xxxx Shop Shop
1414 Dewalt Compre.. xxxx Shop Shaop
1415 Hammer Drill XXXX lona lona
B 1416 11" Retractable XXX Shop Shop
“ 1417 11" Retractable  xxxx Shop Shap
1418 Water Stop Wel.. xxxx Shop Shop
_ 1418 30 Retractable  xxxx Barclay Center  6th & Dean, Bro..
‘ 1420 Dewalt 1/2" Drill  xxxx Shop Shop
U a2 10’ Retractable  3000x Shop Shop
g ----- 1422 Safety Harness XXHX lona lona
jw 1423 Induction Welder  xxxx Shop Shop
1424 25 Retactable XKXX Barclay Center 6th & Dean, Bro..
L1428 2% Refractable XXXX NYU 370 J strest  NYU 370 J street
nw 1426 Ramset Gun XXXX Shop Shop
F 1427 Spot Light XXXX Barclay Center 6th & Dean, Bro.,
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_AssetTag  AssetDescription [AsselType  fsie " Tiocatlon checiedoit ~
o 1428 Hand Leister # 8  xxxx Kavin kevin -
; N 1429 Hand Leister #9  xxxx Ryan Rugg. Ryan Rugg.
P 1430 Ramset Gun XXKX Shop Shop
1431 Safety Harness  xxxx Shop Shop
U 1432 Pace Cart XK00¢ fona lona
L1433 Sawz All XXXX St. Francis 100 Port Washi..
" 1434 HammerDrill o0 Mart Sears
) 1435 Sawz All XXXX Mart Sears
; 1436 Safely Hamess  xxxx Shop Shop
' o 1437 Safety Harness  xxxx Shop Shop
; 1438 Safety Harness XXXX Shop Shop
1430 Safety Hamess  xxx Shop Stiop
L1440 Safety Hamess  xxxx Mart Mart
1441 Safely Harness  xxxx Barclay Center 6th & Dean, Bro..
1442 Safety Hamess  xxxx Shop Shop
' 1443 Safety Harness . xxxx Shop - Shop
1444 Hammer Drill XXXX St. Francis 100 Port Washi...
1446 J2Ft. Ladder Xxxx Shop Shop
1447 20V Dewalt cord... xxxx Shop Shop
1448 Passlode Gun XXX Shop Shop
1449 Dewalt Scraw G.. xxxx Shop Shop
) 1450 Spot Light XXX Barclay Center 6th & Dean, Bro..
1451 BOLB. Fire Extin.. xxxx NYU 370 Jstreet  NYU 370 J street
H 1452 Dewalt 20V 2., xxox Kevin kevin
1453 Torch XHXX NYU 370 J street  NYU 370 J street
) 1454 Torch XXXX Barclay Center 6th & Dean, Bro...
1455 Hand Leister #26  xxxx Bruce Bruce
o 1456 Torch XXX JC Penny- Jeff JC Penny-Jeff
- 1457 20Ft Extention L. xxxx Barclay Center 6th & Dean, Bro...
1458 4" Grinder XXXX Mart Sears
I 1459 Hammaer Drill XHXX NYU Langone NYU Langone
1460 Torch XK Shop Shop
1461 Impact Screw G.. xxxx Barclay Center 6th & Dean, Bro..
1462 Cordless Sawz.. xxx Barclay Center 6th & Dean, Bro...
© 1463 Bulk Cauking G.. X0 Shop Shop
1484 Hand Rhino XKXX Shop Shop
1465 30FT. Refractab.. xomxx Barclay Center 6th & Dean, Bro..
| 1486 30FT. Retractab.. xxxx Barclay Center  6th & Dean, Bro..
- 1467 30FT. Retractab.. xxxx Barclay Center 6th & Dean, Bro..
1488 Hand Leister #18  xxxx Shop Matt F.
1469 Dewalt Power..  xxxx Shop Shop
1470 50LB. Fire Exsti.. xxxx Shop Shop
o 1471 Torch XXXX Kaufman Kaufman
o 1472 20Ft. Retractable  xxxx Shop Shop
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| | Asset Tag \AssetDescription AssetType  site  llocation  ~)Ghecked Gut
L 1473  Miwaukee Impa.. xxxx  Shop shop T
' 1474 Gas Can XXXX Dealer Track 3400 New Hyde..
» 1475 Gas Can XXXX Shop Shop
! - 1478 Gas Can XKXK Shop Shop
i 1477 Gas Can XXX Dealer Track 3400 New Hyde..
{478 Gas Can XXXX Shop Shop
77‘ 1479 Milwaukee Impa.. xxo Jon Muce Jon Muce
o 1480 Milwaukee Impa.. xxxx Shop Ryan Rugg
) 1482 Dewalt Screw G.. xxxx Shop Shop
1483 Sawzall XXX Shop Shop
}_ 1484 Hand Truck (Pro.. xxxx Shop Shop
i 1485 Hand Truck (Pro.. xxxx Shop Shop
a7 Dewalt Screw G.. xxxx lona lona
; ‘ " 1488 Dewalt Screw G.. xxxx lona lona
. 1489 Sawzal} XXXX Shop 234 Union Ave
. 1490 8Ft. Ladder XXX Shop 234 Union Ave
1491 8Ft. ladder 00K Shap 234 Unlon Ave
] - 1492 Sawzall XXXX Shop 234 Union Ave
C 1403 Shop Vac XXX Shop Regsncy
B 1494 10Ft. Retractable  xxxx Shop Shop
. 1495 Sawz Al 300X Shop 234 Unlon Ave
1496 Small Generator  xxxx lona lona
1497 Spot Light XHHX Shop Shop
1498 Spot Light 300X Shop Shop
1499 Spot Light XXX Shop Shop
15 Moon Buggy XXXX Mart Sears
1500 Harness XXXX Shop Shop
[ 15801 10FT Retractable  xxxx Shop Shop
| 1502 Jig Saw XXXX Shop Shop
j 1503 Sawz All XXX Shop Regency
1504 Dog XXXX lona lona
i 1505 Wheel Barrow XXXX Mart Sears
f . 1606 Dewalt Impact S... xxxx Mart Sears
in - 1507 - Dewalt Impact S.. xxxx Mart Sears
— 16 Pallet Forks X0 Shop Shop
17 Dewalt 1/2" Drill  xxxx Shop Shop
R Dewalt 1/2° Drill  xxxx Dealer Track 3400 New Hyde..
| 19 Dewalt 112" Drill  x0xx Shop Shap
20 Dewalt 1/2° Dril xxxx Shop Shop
.23 Dewalt Screw G., xxxx Dealer Track 3400 New Hydo...
25 Dewalt Scaw G..  xxxx Dealer Track 3400 New Hyde..
1 26 Dewalt Screw G.. xxxx Shop Shaop
: - 27 Dewalt Screw G.. xxxx PS 343 PS 343
28 Dewalt Screw g..  Xxxx Shop Shop
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| .ihssetTag |AssetDescripfon ‘AssetTye  "Se _ [locaion  |CheckedOut ]
29 Dewalt Screw G.. xxxx AMC Villages AMC Villages

W.BO 4" Grinder XXXX Shop Shop
39 4" Grinder XXX Shop Shop
32 Dewalt Impact..  xxxx Mart ‘Sears
33 Dewalt Impact..  xxxx Mart Sears
- 35 Dewalt Impact..  xxxx Mart Sears
36 Dewalt lmpact.  xxxx Shop Shop
;_m 37 Dewalt Impact..  xxxx Mart Sears
" 38 Framing gun XXXX Shop Shop
"”i39 Power buggy XHHX Shop Shop
{ s Small blower XKKX Mart Mart
L1500 Single Cutter #2  Single Cutter #2  Shap Shop

1512 Hammer Drill Hammer Drill Shop Shop '
1513 Hammer Drill  Mart Sears
1514 Hammer Drill Hammer Drill Shop Shop
L1515 HammerDrill  HammerDril  Shop Shop
F 1508 ' Dewalt Screw G.. Dewalt Screw G.. Shop Shop

1510 Dewalt Screw G.. Dewalt Screw G.. Shop Regency

1516 Dewalt Screw G.. Dewalt Screw G.. Shop Shop
L1517 Dewalt Screw G.. Dewalt Screw G.. Shop Shop
1518 Dewalt Screw G.. Dewalt Screw G.. Shop Shop
?H”1511 Dewalt Impact S.. Dewalt impact S.. Mart Sears
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United T
Waterproofers

AFFILIATED WITH AFL-CIO AND W

I Roofers,
hed Workers

Local Union No. 154
370 Vanderbilt Motor Parkway - Suite 1 Hauppauge, New York 11788-5133
Phone: (631) 435-0655 Fax: (631) 435-0262
June 22, 2022
Metropolitan Construction, Inc United Union of Roofers Local No.154
234 Union Avenue Joint Apprenticeship Training Program
Holbrook, NY 11741 NYS SPONSOR CODE # 00170

NYS ATP CODE # 15194

To Whom It May Concern;

This letter will serve to confirm that the United Union of Roofers, Waterproofers
and Allied Workers Local No.154, AFL - CIO has an approved four year Apprentice
Training Program fully registered with the New York State Department of Labor, as well
as with the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Apprenticeship and Training.

Please be advised that Metropolitan Construction, Inc is a signatory employer of the
United Union of Roofers Local No. 154, and is therefore covered under our New York State
approved Joint Apprenticeship Training Program as per Article XIII, Section 1, 2, 3 of the
Collective Bargaining Agreement between Metropolitan Construction, Inc and the United
Union of Roofers, Waterproofers and Allied Workers Local No. 154, AFL - CIO.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact the office at 631-435-0655

Respectfully yours,

Salvatore Giovanniello
Business Manager
Roofers, Waterproofers
Local No. 154



“IFA Nassau County Interim Finance Authority

Contract Approval Request Form (As of January 1, 2015)

1. Vendor: Metropolitan Construction Systems Inc.

2. Amount requiring NIFA approval: $6,000,000.00
Amount to be encumbered: $1,500,000.00
Slip Type: New

If new contract - $ amount should be full amount of contract
If advisement - NIFA only needs to review if it is increasing funds above the amount previously approved by NIFA
If amendment - $ amount should be full amount of amendment only

3. Contract Term: to 2 year contract with optional 2 year extension
Has work or services on this contract commenced? No

If yes, please explain:

4. Funding Source:
General Fund (GEN) Grant Fund (GRT)

Capital Improvement Fund X Other
(CAP)

Federal % o)
State % 0
County % 100

Is the cash available for the full amount of the contract? No
If not, will it require a future borrowing? Yes
Has the County Legislature approved the borrowing? Yes
Has NIFA approved the borrowing for this contract? No

5. Provide a brief description (4 to 5 sentences) of the item for which this approval is requested:

Encumber funding for Roofing Requirements Contractor to repair or replace various types of roofs where they have deteriorated to the extent that they are leaking at
various Nassau County buildings.

6. Has the item requested herein followed all proper procedures and thereby approved by the:
Nassau County Attorney as to form Yes

Nassau County Committee and/or Legislature

Date of approval(s) and citation to the resolution where approval for this item was provided:

7. Identify all contracts (with dollar amounts) with this or an affiliated party within the prior 12 months:

| Contract ID | Posting Date | Amount Added in Prior 12 Months |




AUTHORIZATION

To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information contained in this
Contract Approval Request Form and any additional information submitted in
connection with this request is true and accurate and that all expenditures that will be
made in reliance on this authorization are in conformance with the Nassau County
Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau County Multi-Year Financial Plan.
I understand that NIFA will rely upon this information in its official deliberations.

CNOLAN 09/20/2022
Authenticated User Date
COMPTROLLER’S OFFICE

To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information listed is true and
accurate and is in conformance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in
conflict with the Nassau County Multi-Year Financial Plan.

Regarding funding, please check the correct response:
I certify that the funds are available to be encumbered pending NIFA approval of this contract.

If this is a capital project:
I certify that the bonding for this contract has been approved by NIFA.

Budget is available and funds have been encumbered but the project requires NIFA bonding authorization.

Authenticated User Date

NIFA

Amount being approved by NIFA:

Payment is not guaranteed for any work commenced prior to this approval.

Authenticated User Date

NOTE: All contract submissions MUST include the County’s own routing slip, current
NIFS printouts for all relevant accounts and relevant Nassau County Legislature
communication documents and relevant supplemental information pertaining to the item
requested herein.

NIFA Contract Approval Request Form MUST be filled out in its entirety before being
submitted to NIFA for review.

NIFA reserves the right to request additional information as needed.



Elaine Phillips
Comptroller

OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER
240 Old Country Road
Mineola, New York 11501

COMPTROLLER APPROVAL FORM FOR PERSONAL,
PROFESSIONAL OR HUMAN SERVICES CONTRACTS

Attach thisform along with all personal, professional or human services contracts, contract renewals, extensions
and amendments.

CONTRACTOR NAME: Metropolitan Construction Sysytems, Inc.

CONTRACTOR ADDRESS: 234 Union Avenue Holbrook, NY 11741

FEDERAL TAX ID #: 300270643

Instructions: Please check the appropriate box (“&”) after one of the following

roman numerals, and provide all therequested infor mation.

|. @ The contract was awar ded to the lowest, responsible bidder after advertisement
for sealed bids. The contract was awarded after a request for sealed bids was published

in Newsday [newspaper] on 9-29-2021

[date]. The sealed bids were publicly opened on 11-9-2021 [date]. 2 [#] of

sealed bids were received and opened.

Il. O Thecontractor was selected pursuant to a Request for Proposals.

The Contract was entered into after a written request for proposals was issued on

advertisement in [newspaper], posting on industry websites, via
email to interested parties and by publication on the County procurement website. Proposals were due
on [date]. [state #] proposals were received and evaluated. The

evaluation committee consisted of:

[date]. Potential proposers were made aware of the availability of the RFP by

(list # of persons on

committee and their respective departments). The proposals were scored and ranked. As aresult of the

scoring and ranking, the highest-ranking proposer was sel ected.



[11. O Thisisarenewal, extension or amendment of an existing contract.

The contract was originally executed by Nassau County on [date]. Thisisa
renewal or extension pursuant to the contract, or an amendment within the scope of the contract or RFP
(copies of the relevant pages are attached). The origina contract was entered into
after

[describe
procurement method, i.e., RFP, three proposals evaluated, etc.] Attach a copy of the most recent evaluation
of the contractor’s performance for any contract to be renewed or extended. If the contractor has not
received a satisfactory evaluation, the department must explain why the contractor should nevertheless be
permitted to continue to contract with the county.

V. O Pursuant to Executive Order No. 1 of 1993, as amended, at least three
proposals were solicited and recelved. The attached memorandum from the
department head describes the proposals received, along with the cost of each
proposal.

[0 A. The contract has been awarded to the proposer offering the lowest cost proposal; OR:

[0 B. The attached memorandum contains a detailed explanation as to the reason(s) why the
contract was awarded to other than the lowest-cost proposer. The attachment includes a specific
delineation of the unique skills and experience, the specific reasons why a proposal is deemed
superior, and/or why the proposer has been judged to be able to perform more quickly than other
proposers.

V. O Pursuant to Executive Order No. 1 of 1993 as amended, the attached
memorandum from the department head explains why the department did not
obtain at least three proposals.

[0 A. There are only one or two providers of the services sought or less than three providers
submitted proposals. The memorandum describes how the contractor was determined to be the
sole source provider of the persona service needed or explains why only two proposals could be
obtained. If two proposals were obtained, the memorandum explains that the contract was
awarded to the lowest cost proposer, or why the selected proposer offered the higher quality
proposal, the proposer’s unique and special experience, skill, or expertise, or its availability to
perform in the most immediate and timely manner.

0 B. The memorandum explains that the contractor’s selection was dictated by the terms of a
federal or New York State grant, by legislation or by a court order. (Copies of the relevant
documents are attached).

0 C. Pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 104, the department is purchasing the services
required through a New York State Office of General Services contract
no. , and the attached memorandum explains how the purchase is
within the scope of the terms of that contract.




& D. Pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 119-0, the department is purchasing the services
required through an inter-municipal agreement.

VI. O This is a human services contract with a not-for-profit agency for which a

competitive process has not been initiated. Attached is a memorandum that explains the reasons
for entering into this contract without conducting a competitive process, and details when the department
intends to initiate a competitive process for the future award of these services. For any such contract, where
the vendor has previously provided services to the county, attach a copy of the most recent evaluation of
the vendor’s performance. If the contractor has not received a satisfactory evaluation, the department must
explain why the contractor should nevertheless be permitted to contract with the county.

In certain limited circumstances, conducting a competitive process and/or completing performance
evaluations may not be possible because of the nature of the human services program, or because of a
compelling need to continue services through the same provider. In those circumstances, attach an
explanation of why a competitive process and/or performance evaluation is inapplicable.

VIl. O Thisisa public works contract for the provision of architectural, engineering
Or surveying services. The attached memorandum provides details of the department’s compliance
with Board of Supervisors Resolution No. 928 of 1993, including its receipt and evaluation of annual
Statements of Qualifications & Performance Data, and its negotiations with the most highly qualified
firms.

| nstructions with respect to Sections VII1, 1 X and X: All Departments must check the box for VIII.
Then, check thebox for either I X or X, asapplicable.

VIII. O Participation of Minority Group Members and Women in Nassau County
Contracts. The selected contractor has agreed that it has an obligation to utilize best efforts to hire
MWABE sub-contractors. Proof of the contractua utilization of best efforts as outlined in Exhibit “EE”

may be requested at any time, from time to time, by the Comptroller’s Office prior to the approval of
claim vouchers.

I X. O Department MWBE responsibilities. To ensure compliance with MWBE requirements
as outlined in Exhibit “EE”, Department will require vendor to submit list of sub-contractor
requirements prior to submission of the first claim voucher, for services under this contract being
submitted to the Comptroller.

X. O Vendor will not require any sub-contractors.

In addition, if thisis a contract with an individual or with an entity that has only one or two employees: [ areview of the
criteria set forth by the Internal Revenue Service, Revenue Ruling No. 87-41, 1987-1 C.B. 296, attached as Appendix A to the
Comptroller’'s Memorandum, dated February 13, 2004, concerning independent contractors and employees indicates that the
contractor would not be considered an employee for federa tax purposes.

BépZa}tﬁl-read Signature ‘

214122

Date

NOTE: Any information requested above, or in the exhibit below, may be included in the county’s “ staff summary” form
in lieu of a separate memorandum.
Compt. form Pers./Prof. Services Contracts: Rev. 01/18 3



COUNTY OF NASSAU
POLITICAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Has the vendor or any corporate officers of the vendor provided campaign contributions pursuant to the New York
State Election Law in (a) the period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending on the date of this disclosure, or (b), beginning
April 1, 2018, the period beginning two years prior to the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of this
disclosure, to the campaign committees of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign
committees of any candidates for any of the following Nassau County elected offices: the County Executive, the County
Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any County Legislator?

YES NO X If yes, to what campaign committee?

2. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or Vendor authorized as a
signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing statements and they are, to
his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

The undersigned further certifies and affirms that the contribution(s) to the campaign committees identified above were
made freely and without duress, threat or any promise of a governmental benefit or in exchange for any benefit or
remuneration.

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:

Thomas Martin

Dated: 08/09/2022 03:02:56 PM Vendor: Metropolitan Construction Systems Inc.

Title: President

Page 1 of 1 Rev. 3-2016



COUNTY OF NASSAU
LOBBYIST REGISTRATION AND DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Name, address and telephone number of lobbyist(s)/lobbying organization. The term "lobbyist" means any and every
person or organization retained, employed or designated by any client to influence - or promote a matter before -
Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, legislators or committees, including but not
limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and Planning Commission. Such matters include, but are not
limited to, requests for proposals, development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation,
procurements. The term "lobbyist" does not include any officer, director, trustee, employee, counsel or agent of the
County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

| No lobbyist utilized

2. List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g., Nassau County, New York State):

| No lobbyist utilized

3. Name, address and telephone number of client(s) by whom, or on whose behalf, the lobbyist is retained, employed
or designated:

| No lobbyist utilized

4. Describe lobbying activity conducted, or to be conducted, in Nassau County, and identify client(s) for each activity
listed. See the last page for a complete description of lobbying activities.

| No lobbyist utilized

5. The name of persons, organizations or governmental entities before whom the lobbyist expects to lobby:

| No lobbyist utilized

6. If such lobbyist is retained or employed pursuant to a written agreement of retainer or employment, you must attach
a copy of such document; and if agreement of retainer or employment is oral, attach a written statement of the
substance thereof. If the written agreement of retainer or employment does not contain a signed authorization from the
client by whom you have been authorized to lobby. separately attach such a written authorization from the client.

Page 1 of 3 Rev. 3-2016



7. Has the lobbyist/lobbying organization or any of its corporate officers provided campaign contributions pursuant to
the New York State Election Law in (a) the period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending on the date of this disclosure, or
(b), beginning April 1, 2018, the period beginning two years prior to the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of
this disclosure, to the campaign committees of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign
committees of any candidates for any of the following Nassau County elected offices: the County Executive, the County
Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any County Legislator?

YES | | NO | X | Ifyes, to what campaign committee? If none, you must so state:

| understand that copies of this form will be sent to the Nassau County Department of Information Technology ("IT") to
be posted on the County's website.

| also understand that upon termination of retainer, employment or designation | must give written notice to the County
Attorney within thirty (30) days of termination.

VERIFICATION: The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing
statements and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

The undersigned further certifies and affirms that the contribution(s) to the campaign committees listed above were
made freely and without duress. threat or any promise of a governmental benefit or in exchange for any benefit or
remuneration.

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:

Thomas Martin [

Dated: 08/09/2022 03:06:32 PM Vendor: Metropolitan Construction Systems
Inc.
Title: President

Page 2 of 3 Rev. 3-2016



The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the Nassau County Legislature,
or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage, defeat, or substance of any local legislation or
resolution; any determination by the County Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any local legislation
or resolution, whether or not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any determination by an
elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurement of goods, services or
construction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including by not limited to the preparation of requests
for proposals, or solicitation, award or administration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or
administration of a grant, loan, or agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by
the County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards, commissions department
heads or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee, the Planning
Commission with respect to the zoning, use, development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation,
or any agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to requests for proposals,
bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an elected county official or
an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the acquisition or disposition by the county of any
interest in real property, with respect to a license or permit for the use of real property of or by the county, or with
respect to a franchise, concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency
of any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any rate making proceeding
before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board or commission; any determination regarding the
calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing; the issuance, repeal, modification or substance of a County
Executive Order; or any determination made by an elected county official or an officer or employee of the county to
support or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or regulation, including any determination made to support or
oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or regulation, whether or not such legislation has
been formally introduced and whether or not such rule or regulation has been formally proposed.

The term "lobbying" or "lobbying activities"_does not include: Persons engaged in drafting legislation, rules,
regulations or rates; persons advising clients and rendering opinions on proposed legislation, rules, regulations or rates,
where such professional services are not otherwise connected with legislative or executive action on such legislation or
administrative action on such rules, regulations or rates; newspapers and other periodicals and radio and television
stations and owners and employees thereof, provided that their activities in connection with proposed legislation, rules,
regulations or rates are limited to the publication or broadcast of news items, editorials or other comment, or paid
advertisements; persons who participate as witnesses. attorneys or other representatives in public rule-making or rate-
making proceedings of a County agency, with respect to all participation by such persons which is part of the public
record thereof and all preparation by such persons for such participation; persons who attempt to influence a County
agency in an adjudicatory proceeding, as defined by § 102 of the New York State Administrative Procedure Act.
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent
(10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to
answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the
guestionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE

QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE

AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1.

Principal Name] Thomas Martin

Date of birth:

]I .
L 00 |

City: T 2 State/Province/Territory: [ Zip/Postal Code: |l
Country: us

Business Address: 234 Union Avenue

City: Holbrook State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11741

Country UusS

Telephone: 6315800582

Other present address(es):

City: State/Province/Territory: Zip/Postal Code:

Country:

Telephone:

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)

President 07/08/2004 Treasurer 07/08/2004
Chairman of Board Shareholder

Chief Exec. Officer Secretary

Chief Financial Officer Partner

Vice President

(Other)

Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES X | NO If Yes, provide details.

| am the 100% owner of the business

Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of

contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization

other than the one submitting the questionnaire?

YES NO X If Yes, provide detalils.

|

Page 1 of 5
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6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past
3 years while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

|

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a
result of any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you
need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5
in which you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?
YES I:l NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
| taken.
b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts

cancelled for cause?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

C. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not
limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action

taken.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action
pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business's ability to bid or propose on
contract?

YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or

been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the
last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7
years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated?
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YES [ |NO If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to
all questions check "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the
guestionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?
YES NO X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
C. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime,
an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of
business? Y
YES [ |NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES NO X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
10. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you

been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local
prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related
to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed
in response to Question 5?
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11.

12.

13.

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response

to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other
type of investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory
agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5
had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional
license held?

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal,
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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I, | Thomas Martin | , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

l, | Thomas Martin | , hereby certify that | have read and understand all the
items contained in this form; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring
after the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional
inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Metropolitan Construction Systems Inc.

Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:

Thomas Martin [

President

Title

03/29/2022 11:47:40 AM

Date
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Business History Form

The contract shall be awarded to the responsible proposer who, at the discretion of the County, taking into
consideration the reliability of the proposer and the capacity of the proposer to perform the services required by the
County, offers the best value to the County and who will best promote the public interest.

In addition to the submission of proposals, each proposer shall complete and submit this questionnaire. The
questionnaire shall be filled out by the owner of a sole proprietorship or by an authorized representative of the firm,
corporation or partnership submitting the Proposal.

NOTE: All questions require aresponse, even if response is "none" or "not-applicable." No blanks.

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS).

Date: 08/09/2022

1) Proposer's Legal Name: Metropolitan Construction Systems Inc.

2) Address of Place of Business: 234 Union Avenue
City: Holbrook State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11741
Country: US

3) Mailing Address (if different):

City: State/Province/Territory: Zip/Postal Code:

Country:

Phone: (631) 580-0582

Does the business own or rent its facilities? Own If other, please provide details:

4)  Dun and Bradstreet number: ||| | |

5) Federal I.D. Number: || IR

6) The proposeris a: Corporation (Describe)

7 Does this business share office space, staff, or equipment expenses with any other business?

YES | | NO | X | Ifyes, please provide details:
|

8) Does this business control one or more other businesses?

YES | | NO | X | Ifyes, please provide details:
|

9) Does this business have one or more affiliates, and/or is it a subsidiary of, or controlled by, any other business?

YES | | NO | X | Ifyes, please provide details:
|
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10) Has the proposer ever had a bond or surety cancelled or forfeited, or a contract with Nassau County or any

other government entity terminated?
YES | | NO | X | Ifyes, state the name of bonding agency, (if a bond), date, amount of bond

and reason for such cancellation or forfeiture: or details regarding the termination (if a contract).

11) Has the proposer, during the past seven years, been declared bankrupt?
YES | | NO | X | Ifyes, state date, court jurisdiction, amount of liabilities and amount of assets
|

12) Inthe past five years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated business,
been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local
prosecuting or investigative agency? And/or, in the past 5 years, have any owner and/or officer of any affiliated
business been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or
local prosecuting or investigative agency, where such investigation was related to activities performed at, for, or
on behalf of an affiliated business.

YES | | NO | X | Ifyes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the

circumstances and corrective action taken.

13) Inthe past 5 years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated business
been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state and
local regulatory agencies? And/or, in the past 5 years, has any owner and/or officer of an affiliated business
been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state and
local regulatory agencies, for matters pertaining to that individual's position at or relationship to an affiliated

business.
YES | | NO | X | Ifyes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the

circumstances and corrective action taken.

14) Has any current or former director, owner or officer or managerial employee of this business had, either before
or during such person's employment, or since such employment if the charges pertained to events that
allegedly occurred during the time of employment by the submitting business, and allegedly related to the
conduct of that business:

a) Any felony charge pending?
YES | | NO | X | Ifyes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

b) Any misdemeanor charge pending?
YES | | NO | X | Ifyes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the

circumstances and corrective action taken.

c) In the past 10 years, you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony and/or any other crime, an
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element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business?
YES | | NO | X | Ifyes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

d) In the past 5 years, been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES | | NO | X | Ifyes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

e) In the past 5 years, been found in violation of any administrative, statutory, or regulatory provisions?
YES | | NO | X | Ifyes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

15) Inthe past (5) years, has this business or any of its owners or officers, or any other affiliated business had any
sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license
held?

YES | | NO | X | Ifyes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

16) For the past (5) tax years, has this business failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable
federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES | | NO | X | Ifyes, provide details for each such year. Provide a detailed response to all
guestions checked 'YES'. If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the
guestionnaire.

17 Conflict of Interest:
a) Please disclose any conflicts of interest as outlined below. NOTE: If no conflicts exist, please expressly
state "No conflict exists."
(i) Any material financial relationships that your firm or any firm employee has that may create a conflict
of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.

| No conflict exists

(i) Any family relationship that any employee of your firm has with any County public servant that may
create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau
County.

| No conflict exists

(i) Any other matter that your firm believes may create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a
conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.

| No conflict exists
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b) Please describe any procedures your firm has, or would adopt, to assure the County that a conflict of
interest would not exist for your firm in the future.

Metropolitan Construction Systems Inc. will adopt a "No Conflict of Interest Policy," stating that if a
situation may arise we will immediately take action and rectify the situation. Our firm will assure the
county that no conflict will exist in the future.

A. Include a resume or detailed description of the Proposer's professional qualifications, demonstrating extensive
experience in your profession. Any prior similar experiences, and the results of these experiences, must be
identified.

Have you previously uploaded the below information under in the Document Vault?
YES | INO | X |

Is the proposer an individual?
YES | NO | X | Should the proposer be other than an individual, the Proposal MUST include:

i) Date of formation;
| 07/08/2004 |

ii)  Name, addresses, and position of all persons having a financial interest in the company, including

shareholders, members, general or limited partner. If none, explain.

[ Thomas Martin -

No individuals with a financial interest in the company have been attached..

i)  Name, address and position of all officers and directors of the company. If none, explain.

[ Thomas Martin - I

No officers and directors from this company have been attached.

iv) | State of incorporation (if applicable); |
NY

V) The number of employees in the firm;
60 |

Vi) Annual revenue of firm;
| 20000000

vii)  Summary of relevant accomplishments
Please see attached Three Referrals Form and Completed Projects 6.20.22 for Additional
References

6 File(s) Uploaded: 12 - Three Referrals.pdf, 12 - Three Referrals.pdf, Additional References-.pdf,
Completed Projects 2.2.22.pdf, Completed Projects 6.20.22.pdf, Three Referrals.pdf

viii)  Copies of all state and local licenses and permits.
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B. Indicate number of years in business.

| 25

C. Provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the Proposer's capacity
and reliability to perform these services.

| Please see attached Three Referrals and Completed Projects 6.20.22 for Additional References

4 File(s) Uploaded: 12 - Three Referrals.pdf, Completed Projects 2.2.22.pdf, Completed Projects 6.20.22.pdf,
Three Referrals.pdf

D. Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three references for whom the Proposer has provided similar
services or who are qualified to evaluate the Proposer's capability to perform this work.

Company Hunt Construction Group, an AECOM Company

Contact Person Patrick Mullen

Address 2150 Hempstead Tpke

City Elmont State/Province/Territory  NY
Country usS

Telephone (317) 227-7800

Fax #

E-Mail Address Patrick.Mullen@aecom.com

Company Tishman Construction Corporation Of New York

Contact Person Michael Pritula

Address 100 Park Avenue

City New York State/Province/Territory NY
Country uUsS

Telephone (646) 665-8843

Fax #

E-Mail Address Michael.Pritula@aecom.com

Company Macy's Facilities Management

Contact Person Rob Bland

Address 1120 Ave of the Americas, 20th Fl Hippodrome

City New York State/Province/Territory  NY
Country uUus

Telephone (646) 276-0666

Fax #

E-Mail Address Robert.Bland@macys.com
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I, | Thomas Martin | , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, | Thomas Martin | , hereby certify that | have read and understand all the
items contained in this form; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after
the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information
and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to
enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Name of submitting business: Metropolitan Construction Systems Inc.

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:

Thomas Martin

President

Title

08/09/2022 03:19:11 PM

Date
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Subcontractor’s Reference Form
To be attached to your Subcontractor Approval Request Package

Name of Project

Empire Outlets

Location of Project

Staten Island, NY

Description of Project

Construction of the Empire Outlets

Description of Subcontractors work

Waterproofing/Roofing

Dollar value of your Subcontractors work

$9,161,307.62

Year completed (must be within last 5yrs)

2019

Owner engineer or Architects’ name who supervised
Project

Don Capoccia

Current Telephone Number

718-422-9999

Name of Project

Riverside Center Building 1

Location of Project

New York, NY

Description of Project

Construction of Riverside Center Building 1

Description of Subcontractors work

Waterproofing/Roofing

Dollar value of your Subcontractors work

$4,638,078.35

Year completed (must be within last 5yrs)

2019

Owner engineer or Architects’ name who supervised
Project

Christopher Cerchio

Current Telephone Number

917-716-3984

Name of Project

Macy's Roosevelt Field Mall

Location of Project

Nassau, NY

Description of Project

New Roof on Existing Building

Description of Subcontractors work

TPO

Dollar value of your Subcontractors work

$4,067,198.64

Year completed (must be within last 5yrs)

2018

Owner engineer or Architects’ name who supervised
Project

Rob Bland

Current Telephone Number

646-276-0666




METROPOLITAN CONSTRUCTION SYSTEMS INC.

CoMMERCIAL RooF SPECIALISTS

The Following list represents projects completed/in progress by our company in recent vears

Project:
Location:
Size:
Contract:
System:
GC:
Contact:
Owner:
Architect:

Completion Date:

MWBE:

Project
Location:
Size:
Contract:
System:
GC:
Contact:
Owner:
Architect:
Completion Date:
MWBE:

Project
Location:
Size:
Contract:
System:
GC:
Contact:
Owner:
Architect:

Completion Date:

MWBE:

Hartz Mountain Buildings North & South
Melville, NY

846,000 SF

$4,746,751.22

Carlisle EPDM

Aurora Contractors, Inc.

Hassan Salameh (631) 873-0977
235 Pinelawn Rd LLC

Art of Form Architecture
5/13/2022

N/A

Belmont Arena

Elmont, NY

240,000 SF

$6,900,000.00

Carlisle TPO, Kemper Fluid Applied Waterproofing
Hunt Construction Group, an AECOM Company
Grant Till (317) 431-8290

New York Arena Partners, LLC

Populous Group, LLC

12/6/2021

5%

LGA Concourse A
Flushing, NY

25,000 SF

$1,620,000.00

Carlisle PVC - Kee
Skanska Walsh

Milad (917) 634-7492
LaGuardia Gateway Partners
Parsons Brinckerhoff/HOK
Winter 2021

15%



Project
Location:
Size:
Contract:
System:
GC:
Contact:
Owner:
Architect:

Completion Date:

MWBE:

Project
Location:
Size:
Contract:
System:
GC:
Contact:
Owner:
Architect:

Completion Date:

MWBE:

Project
Location:
Size:
Contract:
System:
GC:
Contact:
Architect:

Completion Date:

MWBE:

Project
Location:
Size:
Contract:
System:
GC:
Contact:
Owner:
Architect:

Completion Date:

MWBE:

Empire Outlets

Staten Island, NY

420,000 SF

$10,000,000.00

Hot Fluid Rubberized Roofing with Green Roofs
Empire Outlet Builders LLC.
Don Capoccia (718) 422-9999
BFC Partners

Shop Architects P.C.
11/20/2019

N/A

Riverside Center Building 1

New York, NY

30,000 SF

$4,350,000.00

Soprema Cold Applied Waterproofing
Tishman Construction Corporation Of New York
Michael Pritula (646) 665-8843

RCBI1 Nominee LLC

Hill West Architects

Fall 2019

N/A

SBU Student Union

Stony Brook, NY

30,000 SF

$1,200,000.00

TPO

EW Howell

Robert Isbit (631) 706-4828
Spector Group

Spring 2019

8%

Macy's Roosevelt Field Mall
Nassau, NY

150,000 SF

$2,466,000

GAFTPO

N/A

Rob Bland (646) 276-0666
Macy's Corporate Services
GAF Architectural Information Services
November 2018

N/A



Project
Location:
Size:
Contract:
System:
GC:
Contact:
Owner:
Architect:

Completion Date:

MWBE:

Project
Location:
Size:
Contract:
System:
GC:
Contact:
Owner:
Architect:

Completion Date:

MWBE:

Project
Location:
Size:
Contract:
System:
GC:
Contact:
Owner:
Architect:

Completion Date:

MWBE:

Project
Location:
Size:
Contract:
System:
GC:
Contact:
Owner:
Architect:

Completion Date:

MWBE:

Atlantic Yards B2

Brooklyn, NY

50,000 SF

$2,769,000.00

Carlisle EPDM

Turner Construction Company
Shane Wallace (718) 701-6109
Atlantic Yards B2 Owner, LLC
Shop Architects P.C.
12/11/2017

N/A

East Side Access

Long Island City, NY
280,000 SF
$4,000,000.00

Cetco PVC Waterproofing
Tutor Perini

Jason Benfield (240) 674-3111
MTA

MTA

12/4/2017

N/A

AT&T Rego Park

Rego Park, NY

60,000 SF

$2,000,000.00

EPDM

Ahearn Holtzman Inc.

Scott Harrison (914) 937-5995
AT&T

Margulies Hoelzi Architecture
Dec-17

10%

Barclays Center
Brooklyn, NY

Various Work on Roof & Sound Barrier Walls

$860,000.00
Sarnafil

Hunt Construction Group, an AECOM Company

Sean McNulty (718) 789-1100
Brooklyn Events Center, LLC
AECOM

Fall 2016

N/A



Project
Location:
Size:
Contract:
System:
GC:
Contact:
Owner:
Architect:

Completion Date:

MWBE:

Project
Location:
Size:
Contract:
System:
GC:
Contact:
Owner:
Architect:

Completion Date:

MWBE:

The Gallery at Westbury
Westbury, NY

220,000 SF

$2,400,000.00

JM Mod Bit and EPDM, Grace Waterproofing
EW Howell

Paul O'Rourke (516) 921-7100
Equity One

Greenberg Farrow

3/19/2015

N/A

Walt Whitman Mall (SIMON PROPERTIES)
Huntington, NY

80,000 SF

$1,250,000

Samafil RhinoBond PVC
EW Howell

Joe Barilla (516) 315-2321
Simon Properties

Perkins Eastman
3/12/2014

N/A



METROPOLITAN CONSTRUCTION SYSTEMS INC.

CoMMERCIAL ROOF SPECIALISTS

The following list represents projects completed/in progress by our company in
recent years:

Project: Atlantic Yards B2

Location: Brooklyn, NY

Size: 50,000 SF

Contract: $1,098,500.00

System: Carlisle EPDM

GG Turner Construction Company
Contact: Eric Van Hook

Owner: Atlantic Yards B2 Owner, LLC
Project: The Gallery at Westbury

Location: Westbury, NY

Size: 220,000 SF

Contract: $2,400,000.00

System: JM Mod Bit and EPDM, Grace Waterproofing
GC: EW Howell (516) 921-7100

Contact: Tom Geraci (516) 807-1037

Owner: Equity One

Project: Empire Outlets

Location: Staten Island, NY

Size: 420,000 SF

Contract: $9,250,000.00

System: Hot Fluid Rubberized Roofing with Green Roofs
GC: Empire Outlet Builders LLC.

Contact: John Nikac (845) 728-6654

Owner: BFC Partners

Project: Riverside Center Building 1
Location: New York, NY

Size: 30,000 SF

Contract: $4,350,000.00

System: Soprema Cold Applied Waterproofing
GC: Tishman Construction Corporation Of New York
Contact: Robert Higgins

Owner: RCB1 Nominee LLC

234 Union Ave, Holbrook, NY 11741  Ph: (631) 580-0582  Fax: (631) 580-4240



Project: Macy’s Roosevelt Field Mall

Location: Nassau, NY

Size: 150,000 SF

Contract: $2,466,000

System: GAF TPO

GC: N/A

Contact: Rob Bland (646) 276-0666
Owner: Macy’s Corporate Services
Project: Walt Whitman Mall (SIMON PROPERTIES)
Location: Huntington, NY

Size: 80,000 SF

Contract: $1,250,000

System: Sarnafil RhinoBond PVC
GC: EW Howell

Contact: Joe Barilla (516) 315-2321
Owner: Simon Properties

Project: Smithaven Mall (SIMON PROPERTIES)
Location: Lake Grove, New York
Size: 112,000 SF

Contract: $1,125,000.00

System: Fully Adhered EPDM

GC: Simon Properties

Project: East Side Access
Location: Long Island City, NY
Size: 280,000 SF

Contract: $4,000,000.00

System: Cetco PVC Waterproofing
GC: Tutor Perini

Contact: Jason Benfield (240) 674-3111
Owner: MTA

Project: Macy’s Hicksville
Location: Hicksville, NY

Size: 60,000 SF

Contract: $388,000

System: Johns Manville TPO

GC: N/A

Contact: Rob Bland (646) 276-0666
Owner: VORNADO

234 Union Ave, Holbrook, NY 11741  Ph: (631) 580-0582  Fax: (631) 580-4240



METROPOLITAN CONSTRUCTION SYSTEMS INC.

CoMMERCIAL RooF SPECIALISTS

The Following list represents projects completed/in progress by our company in recent vears

Project
Location:
Size:
Contract:
System:
GC:
Contact:
Owner:
Architect:

Completion Date:

MWBE:

Project
Location:
Size:
Contract:
System:
GC:
Contact:
Owner:
Architect:

Completion Date:

MWBE:

Project
Location:
Size:
Contract:
System:
GC:
Contact:
Owner:
Architect:

Completion Date:

MWBE:

Belmont Arena

Elmont, NY

240,000 SF

$6,900,000.00

Carlisle TPO, Kemper Fluid Applied Waterproofing
Hunt Construction Group, an AECOM Company
Grant Till (317) 431-8290

New York Arena Partners, LLC

Populous Group, LLC

12/6/2021

5%

Empire Outlets

Staten Island, NY

420,000 SF

$10,000,000.00

Hot Fluid Rubberized Roofing with Green Roofs
Empire Outlet Builders LLC.
Don Capoccia (718) 422-9999
BFC Partners

Shop Architects P.C.
11/20/2019

N/A

Riverside Center Building 1

New York, NY

30,000 SF

$4,350,000.00

Soprema Cold Applied Waterproofing
Tishman Construction Corporation Of New York
Michael Pritula (646) 665-8843

RCBI1 Nominee LLC

Hill West Architects

Fall 2019

N/A



Project
Location:
Size:
Contract:
System:
GC:
Contact:
Architect:

Completion Date:

MWBE:

Project
Location:
Size:
Contract:
System:
GC:
Contact:
Owner:
Architect:

Completion Date:

MWBE:

Project
Location:
Size:
Contract:
System:
GC:
Contact:
Owner:
Architect:

Completion Date:

MWBE:

Project
Location:
Size:
Contract:
System:
GC:
Contact:
Owner:
Architect:

Completion Date:

MWBE:

SBU Student Union

Stony Brook, NY

30,000 SF

$1,200,000.00

TPO

EW Howell

Robert Isbit (631) 706-4828
Spector Group

Spring 2019

8%

Macy's Roosevelt Field Mall
Nassau, NY

150,000 SF

$2,466,000

GAFTPO

N/A

Rob Bland (646) 276-0666
Macy's Corporate Services

GAF Architectural Information Services

November 2018
N/A

Atlantic Yards B2

Brooklyn, NY

50,000 SF

$2,769,000.00

Carlisle EPDM

Turner Construction Company
Shane Wallace (718) 701-6109
Atlantic Yards B2 Owner, LLC
Shop Architects P.C.
12/11/2017

N/A

East Side Access

Long Island City, NY
280,000 SF
$4,000,000.00

Cetco PVC Waterproofing
Tutor Perini

Jason Benfield (240) 674-3111
MTA

MTA

12/4/2017

N/A



Project
Location:
Size:
Contract:
System:
GC:
Contact:
Owner:
Architect:

Completion Date:

MWBE:

Project
Location:
Size:
Contract:
System:
GC:
Contact:
Owner:
Architect:

Completion Date:

MWBE:

Project
Location:
Size:
Contract:
System:
GC:
Contact:
Owner:
Architect:

Completion Date:

MWBE:

Project
Location:
Size:
Contract:
System:
GC:
Contact:
Owner:
Architect:

Completion Date:

MWBE:

AT&T Rego Park

Rego Park, NY

60,000 SF

$2,000,000.00

EPDM

Ahearn Holtzman Inc.

Scott Harrison (914) 937-5995
AT&T

Margulies Hoelzi Architecture
Dec-17

10%

Barclays Center

Brooklyn, NY

Various Work on Roof & Sound Barrier Walls
$860,000.00

Sarnafil

Hunt Construction Group, an AECOM Company
Sean McNulty (718) 789-1100

Brooklyn Events Center, LLC

AECOM

Fall 2016

N/A

The Gallery at Westbury
Westbury, NY

220,000 SF

$2,400,000.00

JM Mod Bit and EPDM, Grace Waterproofing
EW Howell

Paul O'Rourke (516) 921-7100
Equity One

Greenberg Farrow

3/19/2015

N/A

Walt Whitman Mall (SIMON PROPERTIES)
Huntington, NY

80,000 SF

$1,250,000

Samafil RhinoBond PVC
EW Howell

Joe Barilla (516) 315-2321
Simon Properties

Perkins Eastman
3/12/2014

N/A



COUNTY OF NASSAU

CONSULTANT'S, CONTRACTOR'S AND VENDOR'S DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Name of the Entity: Metropolitan Construction Systems Inc.

Address: 234 Union Avenue

City:  Holbrook State/Province/Territory:  NY Zip/Postal Code: 11741

Country: usS

2. Entity's Vendor Identification Number: ||| [ G

I (specify)

4. List names and addresses of all principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of Directors or comparable
body, all partners and limited partners, all corporate officers, all parties of Joint Ventures, and all members and
officers of limited liability companies (attach additional sheets if necessary):

First Name Thomas
Last Name Martin

Ml Suffix

Address 234 Union Avenue

City Holbrook State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11741
Country US

Position President

|

5. List names and addresses of all shareholders, members, or partners of the firm. If the shareholder is not an
individual, list the individual shareholders/partners/members. If a Publicly held Corporation, include a copy of the

10K in lieu of completing this section.

If none, explain.

None |

No shareholders, members, or partners have been attached to this form.

6. List all affiliated and related companies and their relationship to the firm entered on line 1. above (if none, enter
"None"). Attach a separate disclosure form for each affiliated or subsidiary company that may take part in the
performance of this contract. Such disclosure shall be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary companies not
previously disclosed that participate in the performance of the contract.

Metropolitan Roofing Systems Inc. is not taking part as this is our old business name, that business was dissolved many
years ago, and we do not do business under this name. Therefore it is not an affiliate or a subsidiary

7. List all lobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (i.e., pre-bid, bid, post-bid, etc.). If none, enter
"None." The term "lobbyist" means any and every person or organization retained, employed or designated by any client
to influence - or promote a matter before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads,
legislators or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and Planning
Commission. Such matters include, but are not limited to, requests for proposals, development or improvement of real
property subject to County regulation, procurements. The term "lobbyist" does not include any officer, director, trustee,
Page 1 of 3



employee, counsel or agent of the County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

Are there lobbyists involved in this matter?
YES | |INO | X |

(a) Name, title, business address and telephone number of lobbyist(s):

| None

(b) Describe lobbying activity of each lobbyist. See below for a complete description of lobbying activities.

| None

(c) List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g., Nassau County, New
York State):

| None

8. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or Vendor authorized as a
signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing statements and they are, to
his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:

Thomas Marti

Dated: 04/14/2022 10:39:22 AM

Title: President

Page 2 of 3



The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the Nassau County
Legislature, or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage, defeat, or substance of any local
legislation or resolution; any determination by the County Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any
local legislation or resolution, whether or not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any
determination by an elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurement of
goods, services or construction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including by not limited to the
preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or administration of a contract or with respect to the
solicitation, award or administration of a grant, loan, or agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any
determination made by the County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards,
commissions, department heads or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory
Committee, the Planning Commission, with respect to the zoning, use, development or improvement of real property
subject to County regulation, or any agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to
requests for proposals, bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the acquisition or disposition
by the county of any interest in real property, with respect to a license or permit for the use of real property of or by the
county, or with respect to a franchise, concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or
rejection by an agency of any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any
rate making proceeding before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board or commission; any
determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing; the issuance, repeal,
modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any determination made by an elected county official or an
officer or employee of the county to support or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or regulation, including any
determination made to support or oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or regulation,
whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced and whether or not such rule or regulation has been
formally proposed.
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COUNTY OF NASSAU
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Inter-Departmental Memo
TO: Office of the County Executive
Att:  Brian Schneider, Deputy County Executive

FROM: Department of Public Works

DATE: November 19, 2021

SUBJECT: RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD
Contract Number: B90618R5

Title: Roof Reconstruction Requirements Contract —
Various Locations

Estimated Contract Amount: $3,000,000.00
Bids Received On: November 9, 2021

The bids received for the above-mentioned contract have been examined and the bid submitted
by Metropolitan Construction Systems, Inc., with a markup on labor and material of twenty
percent (20%), is acceptable as the lowest responsible bidder.

It is requested that the Recommendation of Award be prepared for the Commissioner’s signature
and forwarded to the County Executive for this action.

If you approve or disapprove of the above request, please signify below and return this memo to
this office for appropriate action.

it A |

Kenneth G. Arnold
Commissioner

KGA:WSN:FM:ac

c: William S. Nimmo, Deputy Commissioner
Loretta Dionisio, Assistant to Deputy Commissioner
Fredrick Maroni, Unit Head, Facilities Management Unit
James Moore, Building Construction Estimator I

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

11/19/2021
Date Brian J. Schneider Date
unty Executive Deputy County Executive

Brian J.

S:\SAN\Support Staff\Author\Moore, James\Metropolitan B90618R5 ROA BJS Approve Roof Various Locations.jm.doc



Nassau DPW B.LD.S - Summary of Bid Opening B90618RS - Roofing 11/9/2021
ROOF RECONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS CONTRACT - VARIOUS LOCATIONS

Bid Opening: 11/9 /2021 Engineer: James Moore Phone: (516) 571-6862

Bid Alternate

Contractor Address Insurance Payment Amount Bid
Metropolitan Construction Systems, Inc. 234 Union Avenue Holbrook, NY 11741 Colonial Surety Company 300000.00 $3,884,900.00 $0.00
Milcon Construction Corp. 142 Dale St. West Babylon, NY 11704 RLI Insurance Company 300000.00 $6,191,500.00 $0.00

The above is a review of the bids and subsequent list of all the bids that were read aloud at the public bid opening. Listed bids may be subsequently withdrawn or disqualified. The list
does not reflect the Department’s determination of the lowest responsible bidder.



COUNTY OF NASSAU
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Inter-Departmental Memo

TO: Kenneth G. Arnold, Commissioner
FROM: William S. Nimmo, Deputy Commissioner
DATE: November 18, 2021

SUBJECT: Low Participation for Roof Reconstruction Requirements Contract —

Various Locations
Bid Contract No. B90618R5

The referenced contract for Roof Reconstruction Requirements was advertised for bid in
Newsday on September 29, 2021 and was available for pick-up on October 1, 2021. It was
advertised in e-procure from October 1, 2021 and the New York State Contract Reporter from
September 29, 2021 to November 9, 2021. Bids were opened for this project on November 9,
2021, with only two (2) contractors turning in a bid. Fifteen (15) vendors were notified on e-
procure. (Viewed the solicitation.) Three (3) picked up the bid package.

Issues that Contractors have raised are: The amount of time it takes to get paid after submitting
a claim and the requisite paperwork/documentation required concerning billing.

The following are the questions from the Low Vendor Participation memo dated May 23, 2018,
from Deputy County Executive John Chiara, with responses.

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

Review the specification to ensure that it is not unduly restrictive so as to limit
competition. Is any component of the solicitation so restrictive that only one or a small
number of vendors is capable of responding to the solicitation? If so, were those vendors
notified of the solicitation? Response: the bid was not restrictive.

Was the solicitation advertised and posted on the County website as required? Response:
yes.

Would we be likely to obtain greater vendor participation by advertising in other venues
(e.g. New York State Contract Reporter, trade journals, other local media, etc.)?
Response: The bid was advertised on NYSCR and Newsday.

Was the NIGP commodity code used to conduct the solicitation appropriate? Were
appropriate vendors registered with the County for that commodity code or otherwise
notified? Response: The correct commodity codes were utilized in e-procure,
accordingly, the vendors registered for that commodity code received an automatic
notification.

Is the market for the specified goods or services structurally limited (i.e. are there
geographic, capital, vendor capacity, service schedule, or other requirements) such that
the greater vendor participation is not possible? Response: No.

S:\SAN\Support Staff\Author\Moore, James\B90618R5 Loe Participation Various Locations Roofs.jm.docx



Kenneth G. Arnold, Commissioner

November 18,
Page 2
SUBJECT:

6) Survey

2021
Low Participation for Roof Reconstruction Requirements Contract — Various

Locations
Bid Contract No. B90618R5

vendors that received notice of the solicitation but did not respond to determine

why the vendor chose not to do so. Typical responses include but are not limited to:

a.

b.

The vendor did not see the advertisement. Response: Fifteen (15) vendors were
notified on e-procure, Three (3) vendors picked up the bid package.

The vendor does not offer the specified goods/services-as a follow-up, ask if the
specification is too specific to a competitor’s product (is the specification “brand-
specific” or written to one manufacturer’s or service provider’s offering?)
Response: The work specification was not too specific to restrict participation
The vendor is too busy with other work at this time Response: Six (6) Vendors
who viewed the bid package but did not bid this contract were contacted. One of
the vendors stated that, after reviewing the contract documents, they elected not
to bid. One of the vendors did not respond to email.

. The vendor is not interested in pursuing a County contract at this time—as a

follow-up, as why this is the case. Response: One of the other four (4) Vendors
cited concerns about supply chain issues, long lead delivery dates and exorbitant
material price increases. Another was not involved with the Apprenticeship
Training Program required. Two (2) others cited too many other projects
ongoing or a lack of resources available to perform the work.

=

William Nimmo
Deputy Commissioner

WSN:FM:ac

(0% Jane Houdek, Attorney for Public Works
James Moore, Building Construction Estimator |

APPROVED:

DISAPPROVED:

M M 4 11/18/21
Dat Kenneth G. Arnold

Kenneth G. Arnold

Commissioner

Date
Commissioner
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REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS/REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL/REQUEST FOR BID CONTRACT
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e

PART I: Approval by the Depity County Exeentive for Operations must be obtained pﬁor to ANY RFQ/RFP/RFBC
[} RFQ [[] RFP 5% RFBC (C} In-House or Requirements Work Order

Project Tt __ RO RgCodstlucniod  Re@uits manss (NTRACT - \ALIDUS Lecarods
Department: Public Works Project Manager: ___SAMES Mosle  Date: 7-20-2020
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Requested by: _ ) P13 7ot HEEAING arimenygency/Olfice
Proje¢t Cast for this Phase/Contract: (Plan/Design/Construction/CM/Equipment) ‘H i K00, 000 .00 / YE‘M
Circle apprapriate phase i 2 r
Total Project Cost: 3& afm,% L0 Date Start Work: Duration;__ 2. :fgf"is B
Includes, destan, cotistroction and CM Phase being requested Phase being requested
Capital Fugding Approval:  YES ™} NO /@éﬂw /6 ) ‘g/ﬂ/ 2,3)
" [:} D SIGNATURE. DATE

Se¢ Atmehet! Sheer if multivear

Fanding Allocation (Capital Project): ?ﬂﬁ }‘r 7
O
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SIGNATURE DATE SIONATURE) DATE '/
Funding Code: ?Oé" (( - 000 Timesheet Code: R0 -0/43

usethison all “encumbiances 052 this on timeshests

Type II Action or, Environmental Assessment Form Required [_]
Supplemental Environmental Documentation

Department Héad Approval; YES w * . ,Z/ W

" SIGNATURE
?‘mﬁ - .r—‘;ét.«
xan ﬁ S alnele 8/25/2020

SIGNATURE

State Erivimmn%wﬁuamy Review Aet (SEQRA):

DCE/Ops Appraval: ves L1 wo [

PART II: To be submitted to Chief Deputy County Executive after Qualifications/Proposals/Contraets dre received from Responding vendors.

Vendor Quote Comment See Attached Sheet |}
L.
2 _
3,
4.
DCE/Ops Approval; YES NO Signature

Yersion January 2014



COUNTY OF NASSAU
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Inter-Departmental Memo

TO: James Moore, Construction Estimator |
FROM: Office of the Commissioner
DATE: August 26, 2020

SUBJECT:  CSEA Sub-Contracting Approval
C20-076— Roof Reconstruction Requirements Contract
Contract: B90618R5

Please be aware in accordance with Section 32-3 of the CSEA/County CBA, the Department has
met with CSEA representatives to discuss your proposed DPW contract referenced above.
Pursuant to Section 32-3 of the CSEA/County CBA, CSEA has withdrawn its objection to the
above-referenced contract known as C20-076.

Please prepare the necessary documentation to proceed with your work. Once the advisement is
certified you may issue the contractor a Notice to Proceed.

If you have any questions, please speak with Jonathan Lesman.

S A

Roseann D’Alleva
Deputy Commissioner

RD:las

C: William S. Nimmo, Deputy Commissioner
Frederick Maroni, Unit Head, Facilities Management Unit
Loretta Dionisio, Assistant to Deputy Commissioner
Jonathan Lesman, Management Analyst 11




COUNTY OF NASSAU
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS C20-076

Inter-Departmental Memo

TO: Civil Service Employees Association, Nassau Local 830
Att: Ronald Gurrieri, Executive Vice President

FROM: Department of Public Works
DATE: August 18, 2020

SUBJECT: CSEA Notification of a Proposed DPW Contract
Roof Reconstruction Requirements Contract
Proposed Contract No: B90618R5

The following notification is to comply with the spirit and intent of Section 32 of the County/CSEA
contract. It should not be implied that the proposed DPW authorization is for work, which has
"historically and exclusively been performed by bargaining unit members."

1. DPW plans to recommend a contract/agreement for the following services:
A Roofing Requirements Contract for:

Roof Reconstruction of Various Nassau County Buildings

2. The work involves the following:

Repair and/or replacement of built-up roofs, membrane roofs and shingle roofs where they have
deteriorated to the extent that they are leaking at various Nassau County buildings. This is work
that is currently outside the present capabilities of DPW’s “in-house staff”.

3. An estimate of the cost is: $3,000,000.00

4. An estimate of the duration is:  Two (2) years

Should you wish to propose an alternative to the proposed contract/agreement, please respond within ten
(10) days to: Department of Public Works, Att: Roseann D’Alleva, Deputy Commissioner of Public
Works, telephone 1-0525, fax 1-9657.

sasann DPallova

Roseann D’Alleva
Deputy Commissioner

RD:WSN:FM:ac

c: Christopher Nicolino, Director, Office of Labor Relations
William S. Nimmo, Deputy Commissioner
Loretta Dionisio, Assistant to Deputy Commissioner
Fredrick Maroni, Unit Head, Facilities Management Unit
Christopher Yansick, Unit Head, Financial Services Unit
Diane Pyne, Unit Head, Human Resources Unit
Jonathan Lesman, Management Analyst 11
James Moore, Building Construction Estimator |

S:\SAN\Support Staff\Author\Moore, James\CSEA Notif B90618R5 Roof Various Buildings.jm.doc
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QUAL,IFICATION STATEMENT

Note: All blanks in the form are to be filled in. Where blanks are not
applicable to your firm, so indicate in each instance.

1. How many years has your firm been in the business under your present
business name?

2. How many years experience in the construction work of a similar

type as this contract has your firm had;

a. as a Prime Contractor 24

. b. as a Subcontractor i
3. TList below the construction projects your firm has under way as of

this date:
Contract Class Percent Name and Address of Owner

Amount of work Completed or Contracting COfficer

See atmched

(use additional blank sheets if additional space is necessary)

4, TList the projects which your firm as a firm has performed in the
past few years which you feel will qualify vou for this work:

Contract Class Percent Name and Address of Cwner
Amount of work Completed or Contracting Officer

Sée attached

(use additional blank sheets if additional space 1s necessary)

5. Have you:
a. ever falled to complete any work awarded to You? AJC)
If so: identify the project, the owner, the contract amount,
the circumstances and date of all such failures to complete.

., ever been defaulted on a contract? hJO
If so; identify the project, the owner, ner, the contract amount,
the circumstances and the date of all default actions

Nassau County, DPW 89 of 496 Contract No, BS0B18R
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c¢. ever been declared a non-responsible bidder by any
municipality or public agency?
If so; identify the project, the ownexr, the contract amount,
the circumstances and the date of all such declarations

d. ever been barred from bidding municipal or public
contracts?
If so; identify the municipality or public agency, the
circumstances, date and term of disbarment for all debarments.

(use additional blank sheets if additional space is necessary)

6 Has any officer;—partner—eor—principal—of your—firm—ever been—on

officer, partner or principal of some other firm:

a. that failed to complete a construction contract? AJQ
1f so, state name of individual and identify the name of firm,
the project, the owner, the contract amount, the clrcumstances
and the date of all such failures to complete for all
principals of the firm.

. that has ever bheen defaulted on a contract? Kjo
If so; state the name of the individual and identify the
name of the firm, the project, the owner, the contract amount,
the circumstances and the date of all default actions for all
principals of the firm.

c. that has ever been declared a non-responsible bidder by any
municipality or public agency?
TIf so; state the name of the individual and identify the name
of the firm, the project, the owner, the contract amount, the
circumstances and the date of all such declarations for all
principals of the firm.
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d. that has ever been barred from bidding municipal cr public
contracts®? '
Tf so; state the name of the individual and identify the name
of the firm, the municipality or public agency, the
circumstances, date and term of debarment for all debarments
for all principals of the firm.

(use additional blank sheets if additional space is necessary)

7. Has any officer or partner of your firm ever failed to complete a

construction contract handled in his name? O
If so, state name of individual, name of owner and reason therefor:

8. Disclose any and all violations of the Prevailing Wage and
Supplemental Payment Requirements of the Labor Law of New York
State.

NA

9, Disclose any and all other Labor TLaw Violations, including, but not
limited to, child labor wiolations, failure to pay wages, or
unemployment insurance tax delinquencies within the past five years.

NA

10. In what other lines of business are you financially interested?

meﬁg
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il. What is the construction experience of the principal individuals'
of your firm?

Present Years of Magnitude In
Individual's Position or Construction and type . what
Name Office Experience of work Capacity
Apawas Marha  President 25 (owmercial Koofin Owner
swalepnofi

(uge additional blank sheets if additional space is necessary)

12. List below the equipment that you own that is availabkle for the
proposed—work;—giving—present—location—where—4t-maybe—inspected: —
Item Description, Size Years of Present
Capacity, Year, etc. Service Location

See atkadned

(use additional blank sheets 1f additional space is necessary)

NOTE: Should the equipment be moved from the above mentioned location,

the submitted hereby agrees upon request of the County to state
the new location where same may be found.

13. If any of the above equipment 1is covered by chattel mortgage,
conditional bill of sale, lien, or like encumbrance, state the
complete details as to nature and amount of encumbrance, the name
and address of the holder, etc.

N/A

(use additional blank sheets if additional space is necessary)
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14. In what manner have you inspected this proposed work?
Explain in detail.

N

(use additional blank sheets if additional space is necessary)

15. Explain your plan and lay-out for performing the proposed work.

N A

16. If a contract is awarded or a permit is issued, to your firm, who
will have the personal supervision of the work? Attach resume.

Sal Miaro

17. Insurance carried by your firm:

Type Company Limits of Coverage Term

;Sée- Ca&h}tbved
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The undersigned hereby declares: That the foregoing information
contained in this bid is a true statement, including, but not
limited to, the financial condition of the individual firm herein
first named as of the date herein given; the undersigned has read
that portion of the Instructions to the Bidders entitled
"gualifications and Responsibility of Bidders™ and that the
bidder acknowledges its affirmative obligation to transmit with
this statement any matters relevant and material to those
contractor qualifications and responsibility standards; that this
statement 1s for the express purpose of inducing the party to
whom it is submitted to award the submitted a contract or
issuance of a permit; that any depository, wvendor or cther agency
herein named is authorized to supply such party with any
information necessary to verify this statement; and that it
understands and agrees that any material misrepresentation or
omission of material fact may be deemed grounds for
disqualification of the bidder as "not responsible," and may also
subject the bidder to future debarment, penalties, and sanctions,
to the extent permitted by law.
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NOTE: The bids shall be sworn to by the person signing them, in one
of the following forms:

(Form of affidavit where Bidder is a corporation)
STATE OF NEW YORK )

Soffpllf )ss.:
COUNTY OF NASSAU )

//TilonﬂmS Marh

That he resi
in the City

deposes and says:
, Street,
Presydent  of

the corporation described in and which executed the foregoing
instrument; that he knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal
affixed to the said instrument is such corporate seal and was affixed
by order of the Board of Directors of said corporation; thatf he signed
his name thereto by like order; and that he has knowlefige of the
several matters therein stated and they are in all respegls true.

Subscribed and sworn to before me

this @ fh day ofNUV e 202} .

s’ Nothry

AMY MASSIMING
Notary Public - State of New York

EForm—of Affida—v—]:t—Whe—r—e—B:]:dder—jrS' —EFQ' T F@l‘llor‘l No 02MAB417930

STATE OF NEW YORK ) Qualified in Suffolk County

)ss.: iaal .
COUNTY OF NASSAU ! My Commission Expires: 05/24/2025

Being duly sworn, deposes and says:
That he is a member of .
the firm described in and which executed the foregoing bid; that he
duly subscribed the name of the firm hereunto on behalf of the firm:
and that the several matters therein stated are in all respects true.
Subscribed and sworn to before me
this day of ; 20

Notary

(Form of Affidavit where Bidder is an individual)
STATE OF NEW YORK )
}ss.:
COUNTY OF NASSAU )

Being duly sworn, deposes and says:
That he is the person described in and who executed the foregoing bid
and that the several matters therein stated are in all respects true.
Subscribed and sworn to before me
this day of , 20

Notary |
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PROPOSAL

DETERMINATION OF LOW BID. Determination of low Bid will be made by comparing the total Bid which
shall include the lump sum Base Bid price, unit price totals and allowances, plus the Add Alternate(s), minus the
Deduct Alternate(s) where applicable, taken in order, or none of them, whichever amount(s) shall be judged by
the Commissioner of Public Works to be in the best interest of the County. '
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PROPOSAL

MAJOR EQUIPMENT ITEMS: The Biddershall fill the name and address of the proposed system suppliers for
the major equipment items tabulated hereinafter. It is expressly understood that the furnishing of this
information will not relieve the Bidder of any requirements of the Contract Documents and failure to fill out

properly is grounds for rejection. Sé’e a "H"ﬂ clhe 0{

Specification - Manufacturer
Number Description and/or Suppliet
. Nassau County DPW . 105 of 498 . Contract No, B90618R5
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PROPOSAL

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION

PROPOSAL;: For all work in accordance with the drawings and specifications:

M(?-\sfo.aoh'l'an Congrochion &/&M Tnc.

(Individual, Firm or Corporation, as case may be)

Individual’s Social Security Number:

Firm or Corporation’s Federal ID Number: _

Firm or Corporation’s Municipal License ID Number:

gnsing Agency:

Date: |1 !08 !7—!

(Print): /\/Ir\omqs Martbn Title:_President

WHERE BIDDER IS A CORPORATION, ADD

ATTESY.

Secretary

(CORPORATE)
(SEAL)
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PROPOSAL

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION

Note: The Bids shall be sworn to by the person signing them, in one of the following forms:
{Form of Affidavit where Bidder is an Individual)
STATE OF NEW YORK)

) ss.:
COUNTY OF NASSAU)

Being duly sworn, deposes and says: That
he is the person described in and who executed the foregoing Bid and that the several matters therein stated are
in all respects true.

Subscribed and sworn to before me

This day of 20

Notary Public

(Form of Affidavit where Bidder is a Firm)

STATE OF NEW YORK)
}ss.
COUNTY OF NASSAU)

Being duly sworn, deposes and says: That
he is a member of . the firm described in and which executed the
foregoing Bid; that he duly subscribed the name of the firm thereunto on behalf of the firm; and that the several
matters therein stated are in all respects true.

Subscribed and swom to before me :

This day of 20

thaly Public

Nassau County DPW 108 of 406 Contract No. BA0518RS
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PROPOSAL

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION
{Form of Affidavit whete Bidder is a Corporation)

STATE OF NEW YORK)
) ss.
COUNTY OF NASSAU)

< ! ’Ig-ow\as N \as N Being duly sworn, deposes and says: That
he resides W&t heisthe _Poesideat
ich executed the foregoing instrument; that he

knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed to the said instrument is such corporate seal and was
affixed by order of the Board of Directors of said corporation; that he affixed his name thereto by like order; and
that he has knowledge of the several matters therein stated and they are in all respects true.

Subscribed and sworn to before me

This < day-of—fJovember 20-2%;

o

=~
u/ﬁotaryl‘)EE S

AMY MASSIMF\'{IO Vork

Notary Public - State ot New

Regigtration No. 02MAG417930
Qualified in Suffolk County

My Commission Expires. 05/24/2025
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Notice of Award
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r— METRCON-01 JKMIECIK
A » DATE (MM/DDIYYYY,
\CORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE T nporon)

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A GONTRACT BETWEEN THE |
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

SSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy({ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, sublect to the terms and conditions of the policy, certaln policies may require an endorsement. A statement on

this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lleu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER
PGIS dba Schaefer EnterFrises

77 Chambers Street, 3rd Floor
New York, NY 10007

R

ThoN, Exty: (877) 237-2481

[I% oy (866) 453-0676

Ek.s. info@seinewyork.com

INSURER(S] AFFGRDING COVERAGE NAIG #
iNsurer A : Great American Assurance Company 26344
INSURED INsURER & : Progressive Northwestern Insurance Company |42919
Metropolitan Construction Systems, Inc. InsuRER ¢ ; Starr Indemnity & Liability Co 38318
234 Unlon Avenue msurer o : New York State Insurance Fund 36102
Holbrook, NY 11741 msURER £ : STANDARD SECURITY LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 63078
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLIGIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABQOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDIGATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRAGCT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED B

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUGH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

Y THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

iy TYPE OF INSURANGE NS v POLICY NUMBER UMDY | (MBON Yev) LIMITS
A | X | COMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EAGH GCCURRENGE R 2,000,000
|| etamsmace [ X] occur GLP 3360501 71412021 | 711442022 | BRMSETORENTED 1 50,000
| MED EXP {Any one person) $
- PERSONAL &ADY INJURY—g————=2,000,000|
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 4,000,000
POLICY FESY PRODUGTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 4,000,000
OTHER: 8
B | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY C."EDMBIN%E()SINGLE LMIT T o 1,000,000
| X | any auto 00665860-2 5/3/2021 | 5/3/2022 | popILY INJURY (Per person) | §
OWNED SGHERULED
L | AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| $
N PROPERTY DAMAGE
X | RS ony HRONLY | (Per acotdent 5
5
C | |umereLavae | X | ocour EAGH OCGURRENCE $ 5,000,000
: X | EXCESS LiaB GLAIMS-MADE 1000587232211 711412021 ; 7M4/2022 AGGREGATE $ 5,000,000
pen | [ merenions $
D |workERs compENsATION X[ B [ [
AND EMPLOYERS® LIARILITY STATUTE ER
N -
A RO IE TORPARTNER/EXECUTIVE [ﬁ NIA Z 1320.275-9 2021 | 172022 | ) ol acoioent § 1,000,000
{Mandatory in NH) ' ) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEF] 3 1,000,000
If yes, describe under 1,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF GPERATIONS betow E.L. DISEASE - POLIGY LIMIT | § el
E [Disability R82426-000 1172021 1172022 |Statutory

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 104, Additional Remarks Schaduls, may be attached if more space is required)

Evidence of insurance,

CERTIFIGATE HOLDER

CANCELIATION

Metropolitan Construction Systems, Inc.

234 Unicn Avenue

Hoibrook, NY 11741

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXFIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

]
ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



Metropolitan Construction Systems Inc.
Work On Hand as of 11/9/2021

245 Rogers Way
Westhampton Beach, NY
11978

Long Island

$ 790,000.00

0%

790,000.00

270 Richards Street
Brooklyn, NY 11231

5 Boros

$ 2,324,000,00

0%

800,000.00

2505 Brucknerl Blvd
Bohemia, NY 11741

Long Island

$ 885,000.00

10%

796,500.00

Amazonh DYY?Y - Syosset
305 Robbins Lane
Syosset, NY 11791

Long Island

$ 1,919,000.00

0%

1,919,000.00

Beltnont Arena
2150 Hempstead Turnpike
Elmont, NY 11003

Long Island

$ 6,495,020.00

90%

649,502.00

Brackett - Northwell
Hospital
301 East Main Street
Bay Shore, NY11706

Long Island

$ 255,000.00

0%

255,000.00

Calverton National
Cemetery
210 Princeton Blvd

Long Island

$ 105,000.,00

0%

105,000.00

Calverfon NY 17933

Jamaica Armory
93-05 168th Street
Jamaica, NY 11433

5 Boros

$ 1,150,000.00

20%

920,000.00

JFK Logistics Center
130-24 South Conduit Ave
Woodmere, NY 11430

Long Istand

$ 2,500,000.00

50%

1,250,000.00

Mineola Station
Front St & Mineola Blvd
Mineola, NY 11501

3rd Track Constructors
900 Merchants Concourse -
Suite 414
Westhury, NY 11590

§ 1,744,457.50

50%

872,228.75

Nassau Community
College - Cluster C
Renovation
1 Education Drive
Garden City, NY 11530

Long Island

$ 1,663,000.00

75%

415,750.00

Nassau County Family
Court (Phase 11}
101 County Seat Drive
Mineola, NY 11561

Long Island

$ 578,000.00

0%

578,000.00

Stony Brook Pediatric
101 Nicolls Road
Stony Brool, NY 11794

Long Island

$ 101,000.00

0%

101,000.00

Terminal Logistics Center
130-24-South Conduit Ave
jamaica, NY 11430

5 Boros

$ 1,450,000.00

50%

725,000.00

$ 20,509,477.50

10,176,980.75
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METROPOLITAN CONSTRUCTION SYSTEMS INC.
COMMERCIAL ROOTF SPECIALISTS

Credit References

Allied Building Products Corp.
1 Enterprise Place
Hicksville, NY 11801
Tel: 516-733-2900
Fax: 516-932-0334
Contact: Demo Stefanou

AIA Sheet Metal Corp
682 Morgan Ave
Brooklyn, NY 11222
Tel: 718-384-0360
Contact: Jose Martinez

New Castle Building Products
325 Dufty Ave
Hicksville, NY 11801
Tel: 516-822-7663
Fax: 516-822-7670
Contact: Siobhan Finlay

234 Union Ave ~ Holbrook ~ New York ~ 11741
631-580-0582 Phone ~ 631-580-4240



Ry METROPOLITAN CONSTRUCTION SYSTEMS INC.
‘ ﬂUMEﬂEEC’I&L Rﬂﬂ‘F S-FE'ﬂI.ﬂuLIETE

The following list represents projects completed/in progress by our company in recent vears

Project Atlantic Yards B2

Location: Brooklyn, NY

Size: 50,000 SF

Contract: $1,098,500.00

System: Carlisle EPDM

GC: Turner Construction Company
Contact: Eric Van Hook {718) 701-6109
Owner: Atlantic Yards B2 Owner, LLC
Architect: Shop Architects P.C.
Completion Date: 12/11/2017

MWBE: N/A

Project The Gallery at Westbury
Location: Westbury, NY

Size: 220,000 SF

Contract: $2.400,000.00

System: JM Mod Bit and EPDM, Grace Waterproofing
GC: EW Howell

Contact: Paul O’Rourke (516) 921-7100
Owner: Equity One

Architect: Greenberg Farrow
Completion Date: 3/19/2015

MWBE: N/A

Project Empire Quilets

Location: Staten Island, NY

Size: 420,000 SF

Contract: $9,250,000.00

System: Hot Fluid Rubberized Roofing with Green Roofs
GC: Empire Outlet Builders LLC.
Contact: Don Capoccia (718) 422-9999
Owner: BFC Partners

Architect: Shop Architects P.C.
Completion Date: Winter 2019

MWBE: N/A

234 Union Ave ~ Holbrook, New York 11741 ~ Tel 631-580-0582 ~ Fax 631-580-4240



Completion Date:

MWBE:

234 Union Ave ~ Holbrook, New York 11741 ~ Tel 631-580-0582 ~ Fax 631-580-4240

|
‘ Project Riverside Center Building 1
i Location: New York, NY
i Size: 30,000 SF
|: Contract: $4,350,000.00
System: Soprema Cold Applied Waterproofing
GC: Tishman Construction Corporation Of New York
Contact; Don Leuthe (917) 647-1457
Owner: RCBI1 Nominee LLC
Architect: Hill West Architects
Completion Date: Fall 2019
MWBE: N/A
Project Macey's Roosevelt Field Mall
Location: Nassau, NY
Size: 150,000 SF
Contract: $2,466,000
System: GAFTPO
GC: N/A
Contact: Rob Bland (646) 276-0666
Owner: Macy's Corporate Services
Architect: GAF Architectural Information Services
Completion Date: November 2018
MWBE: N/A
Project Walt Whitman Mall (SIMON PROPERTIES)
Location: Huntington, NY
Size: 80,000 SF
Contract: $1,250,000
System: Sarnafil RhinoBond PVC
GC: EW Howell
Contact: Joe Barilla (516) 315-2321
Owner: Simon Properties
Architect: Perkins Eastman

3/12/2014
N/A



| Project SBU Student Union
! Location: Stony Brook, NY
; Size: 30,000 SF
| Contract; $1,200,000.00
{ System: TPO
GC: EW Howell
; Contact: Robert Isbit (631) 706-4828
f Architect: Spector Group
& Completion Date: Spring 2019
MWBE:; 8%
Project East Side Access
Location: Long Island City, NY
Size: 280,000 SF
Contract: $4,000,000.00
System: Cetco PVC Waterproofing
GC: Tutor Perini
Contact: Jason Benfield (240) 674-3111
Owner: MTA
Architect: MTA
Completion Date: 12/4/2017
: MWBE: N/A
Project: AT&T Rego Park
Location: Rego Park, NY
Size: 60,000 SF
Contract; $2,000,000.00
System: EPDM
GC: Ahearn Holtzman Inc.
Contact: Scott Harrison (914) 937-5995
Architect; Margulies Hoelzi Architecture

Completion Date:
MWBE:

234 Union Ave ~ Holbrook, New York 11741 ~ Tel 631-580-0582 ~ Fax 631-580-4240

December 2017
10%



Asset List

‘_Page: 1

Vel | heiDescion AssefTyps (S locaion | Chedkedout
;o Hammer Drill {C.. xxxx 58 West 10Th St 58 Wast 10Th St
g |02 Drills XXXX Shop 234 Union Ave
|1 [ 04 Wheel Barrow  xxxx Shop Shop
i | 05 Wheel Barrow XXXX Shop Shop
’ L 06 Wheel Barrow XXXX Shop Regency
| 1044 Rhino bond XXXX Mart Sears
| ; 1046 Samafil Dog X0 Shop Shop
| U 047 4ft. Brake XXXX Shop Shop
) f 1052 Milwaukie Cordl.. xxcx Shop Shop
i 1053 hand toals XXXX Shop Shop Y
l | 1085 Moon Buggy XXX Mart Sears
| \ 1056 Moon Buggy X0 Mart Mart
: 1057 Safety Stands XXXX Shop mart
"7 4088 Safety Stands XXXX Mart Sears
" 1050 Safety Stands ~ xxxx Shop Shop
1080 Safety Stands XXXX Shop Shop
_ 1061 Safety Stands XXXX Shop Shop
' 1062 Safety Stands XXXX Shop Shop
3} 1063 Safety Stands XXXX Mart Sears
I 1064 Safely Stands XXXX Shop Shop
" 1065 Ground Blower  xxxx Mart Sears
| 1066 Small Generator  xxx lona lona
| " 1067 Rhino XHXx Shop Shop
* 1068 Predator XXXX Shop Shop
7 1069 Predator Job Box  xxxx Shop Shop
. 1070 Predator Compr.. xxxx Shop Shop
' 1071 Predator Gener.. xxxx Shop Shop
L1072 Double Cutter X000 Shop Shop
T 1073 Single Cutter XXXX Mart Sears
1075 Dewalt 172" Drill  xxxx 58 West 10Th St 58 West 10Th St
;'_ " 1080 Cattle Gate XXXX Shop Shop
1081 Cattle Gate XXXX Shop Shop
7 1087 Cattle Gate Base  xxx Shop Shap
"~ 1088 Cattle Gate Base  xxxx Shop Shop
7. 1089 Cattle Gate Base  xxxx Shop Shop
I 1000 Catlle Gate Base  xxxx Shop Shop
1 1093 100Ib.Raller XXXX lona lona
- 1094 100ib.Roller XXXX Shop Regency
| 1095 Whesl Barrow  xxxx Shop Shop
- 1098 Wheel Barrow XXXX lona lona
{ 1098 Hammer Drill (C.. xxxx AMC AMC
- 1089 Hammer Drill {C.. xxxx Shop Shop
11 Job Box XXX Shop Shop
T 1100 4" Grinder XXXX Shop Shep



Asset List

| |.AssetTag |AssetDescription AssetType _ ISie’ ~ ~  location  [CheckedOw
' [ 1101 Cutting Shears  xxxx Roosevelt Roosevelt
I 1102 90 Degree drill  xxxx Shop mat
Po1108 Roofing Gun X0 Shop Shop
1104 Roofing Gun XXX Shop Shop
. 1105 90 Degrae drill XXXX Shop Shop
1107 Passlode Gun X00K Shop Shop
1109 Passlode Gun  xoxx Shop Shop
1110 Passlode Gun XHXX Shop Shop

1111 Passlode Gun XXXX Shop Shop

1112 Passlode Gun  xxxx Shop Shop
— 1113 SKilfsaw XKRK Shop Shop
1114 Skill saw O xaxx Shop Shop
1915 Skill saw XX Shop Shop
1116 Skill saw KXXX Shop Shop
- 1117 Skill saw XXXX Mart Sears
7 1118 Sawz all XXHX Mart Sears
1120 Sawz all XNXX Roosevelt Roosevelt
1121 Cordiess skill sa.. XXX Shop Shop
1122 Cordless skill sa.. xxxx Shop Shop
1123 Chipping hammer  xxxx Shop Shop
: 1124 Rhino Bond XXXX Dsaler Track 3400 New Hyde..
i _- 1125 Rhino bond XXX Mart Sears
| L 1126 Rhino bond XXKX Shop Shop
IRTY Rhino Bond Ma.. xxxx Shop Shop
; 1128 Rhino Bond Ma.. xxxx Mart Sears
T 1120 Rhino Bond Ma.. 30 Shop Shop —
fﬁ 1130 Rhino Bond Ma.. . xxxx Mart Sears
lllll 1131 Rhino Bond Ma.. oo Mart Sears
77777 1132 Rhino Bond Ma... xxxx Shop Shop
1133 Rhino Bond Ma.. Xxxx Shop Shop
P 134 20FT. Retractab.. xxxx atlantic yards atlantic yards
? 1135 40Ft. Retractable  xxxx NYU 370 J street  NYU 370 J street
" 1136 30FtRetractable  xxxx Shop Shop
B 1137 30Ft.Rretractable  xxxx AMC AMC
1138 16 Ft. Extension.. mx Shop Shop
1139 20Ft. Extension.. xxxx Shop Shop
T 1140 6Ft,. ladder 00K Shop Shop
i 6Ft. Ladder XXX Shop Shop
P 1142 6Ft. Ladder o0 NYU 370 J street  NYU 370 J street
1143 12Ft. AFrame  xxxx Shop Shop
1144 10FtLadder XXX Shop Shop
1 1145 24Ft. Ladder XXXX Shop Shop
L 1146 Ground Blower  xxxx Shop Shop
"""""" 1147 Moon Buggy XXXX Shop Shop



Asset List

AssotTag |AssetDesorplion AssetType iSite “locaon IChackedOut”
1148 Moon Buggy XXXX Shop Shop
| 1149 Tip cart XK Shap Shap
*‘ ) 1150 Tip cart XXXX Shop Shop
f 1151 Tip cart XXHX Shap Shop
i 1162 Tip cart XXXX Shop Shop
: 1153 Sheetrock cart XXX NYU 370 J street  NYU 370 J street
. 1154 Pallst forks XXX Shop Regency
1155 55 gallon drum..  xox Shop Shop
- 1156 Small generator  xx Mart Mart
1187 4" Grinder XXX Shop Shop
1158 Hammer Drill (C.. xuxx Mart Sears
1158 Hammer Drill (C.. sxxx Mart Sears
1160 Sawz all XXXX Mart Mart
1162 Safety harness XXXX Mart Mait
1163 Safety harmness XXXX Mart Mart
1164 Safety harness XHXX Shop Shop
1165 Safety Rope XXXX Mart Mart
1166 Safety rope XXXX Mart Mart
1167 Safety rope XXX Shop Shep
. 1188 Skill saw 200 Shop Shop
I 1169 Dewalt screw gu... xxxx Mart Sears
o 1170 Dewalt screw gu.. Xxxx Mart Mart
. 17 75Lb. Roller XXXX Shop Shap
Lo172 20Ft. Extension.. xxx Shap Shop
] 1173 28FLEXtension 1. xxxx Shop Shop
\M 1174 Pallet Forks XXX Mart Mart
175 Pallet Ferks XXXX Mart Sears
1176 Pallet Forks XXXX lona lona
f 1178 Smali Job Box XXX Shop Shop
:__ 1179 Jab Box XXX Shop Shop
©o1180 Safety Stands XXX Shop Shop
.r_,_ 7: 1181 Safety Stands 000X Shop Shep
1482 Safety Stands 00t Shop Shop
%M 1184 Job Box XXX Mart Sears
i 1185 Pancake Compr.. xxxx Mikey Mikey
1186 Generator XXX Mart Sears
T 1187 Generator X0 Shop Shop
1188 Generator XXXX lona lona
[ 1189 Generator XXKX Shop Shop
1190 Hand Blower XXX Shop Shop
R o) Hand Biower XXX NYU 370 J street  NYU 370 J street
i 1192 Hand Blower XXNX Shop Shop
i 1183 Low Boy Cutter  xomxx Mart Sears
1194 Power Washer XEXX Shop Shop
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]
i* \AssetTag | ‘AgsetType__ Tsite _ ‘locsion  IChemkedowt
r 1195 Rhino XXXX Shop Shop
l 1196 Pace Cart XXKX Shop Shop
' 1197 Dog XXXX NYU Langone NYU Langone
é B 1198 Dog XXXX Shop Shop
: 1199 Dog XXXX Shop Shop
l- o 1200 Husgvarna Dem.. xxxx Shop Shop
| " 1201 Miakata Demo..  xxxx Shop Shop
1202 Ridgid Air Comp.. xxxx Shop Shop
) 1204 Cattle Gate XXXX Shep Shop
kkkkk 1205 Small Generator  xex Shop Shop
“ 1266 Small Generator  xxxx Mart Sears
1207 Dual Bulk caulki.. xxxx Mart Sears
7 1208 Dual Bulk caulki.. xxxx Shop 350 Jay St.
| 1209 Hand Leister #25  xxxx Ryan Rugg. Ryan Rugg.
1210 Graco x45 Spra.. xmx NYU 370 J street  NYU 370 J street
L Graco x45 Com.. Xxxx NYU370 Jstreet NYU 370 J street
1212 Dual Bulk Cauki.. xxxx Shap Shop
1213 Dual Bulk Cauki.. xxxx Shop Shop
1214 Dual Bulk Cauki.. xxxx Shop Shop
1215 Sausage Caulki.. xox Shop Shop
a 12186 Sausage Caulki.. xxxx Shop Shop
. -2V Sausage Caulki. xxx Shop Shop
. 1218 MBR Caulking..  xxxx Shop Shop
L1210 MBR Caulking..  xox Shop Shop
1220 MBR Caulking..  xxxx NYU370 Jstrest NYU 370 J street
) 122i Dog XXXX Shop Shop
12 AJC Jack o Shop Shop
i 1223 AIC Jack AKX Shop Shop
i 1224 AIC Jack XXXX Shop Shop -
i 1225 Back Pack Blow.. xxxx Mart Sears
. 1226 Laser Level XXXX Shep Shop
- 1228 Torch XRXX Shop Shop
1229 55 Gallon mixer  000¢ Shop Shop
1230 Torch XX Shop Shop
- 1231 Torch XXXX Barclay Center 6th & Dean, Bro..
12 A 110 Melter XXX Shop Shop
- 1233 Ramsat Gun XX Mart Sears
T 1234 Job Box XXX Shop Shop
a 1235 Dog XXX Shop Shop
1236 Back Pack Blow.. xxxx AMC AMC
T 1237 20Ft Ladder  xxxx Shop Shop
138 Small Generator  xxxx AMC AMC
1289 Sawz Al XXX AMC AMC
: 1240 Safety harness KXXX Shop Shop



Asset List

| IAssetTag ~ lAssetDescripton AssstTye  Ste [locaion IchecksdOut |
1241 Safety harness XXXX Shap Shop
: } B 1242 Safety hamess XXX atlantic yards atlantic yards
= h 1244 5 gallon gag Ca.. xxxx Mart Sears
1‘ : 1245 5 gallon gas Ca.. xxxx Shop Shop
é B 1246 5 gallon gas Ca., xxxx Shop Shop
1247 5 Gallon gas Ca.. xxxx AMC AMC
1248 2CGallon gascan  xxxx lona lona
' 1249 2 Gallon gas can  xxxx Shop Shop
1250 2 Gallon gas can  xox Shop Regency
1251 5 Gallon Diesel.. xxxx Shop Shop
) 1252 5 Gallon Diesel.. xxxx Shop Shop
1253 5 Gallon Diesel.. xxix Shop Shop
. 1254 2 Gallon Diesel.. xxxx Shop Shop
1255 Baker's Scaffold o Shop Shop
B 1256 Baker's Scaffold  xxxx Shop Shop
i 1257 Baker's Scaffold  xxxx Shop Shop
f 1258 Baker's Scaffold  xxxx Shop Shop
! w 1259 J0Ft .Retractable  xxxx Shop Shop
f 1260 30FL Retractable  xxxx Shop Shop
E 1261 Safety Harness  xxxx Shop Shop
| 1262 Torch XXXX Shdp Shop
} 1264 Right Angle Drill.. xxxx Shop Shop
1265 Right Angle Drili.. xxxx Shop Shop
1266 Hand Blower (G..  xxxx Shop Shop
1267 Floor Fan XXXX Shop Shop
- 1268 Soldering [ron XXX Shop Shop
B 1269 Graco Spray Ma.. xxxx NYU 370 J street  NYU 370 J street
----- 1270 Ramset Gun XXXX atiantic yards atlantic yards
"‘1271 Hammer Drilt XXXX Shop Shop
' 1272 Hammer Drill XXXX Mart Sears
i 1273 Torch XXXX Shop Shop
1274 Torch XX NYU 370 J street  NYU 370 J street
[ 1278 5 Gallon Gas C..  x0 'NYU370 J street  NYU 370 J sireet
L 1277 5 Gallon Gas C..  xxxx Mart Mart
1278 Safety Harness  xxxx Shop Shop
! 1279 Diamond Cup G.. xxxx Shop Shop
1280 Graco Spray Ma.. xxxx Shop Shop
5 v1281 20" Fan XXXX NYU Langone NYU Langone
[ 1232 20 volt cordless..  xxxx Shop Shop
[ 1283 A/C Jack 00X Shop Shop
j 1284 AIC Jack XHXK Shop Shop
1285 Shop Vac 000X Shap Shop
1286 Shop Vac XA NYU 370 J street  NYU 370 J street
1287 Sawz All XXX Shop Regency
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_|AssetTag  |AssotDescripiion [AssetType  [Ste Ilocaon _ [CheckedGui |
| 1288 MBR Caulking..  xxxx Shop Shop
L 1289 Torch XXX Shop Shop
1280 Cobra XXXX Shop Shop
1291 55 gallon Drum..  xxxx NYU 370 J street  NYU 370 J strest
‘ 1202 Propane Cage -.. xxxx Shop Shop
! - 1283 Gas Cage - (NY.. xxxx NYU 370 J streat  NYU 370 J street
| | 1204 Gas Cage - (NY.. xxxx Mart Mart
1295 Moon Buggy XXXX Shop Regency
7 1296 Wheel Barow  xxxx Shop Shop
C 1297 20F1. Extension.. xxxx Shop Shop
128 5 Gaillon Diesel..  xxxx Shop Shop
1298 5 Gallon Diesel..  xxxx Shop Shop
\-‘—,. 1300 BackPack Blower  xxxx lona lona
1301 5 Gallon Gas can  xxxx Shop Regency
;;;;; 1302 Cobra XXXX Shop Shop
1303 Back Pack Blow.. o Shop Shop
1304 Wheel Barrow XXX Shop Shop
1305 Dog XXX Shop Shop
1306 Pallet Jack XHHK Shop Shop
é 1307 Ladder Jack XO00K Shop Shop
‘ 1308 Ladder Jack XXX Shop Shop
| 1309 Track fast XXX Shop Shop
1310 Track fast XXKK East Side Access East Side Access
L1311 Ladder Jack XXX Shop Shop
1312 Ladder Jack XXXX Shop Shop
é 1313 Ladder Jack XXXX Shop Shop
1314 Gas XXX Mart Mart
. 1315 Gas Can XK Mart Mart
1316 dewalt XXXX Shop Shop
1320 Safsty Stands o0 Shop Shop
" 1321 Dewalt Scew G.. 000 - Shop Shop
Rt Spot Lights XXX PS 343 PS 343
1323 Passlode Gun XAXX Shop Shop
1324 Safety Stands Shop Shop
1325 Safety Stands XXXX Shop Syocsset High Sc..
1326 Safety Stands XXXX Shop Shop
i 1327 Safety Stands XXAX Shop Syosset High Se..
1328 Safely Stands ~ xxxx Shop Shop
" 1329 Safety Stands ~ xxx Shop Shop
1330 Safety Stands XXX Shop Shop
1331 Safety Stands XXX Shop Syosset High Sc..
1332 Safety Stands XXX Shop Syosset High Sc..
‘ 1333 Safely Stands XXXX Mart Sears
i 1334 Safety Stands XXXA Shop Shop
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| iAssetTag " " Asset Description |AsselTyps ~ isite . Location " " IChecked Our "
} 1335 Dewalt Screw G.. xxxx Mart Sears
P 1336 Dewalt Screw G.. xxxx Shop Regency
1337 Dewalt Screw G. xxxx Shop Shop
1338 Stand Up XXXX Shop Shop
'w 1339 Stand Up XXXX Shop Shop
L 1340 Stand Up XXXX Shop Shop
T 1341 Stand Up XXXX Shop Shop
| 1342 Hammer Drill  xxxx Jeft Jeff
L1343 Stand up 00K Shop Shop
E 1344 Stand up XXXX Shop Shop
1345 Stand up XXKX Shop Shop
1346 Stand up XXKX Shop Shop
1347 5 Gallon Gas C.. xxxx Shop Regency
1348 Gas Can XXX St Francis 100 Port Washi..
1350 Dog XXX Shop Shop
o 13561 Moonbuggy XXX Shop Shop
1352 Job Box XXXX NYU 370 J street  NYU 370 J street
1353 Bulk Chaulking.. xxx Shop Shop
1354 Safety Harness  xxxx étlantic yards atlantic yards
' 1385 2 Gallen gas can  xxxx NYU 370 Jstrest  NYU 370 J street
1356 4" Grinder 00K Shop Shop
i 1357 4" Grinder XXXX Mart Sears
1358 Skill Saw XXXK Shop Shop
_ ' 1359 Ladder jack XXXX Shop Shop
I_ 1360 Safety Rope XXXX Shop Shop
I 1361 Safety Rope XXX Shop Shop
1362 Safety Rope 00X Shop Shop
1383 Safety Rope XKXX Shop Shop
1364 Safety Rope AXXX Shop Shop
| 1365 16FT. Stage XXX Barclay Center  6th & Dean, Bro.,
B 1366 20 Ft. Stage XXXX Shop Shop
{ " 1367 5Gal. Gas Can  xxac lona lona
o 1368 Catle Gate Base  xxxx Shop Shop
1369 Cattle Gate Base  xxx Shop Shop
- 1370 Cattle Gale Base  xxxx Shop Shop
L1371 Pallet Jack XXXX Shop Shop
T 1372 Spot Lights X000 PS 343 PS 343
1373 Wheel Barrow 200X Shop Regency
1374 Wheel Barrow XxXX Shop Regency
© 1375 Moon Buggy 00K PS 343 PS 343
1378 Safety Stands ~ xx Shop Shop
% 1377 Safety Stands XKXX Mart Sears
[ 1378 Safety Stands XXX Mart Sears
1379 Sawz All XHKX Shop Shop



Asset List

iPssetTag  AwsetDoscripion AssetTyps _ Sie [Locaion  checkedow ]
1381 Torch XXX NYU 370 J street  NYU 370 J street
l T_ 1382 Gas Can XXXX Shop Shop
_- L1383 Skill Saw XXXX Shop Shop
| 'm " 1384 Job Box XXX Shop Regency
| [ 1385 Wheel Barrow  xxxx Shop Regency
| | 1337 A 110 Melter 00X Shop Shop
i ' 1388 Back Pack Blow.. xxxx Shop Regency
| 1389 Drills XXAX Shop 234 Union Ave
1390 Rhino XXX Shop Shop
| 1301 AIC Jack X0 Shop Shop
| 1382 AIC Jack XXX Shop Shop
, B 1303 Generator (Winc.. xxxx Shop Shop
1394 8it. Ladder XXX Shop 350 Jay St.
| 1395 Dewalt 1/2 Drill  xxxx Shop Shop
E 1397 Impact Screw G.. xwox Shap Shop
i ) 1398 Cordless Drill {..  xxxx Shop Shop
| 1399 2Gal. Gas Can  xxxx Mart Sears
{1400 22'Little Giant oo Shop Shop
} 1401 Hand Leister #21  xsoxx Shop Shop
{1402 Twinny S XXXX Shop Shop
J 1403 Twinny S XK Shop Shop
P 1404 Skill Saw XXXX Shop Shop
1406 Waterstop Weldi.. xxxx Shop Shop
D 1407 Track Fast XXXX Shop Shop
L 1408 Induction Welder  xxxx Shop Shop
E1409 Induction Welder  xxxx Shap Shop
1410 Safely Harness XXXX atlantic yards atlantic yards
h 1411 Safety Harness  xxxx atlantic yards atlanfic yards
1412 Safety Harness  xxxx atlantic yards atlantic yards
1413 Safety Harness  xxxx Shop Shop
1414 Dewalt Compre.. xxxx Shop Shaop
1415 Hammer Drill XXXX lona lona
B 1416 11" Retractable XXX Shop Shop
“ 1417 11" Retractable  xxxx Shop Shap
1418 Water Stop Wel.. xxxx Shop Shop
_ 1418 30 Retractable  xxxx Barclay Center  6th & Dean, Bro..
‘ 1420 Dewalt 1/2" Drill  xxxx Shop Shop
U a2 10’ Retractable  3000x Shop Shop
g ----- 1422 Safety Harness XXHX lona lona
jw 1423 Induction Welder  xxxx Shop Shop
1424 25 Retactable XKXX Barclay Center 6th & Dean, Bro..
L1428 2% Refractable XXXX NYU 370 J strest  NYU 370 J street
nw 1426 Ramset Gun XXXX Shop Shop
F 1427 Spot Light XXXX Barclay Center 6th & Dean, Bro.,
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_AssetTag  AssetDescription [AsselType  fsie " Tiocatlon checiedoit ~
o 1428 Hand Leister # 8  xxxx Kavin kevin -
; N 1429 Hand Leister #9  xxxx Ryan Rugg. Ryan Rugg.
P 1430 Ramset Gun XXKX Shop Shop
1431 Safety Harness  xxxx Shop Shop
U 1432 Pace Cart XK00¢ fona lona
L1433 Sawz All XXXX St. Francis 100 Port Washi..
" 1434 HammerDrill o0 Mart Sears
) 1435 Sawz All XXXX Mart Sears
; 1436 Safely Hamess  xxxx Shop Shop
' o 1437 Safety Harness  xxxx Shop Shop
; 1438 Safety Harness XXXX Shop Shop
1430 Safety Hamess  xxx Shop Stiop
L1440 Safety Hamess  xxxx Mart Mart
1441 Safely Harness  xxxx Barclay Center 6th & Dean, Bro..
1442 Safety Hamess  xxxx Shop Shop
' 1443 Safety Harness . xxxx Shop - Shop
1444 Hammer Drill XXXX St. Francis 100 Port Washi...
1446 J2Ft. Ladder Xxxx Shop Shop
1447 20V Dewalt cord... xxxx Shop Shop
1448 Passlode Gun XXX Shop Shop
1449 Dewalt Scraw G.. xxxx Shop Shop
) 1450 Spot Light XXX Barclay Center 6th & Dean, Bro..
1451 BOLB. Fire Extin.. xxxx NYU 370 Jstreet  NYU 370 J street
H 1452 Dewalt 20V 2., xxox Kevin kevin
1453 Torch XHXX NYU 370 J street  NYU 370 J street
) 1454 Torch XXXX Barclay Center 6th & Dean, Bro...
1455 Hand Leister #26  xxxx Bruce Bruce
o 1456 Torch XXX JC Penny- Jeff JC Penny-Jeff
- 1457 20Ft Extention L. xxxx Barclay Center 6th & Dean, Bro...
1458 4" Grinder XXXX Mart Sears
I 1459 Hammaer Drill XHXX NYU Langone NYU Langone
1460 Torch XK Shop Shop
1461 Impact Screw G.. xxxx Barclay Center 6th & Dean, Bro..
1462 Cordless Sawz.. xxx Barclay Center 6th & Dean, Bro...
© 1463 Bulk Cauking G.. X0 Shop Shop
1484 Hand Rhino XKXX Shop Shop
1465 30FT. Refractab.. xomxx Barclay Center 6th & Dean, Bro..
| 1486 30FT. Retractab.. xxxx Barclay Center  6th & Dean, Bro..
- 1467 30FT. Retractab.. xxxx Barclay Center 6th & Dean, Bro..
1488 Hand Leister #18  xxxx Shop Matt F.
1469 Dewalt Power..  xxxx Shop Shop
1470 50LB. Fire Exsti.. xxxx Shop Shop
o 1471 Torch XXXX Kaufman Kaufman
o 1472 20Ft. Retractable  xxxx Shop Shop
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| | Asset Tag \AssetDescription AssetType  site  llocation  ~)Ghecked Gut
L 1473  Miwaukee Impa.. xxxx  Shop shop T
' 1474 Gas Can XXXX Dealer Track 3400 New Hyde..
» 1475 Gas Can XXXX Shop Shop
! - 1478 Gas Can XKXK Shop Shop
i 1477 Gas Can XXX Dealer Track 3400 New Hyde..
{478 Gas Can XXXX Shop Shop
77‘ 1479 Milwaukee Impa.. xxo Jon Muce Jon Muce
o 1480 Milwaukee Impa.. xxxx Shop Ryan Rugg
) 1482 Dewalt Screw G.. xxxx Shop Shop
1483 Sawzall XXX Shop Shop
}_ 1484 Hand Truck (Pro.. xxxx Shop Shop
i 1485 Hand Truck (Pro.. xxxx Shop Shop
a7 Dewalt Screw G.. xxxx lona lona
; ‘ " 1488 Dewalt Screw G.. xxxx lona lona
. 1489 Sawzal} XXXX Shop 234 Union Ave
. 1490 8Ft. Ladder XXX Shop 234 Union Ave
1491 8Ft. ladder 00K Shap 234 Unlon Ave
] - 1492 Sawzall XXXX Shop 234 Union Ave
C 1403 Shop Vac XXX Shop Regsncy
B 1494 10Ft. Retractable  xxxx Shop Shop
. 1495 Sawz Al 300X Shop 234 Unlon Ave
1496 Small Generator  xxxx lona lona
1497 Spot Light XHHX Shop Shop
1498 Spot Light 300X Shop Shop
1499 Spot Light XXX Shop Shop
15 Moon Buggy XXXX Mart Sears
1500 Harness XXXX Shop Shop
[ 15801 10FT Retractable  xxxx Shop Shop
| 1502 Jig Saw XXXX Shop Shop
j 1503 Sawz All XXX Shop Regency
1504 Dog XXXX lona lona
i 1505 Wheel Barrow XXXX Mart Sears
f . 1606 Dewalt Impact S... xxxx Mart Sears
in - 1507 - Dewalt Impact S.. xxxx Mart Sears
— 16 Pallet Forks X0 Shop Shop
17 Dewalt 1/2" Drill  xxxx Shop Shop
R Dewalt 1/2° Drill  xxxx Dealer Track 3400 New Hyde..
| 19 Dewalt 112" Drill  x0xx Shop Shap
20 Dewalt 1/2° Dril xxxx Shop Shop
.23 Dewalt Screw G., xxxx Dealer Track 3400 New Hydo...
25 Dewalt Scaw G..  xxxx Dealer Track 3400 New Hyde..
1 26 Dewalt Screw G.. xxxx Shop Shaop
: - 27 Dewalt Screw G.. xxxx PS 343 PS 343
28 Dewalt Screw g..  Xxxx Shop Shop
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| .ihssetTag |AssetDescripfon ‘AssetTye  "Se _ [locaion  |CheckedOut ]
29 Dewalt Screw G.. xxxx AMC Villages AMC Villages

W.BO 4" Grinder XXXX Shop Shop
39 4" Grinder XXX Shop Shop
32 Dewalt Impact..  xxxx Mart ‘Sears
33 Dewalt Impact..  xxxx Mart Sears
- 35 Dewalt Impact..  xxxx Mart Sears
36 Dewalt lmpact.  xxxx Shop Shop
;_m 37 Dewalt Impact..  xxxx Mart Sears
" 38 Framing gun XXXX Shop Shop
"”i39 Power buggy XHHX Shop Shop
{ s Small blower XKKX Mart Mart
L1500 Single Cutter #2  Single Cutter #2  Shap Shop

1512 Hammer Drill Hammer Drill Shop Shop '
1513 Hammer Drill  Mart Sears
1514 Hammer Drill Hammer Drill Shop Shop
L1515 HammerDrill  HammerDril  Shop Shop
F 1508 ' Dewalt Screw G.. Dewalt Screw G.. Shop Shop

1510 Dewalt Screw G.. Dewalt Screw G.. Shop Regency

1516 Dewalt Screw G.. Dewalt Screw G.. Shop Shop
L1517 Dewalt Screw G.. Dewalt Screw G.. Shop Shop
1518 Dewalt Screw G.. Dewalt Screw G.. Shop Shop
?H”1511 Dewalt Impact S.. Dewalt impact S.. Mart Sears
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
OFFICE OF JUSTICE PROGRAMS
OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER

Certification Regarding
Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion
Lower Tier Covered Transactions
(Sub-Recipient)

This certification is required by the regulations implementing Executive Order 12549, Debarment
and Suspension, 28 CFR Part 67, Section 67.510, Participants' responsibilities. The regulations
were published as Part VIl of the May 26, 1988 Federal Register (pages 19160-19211).
{BEFORE COMPLETING CERTIFICATION, READ INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE)

(1) The prospective lower tier participant certifies, by submission of this proposal, that neither it
nor its principals are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared
ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any Federal
department of agency.

(2) Where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in
this certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal.

Thomas Martin
Name and Tit[e,ofAuryorized Regrgse
,/l// e
\’? =
Signature N Date

Metropolitan Construction Systems Inc.
Name of Organization

234 Union Avenue, Holbrook, NY 11741
Address of Organization

maooe OJP FORM 4061/1 (REV. 2/89) Previous editions are obsolete



Instructions for Certification

1. By signing and submitting this proposal, the prospective lower tier participant is providing the
certification set out below.

2. The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when
this transaction was entered into. If it is later determined that the prospective lower tier participant
knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal
Government, the department or agency with which this transaction originated may pursue available
remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

3. The prospective lower tier participant shall provide immediate written notice to the person to which this
proposal is submitted if at any time the prospective lower tier participant learns that its certification was
erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

4. The terms "covered transaction," "debarred," "suspended," “ineligibie,” "lower tier covered transaction,”
"participant,” "person," "primary covered transaction,” "principal," "proposes,” and "voluntarily excluded," as
used in this clause, have the meanings set out in the Definitions and Coverage sections of rules
implementing Executive Order 12549.

5. The prospective lower tier participant agrees by submitting this proposal that, should the proposed
covered transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered transaction with
a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
covered transaction, unless authorized by the department or agency with which this transaction originated.

6. The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will include the
clause titled, "Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion — Lower
Tier Covered Transaction," without modification in all lower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations
for lower tier covered transactions.

7. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant in a lower
tier covered transaction that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from the
covered transaction, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A participant may decide the

method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals. Each participant may check the
Nonprocurement List.

8. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of reports in
order to render in good faith the certification required by this clause. The knowledge and information of a

participant is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary
course of business dealings.

9. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 5 of these instructions, if a participant in a covered
transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is suspended,
debarred, ineligible, or voluntary excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to other
remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency with which this transaction
originated may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.



¢ Jo [ a8eq

qdl 93ru0019J 10eU0) M /N PAUIqUIO) qqr junowry Ie[[o AgA /N PRUIquio)) [e10],
aql 93ru00I9d 10eNU0) M agl junowry Ie[[od 49 8101,
0 93r1u2019 10eNU0D) N 0 junowy Ie[oq 49N [e10L
adl 10BIUO)) SWIIJ Y} JO an[e A Ie[[O(] [BI0],
(94) 98e1U2019d ($) yunoury

:Alewiuing jdejuo)) qIA/AdIA pajddfoad -z 3red

SUOTIBO0] SNOLIB A — JOBRIUO)) SIUAWRIIMNbIY U0nonnsuoday jooy
:uondusa( 192lo1g/10enu0)

SUONJEO0] SNOLIEA — JORIIUO) SUSWAINDY UONONISU0IY JOOU .y N 109[01/19811100)

mmw M @O@m HHOQEBZ H—ON.SQOO

§ :a1njeudI§ pezuoyIny

Em%%u% ; mEf@iE#o&m& oATIRIURSaIday pPazIIOYINY

IYLT1 AN “OOIq[OH “SNUAY UOMI() H€T
:(9pod diz/9ye)S/£119/19911S) SSAIPPY

"OUJ SUIAISAS uononnsuo)) ueyrjodonan -5UIEN] 10J0BIUOL)/JUR}NSUO))

{UONBULIOJU] [BIUIY) -] JIBJ

NV1d NOLLVZI'TLLO HIM/HGIN AA'TIVLHd HOLOVIINOD /INV.LTASNOD

S OM OI'TdNd 4O INHINLIVJIId ALNNOD 1VSSYN




€Jo 7 98eq

"ON Quoydo[a],

:oAnjRIUSSaIdoy pazuoyny

:91e( uonasrdwo)) 291 premy :0po)) diz/01e1S
K1)
:SSAIPPY
:9)1B(J MBS :($) yunoury =100 13N |
‘ON ouoydora ],
:oAT)RIURSAIdOY pazuoyIny
:91e(q uonadwo)) 291 premy :opo)) diz/a1e18
1D
:SSQIPPY
:91B(] 11BIS :($) yunowry =100 1N |
"oN duoydafa],
:9AT)RIUSAIdOY pazuoyny
:91e(q uondwo) e premy :0po)) diz/a1e18
1D
:SSQIpPY
:01B(] MBS :(§) yunoury VIN :suren
Jre( uondwo)) pue e Je(] premy pue (§)unowry (HaW) wat] N
MBS PR[NPAYDS 101U0) AN 1enuo) AN parooforg SI0 A\ JO uondrrosa(q

:(A18SS909U S€ $199Ys Yug[q [euonIppe Isn) uoneuLioyu] AGIA -€ 3ed




€ JO ¢ a8eg

"ON Quoydo[a],

:0AnIRIURsAIdaoy pazuoyny

Qe ﬁOﬁOﬁQEOU 2le(d premy :9p0D QﬂN\Owﬁum

gSlig

:SSAIPPY

:91e(J 1BIS :($) yunowry :QWEeN

"ON Quoydo[a],

:oATIRIUSSAIdOY pazLoyIny

:91e(q uonR[dwo) :91B(J pIBMY :0po)) drz/01e1S

i)

:SSQIpPPY

:91e(] MRS :($) yunowry JQuWRN

8tL€-7€C (1€9) oN ouoyds[a],

[ed IOPULIND :9AT)RIUSSAIADY pazLIoyny

:d1e( uopedwo) =R premy SILIT AN :opo) diz/oeis

jutod snig gSlig)

[L X0 'O'd :SSaIppPV

adl adl
:91B(J MBS :($) yunowry dxop uononnsuo) N “owEN
e uonddwo)) pue e de(] pleMy pue (§)unoury HaM) Wi M
MBS PA[NpaYds 10enu0) IgM 10enuo) FgM patosfoig JI0M JO uondrosag

:(A1ess339u s §)99Ys Yue[( [BUonIppE 3sn) uoneuLioju] 9 - 31ed




	B90618R5-000.pdf
	Slip Type: New
	CRP:
	Blanket Resolution:
	1) Mandated Program:
	No
	2) Comptroller Approval Form Attached:
	Yes
	3) CSEA Agmt. & 32 Compliance Attached:
	Yes
	4) Significant Adverse Information Identified? (if yes, attach memo):
	No
	5) Insurance Required:
	No
	Vendor/Municipality Info:
	Name: Metropolitan Construction Systems Inc.
	ID#:300270643
	Main Address: 234 Union AvenueHolbrook, NY 11741
	Contract Specific Address: 234 Union Avenue Holbrook, NY 11741
	Main Contact: Thomas Martin
	Contract Specific Contact: Thomas Martin
	Main Phone: (631) 580-0582
	Contract Specific Phone: (631) 813-8116
	Department:
	Contact Name: James Moore
	Address: NCDPW 1194 Prospect Avenue Westbury, New York 11590
	Phone: (516) 571-6862
	Email: jmoore@nassaucountyny.gov,cpetrucci@nassaucountyny.gov,ekobel@nassaucountyny.gov,ldionisio@nassaucountyny.gov
	Department
	DPW
	County Attorney
	OMB
	Compliance & Vertical DCE
	Legislative Affairs Review
	Legislature
	DPW NIFS Field Entry
	NIFA
	Comptroller

	Metro Redacted.pdf
	Metro Resolution updatd.pdf
	DPW B90618R5_B06-22_Bookmarked_Redacted rev.pdf
	Contractor's Proposal

	DPW B90618R5_B06-22_Bookmarked_Redacted rev
	DPW B90618R5_B06-22_Bookmarked_Redacted rev
	DPW B90618R5_B06-22_Bookmarked_Redacted rev
	DPW B90618R5_B06-22_Bookmarked_Redacted rev
	DPW B90618R5_B06-22_Bookmarked_Redacted rev
	B90618R5-000 NIFA Form.pdf
	AUTHORIZATION
	COMPTROLLER’S OFFICE
	NIFA
	NOTE: All contract submissions MUST include the County’s own routing slip, current NIFS printouts for all relevant accounts and relevant Nassau County Legislature communication documents and relevant supplemental information pertaining to the item requested herein.

	DPW B90618R5_B06-22_Bookmarked_Redacted rev
	Comptroller's Form
	Political Campaign Contribution Form
	Lobbyist Form
	Principal Questionnaire: Thomas Martin
	Business History Form
	Vendor's Disclosure Form
	Recommendation of Award Memo to DCE
	Low Participation Memo
	RTI
	CSEA Memos
	Bid Sheets
	Qualification Statement
	Debarment Form
	Utilization Plan



	Contractor name: Metropolitan Construction Sysytems, Inc.
	Contractor Address: 234 Union Avenue Holbrook, NY 11741
	FEDERAL TAX ID: 30-0270643
	I: On
	Newspaper: Newsday
	for sealed bids The contract was awarded after a request for sealed bids was published: 9-29-2021
	Bid Opening Date: 11-9-2021
	Bidder #: 2
	II: Off
	RFP issue date: 
	Newspaper II: 
	Date II: 
	# of proposals: 
	Evaluation Commmittee consisted of: 
	evaluation committee consisted of 1: 
	evaluation committee consisted of 2: 
	This is a renewal extension or amendment of an existing contract: Off
	Date III: 
	after 1: 
	after 2: 
	procurement method ie RFP three proposals evaluated etc Attach a copy of the most recent evaluation: 
	Pursuant to Executive Order No 1 of 1993 as amended at least three: Off
	A The contract has been awarded to the proposer offering the lowest cost proposal OR: Off
	B The attached memorandum contains a detailed explanation as to the reasons why the: Off
	Pursuant to Executive Order No 1 of 1993 as amended the attached: Off
	A There are only one or two providers of the services sought or less than three providers: Off
	B  The memorandum explains that the contractors selection was dictated by the terms of a: Off
	C Pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 104 the department is purchasing the services: Off
	NYS OGS Contract: 
	D Pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 119o the department is purchasing the services: On
	This is a human services contract with a notforprofit agency for which a: Off
	This is a public works contract for the provision of architectural engineering: Off
	Participation of Minority Group Members and Women in Nassau County: On
	Department MWBE responsibilities To ensure compliance with MWBE requirements: Off
	Vendor will not require any subcontractors: Off
	a review of the: Off
	Date of signature: 2/4/22


